

You're invited to attend Registration Events & Information Sessions about our programs of study...<u>see calendar</u>

FALL 2024 CLASSES: GETTING STARTED

Online Searchable Schedule

How to Get Started:

Video Instructions | Written Instructions

Questions? Email: WelcomeCenter@wlac.edu Call: (310) 287-7251

Dates to Know

Fall Sessions:

16 week semester: Aug 26 – Dec 15 8 week session 1: Aug 26 – Oct 20 8 week session 2: Oct 21 – Dec 15

Priority Enrollment Begins Apr 15, 2024 Open Enrollment Begins May 6, 2024 How to find your registration date

Free College

- Through the College & Career Division, you can take free classes that prepare you to succeed in math, English and other classes (<u>BSICSKL</u>, <u>VOC ED</u>, <u>ACAD</u> <u>PREP</u>)
- Prepare for the GED or improve your English (ESL)
- Earn college credit for your job or internship
- Complete job programs that take less than 1 year and get job success skills





WLAC \$0 Tuition Promise Program

TIME TO SIGN-UP!

West's LA College Promise (LACP) program provides **FREE TUITION** to first-time freshmen of any age and income who commit to full-time enrollment. Participants also earn priority registration and support vouchers for transportation, books, and other perks.

NOTE: Students must have California residency or meet AB 540 status, received a high school diploma (or equivalent), and be considered a first-time college student.

To Qualify for West LA College Promise , you must:

- 1. Complete the LACCD application
- 2. Complete the West LA College Online Orientation
- 3. Complete either the FAFSA or CA Dream Act
- 4. Complete the LACCD Transition Class (free, online)
- 5. Attend West as a full-time student starting in the Fall

For more info and to submit your interest form,

visit WLAC.edu/Promise-Programs





Program Mapper: Use this online tool to identify a major and career. Also find which classes you need to take.



Financial Aid: Most students are eligible for fee waivers, grants and/or scholarships. Find out what you qualify for.



Enrollment Workshops: Find listing at WLAC.edu/News/Westweek



\$0 Tuition Promise Program: 1st time Freshmen are eligible for \$0 tuition regardless of age, income or high school GPA



Get to Work in 1 Year or Less: Through the College & Career Prep Division, you can get you to work in a year or less and talk to someone about your options.



Support Services: We can help you succeed. Whether it be free tutoring, academic or career counseling, or free groceries, we're here to help.



General Ed & IGETC See what Associate Degree and transfer requirements your classes meet.



<u>\$0 Cost Textbooks - OER</u>: Use "OER" in the searchable schedule to find classes with \$0 textbooks. Also check-out <u>EOP</u>: <u>book vouchers</u> & <u>book rentals.</u>



How to Videos: Find helpful how to's on West TV including using the student portal. AND, get tips on how to use the tech and tools for online classes.



FALL 2024 FINAL EXAM SCHEDULE Monday, December 9 – Sunday, December 15

Final examinations are required of all classes and are required to be given within the designated final examination period.

A two-hour period is scheduled for each examination.

The date of your final examination is determined by the FIRST DAY and the FIRST HOUR the class meets.

Final Examinations must be held on the DAY AND TIME SCHEDULED and in the

regularly assigned classroom.

No course or student is exempt from final examinations. The Office of Academic Affairs must approve any change from this schedule.

SHORT-TERM CLASSES will have their final exam at the last meeting of class. In case of conflicts or makeup exams, see instructor.

HYBRID Classes: The final examinations will be held on the last on-campus meeting day of the class.

Classes meeting on: Monday & Wednesday • Monday only • Wednesday only

CLASS STARTS BETWEEN	DAY	DATE	TIME
6:30 a.m 7:30 a.m.	MW • M • W	December 9	7:00 a.m 9:00 a.m.
8:31 a.m 9:30 a.m.	MW • M • W	December 9	9:15 a.m 11:15 a.m.
10:31 a.m 11:30 a.m.	MW • M • W	December 9	11:30 a.m 1:30 p.m.
12:31 p.m 1:30 p.m.	MW • M • W	December 9	1:45 p.m 3:45 p.m.
2:31 p.m 3:30 p.m.	MW • M • W	December 9	4:00 p.m 6:00 p.m.

Classes meeting on: Tuesday & Thursday • Tuesday only • Thursday only

CLASS STARTS BETWEEN	DAY	DATE	TIME
7:31 a.m 8:30 a.m.	TTh • T • Th	December 10	8:00 a.m 10:00 a.m.
9:31 a.m 10:30 a.m.	TTh • T • Th	December 10	10:15 a.m 12:15 p.m.
11:31 a.m 12:30 p.m.	TTh • T • Th	December 10	12:30 p.m 2:30 p.m.
1:31 p.m 2:30 p.m.	TTh • T • Th	December 10	2:45 p.m 4:45 p.m.

Classes meeting on: Monday & Wednesday • Monday only • Wednesday only • MTWTh (4 days)

CLASS STARTS BETWEEN	DAY	DATE	TIME
7:31 a.m 8:30 a.m.	MW • M • W • 4 days	December 11	8:00 a.m 10:00 a.m.
9:31 a.m 10:30 a.m.	MW • M • W • 4 days	December 11	10:15 a.m 12:15 p.m.
11:31 a.m 12:30 p.m.	MW • M • W • 4 days	December 11	12:30 p.m 2:30 p.m.
1:31 p.m 2:30 p.m.	MW • M • W • 4 days	December 11	2:45 p.m 4:45 p.m.

Classes meeting on: Tuesday & Thursday • Tuesday only • Thursday only • MTWTh (4 days)

CLASS STARTS BETWEEN	DAY	DATE	TIME
6:30 a.m 7:30 a.m.	TTh ● T ● Th ● 4 days	December 12	7:00 a.m 9:00 a.m.
8:31 a.m 9:30 a.m.	TTh • T • Th • 4 days	December 12	9:15 a.m 11:15 a.m.
10:31 a.m 11:30 a.m.	TTh • T • Th • 4 days	December 12	11:30 a.m 1:30 p.m.
12:31 p.m 1:30 p.m.	TTh • T • Th • 4 days	December 12	1:45 p.m 3:45 p.m.
2:31 p.m 3:30 p.m.	TTh • T • Th • 4 days	December 12	4:00 p.m 6:00 p.m.

FRIDAY, December 13 MORNING CONFLICTS AFTERNOON CONFLICTS

LATE AFTERNOON & EVENING CLASSES (MEETING AT 3:31 P.M. OR LATER) FINAL EXAMINATIONS WILL BE HELD AT THE REGULAR CLASS MEETING TIME ON THE LAST SCHEDULED MEETING DAY OF THE CLASS. FRIDAY ONLY CLASSES REGULAR MEETING TIME ON December 13

SATURDAY ONLY CLASSES REGULAR MEETING TIME ON December 14

FRIDAY/SATURDAY CLASSES WILL HAVE THEIR FINAL ON THE REGULAR FRIDAY MEETING TIME ON December 13

Note: In case of conflicts or for class times not listed, please see instructor. Instructors will need to consult with Division Chairs to determine final exam times for classes with start times that do not coincide with start time blocks listed above. All dates in the schedule of classes are subject to change pending approval of the calendar by the LACCD Board of Trustees



TABLE OF CONTENTS

FALL 2024 CLASSES: GETTING STARTED	1
TIME TO SIGN-UP!	2
Academic Preparation	8
Accounting	8
Addiction Studies	9
Administration Of Justice	
African American Studies	13
Allied Health	14
American Sign Language	16
Anatomy	16
Anthropology	17
Arabic	20
Art	20
Astronomy	28
Aviation Maintenance Tech	29
Basic Skills	
Biology	
Biotechnology	
Business	
COUNSELING	41
Chemistry	
Chicano Studies	46
Child Development	
Cinema	52
Communication Studies	54
Computer Apps Office Tech	55
Computer Information Systems	56
Computer Science	62
Coop Ed	65
Dance Techniques	



Dental Assistant	68
Dental Hygiene	70
Earth Science	76
Economics	77
Education	
Engineering, General	79
English	
English As A Second Lan-Civics	
English Second Language - NC	
Environmental Science	
Family And Consumer Studies	
Film Production	
Finance	97
Fire Technology	97
French	
Geography	
Geology	
Health	
Health Occupations	
History	
Hospitality	
Japanese	
Kinesiology	
Kinesiology Athletics	
Kinesiology Major	
Library Science	
Management	
Marketing	
Mathematics	
Microbiology	
Multimedia	



Music	
Nursing-Health Care Ancillar	
Paralegal	
Pharmacy Technician	
Philosophy	
Photography	
Physics	
Physiology	
Political Science	
Psychology	
Real Estate	
Sociology	
Spanish	
Supervised Learning Assistance	
Theater	
Vocational Education	



ACADEMIC PREPARATION

ACAD PR 015CE-Data Analysis (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26052	LAB	12:35 pm - 2:00 pm	MW	Dera, L H	LAPD ARTC
visit www.wla		a/documents/new-sis/Off-		, .	ac.edu. To find off-campus addre

ACAD PR 016CE-Algebra (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26049	LAB	12:35 pm - 2:00 pm	MW	Dera, L H	LAPD ARTC
	du/WLAC/medi	a/documents/new-sis/Off-(, .	ac.edu. To find off-campus address,

ACCOUNTING

Algehra

ACCTG 001-Introductory Accounting I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

The course covers the accounting information system, including recording and reporting of business transactions with a focus on the accounting cycle, the application of generally accepted accounting principles, the financial statements, and statement analysis.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11328	LEC	5:20 hrs/wk	TBA	Daniel, C V	ON LINE
assigned home	work. No on-can		, d. For Canvas log	in instructions, informat	hown in addition to completing ion about additional online classes it www.wlac.edu/online.
assigned home and access to the	work. No on-can	npus meetings will be hel ore, online counseling, or	, d. For Canvas log	in instructions, informat	ON LINE hown in addition to completing ion about additional online classes it www.wlac.edu/online.
assigned home and access to the	work. No on-can	npus meetings will be hel ore, online counseling, or	d. For Canvas log	in instructions, informat	ON LINE hown in addition to completing ion about additional online classes it www.wlac.edu/online.
17139	LEC	5:20 hrs/wk	TBA	Ybarra, L F	ON LINE

17139LEC5:20 hrs/wkTBAYbarra, L FON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



ACCTG 002-Introductory Accounting II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

This course will cover managerial and cost accounting topics including cost terms, cost behavior and

cost systems as well as the use of accounting data for planning, budgeting, and control.Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom13785LEC5:20 hrs/wkTBADaniel, C VON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

13787LEC11:05 hrs/wkTBAYbarra, L FON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ADDICTION STUDIES

ADDICST 001-Understanding Addiction And Counseling (CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU D7 E

This survey course includes the nature of addiction, history and theories of treatment, dual diagnosis, recovery, and rehabilitation. The knowledge, skills, and attitudes required in professional practice as a competent, educated, trained addiction counselor are also covered. This course is the introductory course for addiction counseling programs.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
14142	LEC	7:05 pm - 10:15 pm	Т	White, G B	ON LINE	
This shall be a second to a	a second strategies de la s	a second the second state and second states are used as	In the start start and start	and all sufferentiates a first second second	and the state of a second state of a	

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ADDICST 004-Clinical Counseling Laws And Ethics (CSU) - 3 Units

Students are trained in the application of legal and ethical issues that impact the profession of addiction treatment. This course also emphasizes the assessment of co-occurring disorders as they apply to the scope of competence for addiction treatment counselors.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
14143	LEC	7:05 pm - 10:15 pm	Th	Garza, M A	ON LINE	

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ADDICST 010-Addiction And The Family (CSU) - 3 Units

Students analyze addiction as a family disease focusing on many theoretical and practical issues including: assessment, treatment, recovery, interventions, family counseling and addictions' impact on children and the family system.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14144	LEC	7:05 pm - 10:15 pm	W	Daniel, D E	ON LINE
This class require	es students to be	e online and interacting with	their instru	uctor during the times shown ir	the class schedule in addition
to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional					
online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit					



www.wlac.edu/online.

ADDICST 030-Case Management and Documentation (CSU) - 3 Units

This course develops competencies in case management and documentation strategies for the addiction treatment setting, with attention to the admissions process, interventions, and documentation of information as it pertains to clients with substance use and other addiction disorders.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
25470	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ADDICST 084-Field Work Practicum (CSU) - 3 Units

This is a supervised practicum course. Participants must be knowledgeable about addiction and treatment. The course provides observation, interaction, and counseling opportunities with clients and counselors at rehabilitation clinics. This course satisfies half of the fieldwork hours (125) required by CAADE in addition to the classroom hours.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19652	LEC	5:00 pm - 6:25 pm	Μ	Canales, C J	ON LINE
This is a supervise	ed practicum co	urse. Participants must be know	owledgeable abo	out addiction and treatme	ent. The course provides
observation, inter	raction, and coι	unseling opportunities with cli	ents and counse	lors at rehabilitation clini	cs. This course satisfies half of
the fieldwork hou	ırs (125) require	ed by CAADE in addition to the	e classroom hour	s. This class will be offere	ed in an online blended format.
Students are requ	uired to be onlir	ne and interacting with their ir	nstructor during	the times shown and/or	during times to be arranged
مراجع والمراجع والمراجع والمارين	مباسمين مقام مسمس	مرين والمحمد بالغير والمسوم والمعار والمرا	al far tha amagu		المحصية محمد ومنافع المربين محمد مرجا فالمام

with the instructor and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown and/or during times to be arranged homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online courseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

19653LAB4:50 hrs/wkTBACanales, C JWORK SITE

This is a supervised practicum course. Participants must be knowledgeable about addiction and treatment. The course provides observation, interaction, and counseling opportunities with clients and counselors at rehabilitation clinics. This course satisfies half of the fieldwork hours (125) required by CAADE in addition to the classroom hours. This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and/or during times to be arranged with the instructor and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE

ADM JUS 001-Introduction To Administration Of Justice (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4J CSU DO

Philosophy, history, and theories of the criminal justice system, including the roles and functions of the local, state, and federal jurisdictions. Theories, functions, and interrelationships among criminal justice agencies; law enforcement, courts, and corrections; crime causation, correctional theory, analysis and the social impact of crime. The conceptual approach utilized in this course recognizes that criminal justice is itself a distinct academic discipline rather than an interdisciplinary course of study.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
25017	LEC	9:00 am - 10:25 am	TTh	Stapleton, C O	LAPD ARTC



POPP - Police Orientation Preparation Program - This class section is reserved for student participants in the POPP cohort only. Contact the POPP office at 424-393-4760 for more information. To find off-campus address, visit www.wlac.edu/WLAC/media/documents/new-sis/Off-Campus-Locations.pdf

12105LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAFlournoy-Williams, CON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.ON LINE

15422LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAFlournoy-Williams, CON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ADM JUS 002-Concepts Of Criminal Law (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

An introduction to the historical development, philosophy, and basic legal concepts of criminal law. The course includes an examination of constitutional provisions, legal research, legal analysis, and the functioning of criminal law as a social force. It also includes a detailed examination of legal definitions, classifications of law, penalties, corpus delecti, criminal intent, parties to a crime,

defenses to crime, and a brief introduction to laws of arrest and judicial procedure.

Class No Component Start/End Time Davs Instructor Room 16546 LEC 4:15 hrs/wk TBA Flournoy-Williams, C ON LINE For course related information please contact Dr. Flournoy via email:flournc@wlac.edu. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 09/23/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ADM JUS 003-Legal Aspects Of Evidence (CSU) - 3 Units

Origin, development, philosophy, and constitutional basis of evidence, constitutional procedural considerations affecting arrest, search and seizure; kinds of and degrees of evidence and rules governing admissibility; judicial decisions interpreting individual rights and case studies.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
14050	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Flournoy-Williams,	С	ON LINE
This class require	s students to w	ork online independently e	ach week for t	he amount of TBA time show	vn in additio	n to completing
assigned homew	ork No on-cam	nus meetings will be held	For Canvas log	in instructions information	about addit	ional online classes

assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ADM JUS 004-Principles And Procedures Of The Justice System (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4H CSU D8

A detailed study of the role and responsibilities of the American court system and its purpose; an examination of the philosophy, history, structure, operation, concepts, and services related to the judiciary; this course examines the prosecutorial process and court functions, as well as public policy concerns that currently affect our judicial system.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom17788LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAFlournoy-Williams, CON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)



ADM JUS 006-Patrol Procedures (CSU) - 3 Units

This course will cover the laws, policies, techniques, and procedures used by law enforcement agencies across the country, as well as internationally. Topics included are powers of police, types of patrol, types of service calls, equipment and technology, search and seizure, interview and

interrogation, and alarm responses.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18855	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Yan, G G	ON LINE
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing					
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes					
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.					

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

ADM JUS 014-Report Writing For Peace Officers (CSU) - 3 Units

Report Writing For Peace Officers

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18856	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Yan, G G	ON LINE
This class require	s students to w	ork online independently eacl	h week for the ar	mount of TBA time show	n in addition to complet

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ADM JUS 039-Probation And Parole (CSU) - 3 Units

This course provides students with an examination of community treatment in the correctional

process; contemporary probation and parole practices; and an exploration of the various community

corrections agencies and employment opportunities.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21564	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Yan, G G	ON LINE
This class require	s students to w	ork online independently eac	h week for the a	mount of TBA time show	n in addition to completing
			с I · · ·	r	

assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ADM JUS 067-Community Relations I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4J CSU DO

Examination of the complex relationship between the community and the justice system with emphasis on the challenges of dealing with the role of race, ethnicity, gender relations, sexual

orientation, social class, language, and culture in shaping these relations.							
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
25018	LEC	9:00 am - 10:25 am	MW	Williams, R D	LAPD ARTC		
POPP - Police Or	POPP - Police Orientation Preparation Program - This class section is reserved for student participants in the POPP cohort only. Contact						
the POPP office at 424-393-4760 for more information. To find off-campus address, visit www.wlac.edu/WLAC/media/documents/new-sis/Off-Campus-Locations.pdf							

12297LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAYan, G GON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

ADM JUS 075-Introduction To Corrections (CSU) - 3 Units



This course is designed to provide an overview of the historical development, current concepts and practice, and explanations of criminal behavior; functions and objectives of the criminal justice system concerned with institutionalization and trends of adult and juvenile corrections, including probation and parole. It will also focus on the legal issues, specific laws, and general operation of correctional institutions. The relationship between corrections and other components of the judicial system will also be examined.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
12324	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Yan, G G	ON LINE	
This class requi	res students to w	ork online independen	tly each week for the	amount of TBA time	shown in addition to com	nletin

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

AFRICAN AMERICAN STUDIES

AFRO AM 004-The African American In The History Of The U.S. I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4 CSU D US-1

Students analyze historiographical issues in African American history and how black Americans were active agents in creating their own history from Africa to the Civil War. Emphasis is placed on the African background of African Americans, the institution of slavery, the development of African American community institutions, and African American participation in, and impact on, the Civil War.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
10374	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Green, C D	ON LINE	
assigned homew	ork. No on-cam		For Canvas log	gin instructions, informatio	own in addition to completing n about additional online classes www.wlac.edu/online.	
16627	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Green, C D	ON LINE	
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.						

(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

25361LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAGreen, C DUNIV HIGHEnrollment in this section is limited to University High School Students in a dual enrollment program.

AFRO AM 005-The African American in the History of the U.S. II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4 CSU D US-1

This course centers on the lived experiences of those of African descent from the Reconstruction Era to the present. This course examines the Reconstruction period and analyzes both the twentieth century and early twenty-first century black progress movements in the contexts of race, equity, gender, Black feminism, and social justice in contemporary black history. This course documents the laws, policies, and culture that negatively impacted African Americans and helps students understand the theories and motivations behind racial behavior and race-based social patterns and attitudes that forged U.S. political, social, and economic inter-race relations from 1865 to the present. Included is a survey of the U. S. Constitution.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
----------	-----------	----------------	------	------------	------



26197	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	Th	Green, C D	GC 320
And	LEC	1:25 hrs/wk	TBA	Green, C D	ON LINE
15359	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Green, C D	ON LINE
This class requ	ires students	to work online independently ea	ach week for t	he amount of TBA time sh	own in addition to completing
assigned home	work. No on	-campus meetings will be held.	For Canvas lo	gin instructions, information	on about additional online classes
and access to t	he online bo	okstore, online counseling, online	e library reso	urces and more please visi	t www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

16428LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAGreen, C DON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ALLIED HEALTH

ALD HTH 021-Basic Life Support For The Healthcare Provider (CSU) (RPT 3) - 0.5 Unit

This course is designed to teach CPR to healthcare providers and interested students. This course covers infant, child, and both one-rescuer and two-rescuer adult CPR. Treatment of the choking patient and heart disease prevention is also included. Successful course completion earns an American Heart Association Basic Cardiovascular Life Support for the Healthcare Provider card valid for two years.

	•••				
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10442	LEC	1:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Pullukalayil, N	ON LINE
This class require	es students to be	e online and interacting w	vith their instruct	or during the times shown	and/or during times to be
arranged with th	e instructor in a	ddition to completing ass	signed homework	. No on-campus meetings	will be held. Please contact the
instructor to arra	class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and/or during times to be nged with the instructor in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. Please contact the uctor to arrange the specific meeting days/times. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and ss to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. ts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024) 90 LEC 1:05 hrs/wk TBA Pullukalayil, N ON LINE				
access to the onl	class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and/or during times to be nged with the instructor in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. Please contact the ructor to arrange the specific meeting days/times. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and ses to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. ts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/202490LEC1:05 hrs/wkTBAPullukalayil, NON LINE				
(Starts 08/26/2024	, Ends 10/20/202	4)			
13790	LEC	1:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Pullukalayil, N	ON LINE
This class will be	offered in an or	line blended format. Stu	idents are require	ed to be online and interac	ting with their instructor during
the times shown	and/or times to	be arranged with the ins	structor and to w	ork online independently e	each week for the amount of TBA

time shown and/or times to be arranged with the instructor and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ALD HTH 033-Medical Terminology (CSU) - 3 Units

This course is designed for students interested in learning more about medical terminology and basic anatomy and applying this knowledge to a variety of allied health professions. Students will develop a comprehensive medical vocabulary applicable to all specialties of medicine through the study of Greek and Latin prefixes, suffixes and root words. Students will also develop a basic understanding of anatomy and the function of major body systems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
23514	LEC	4:30 pm - 6:25 pm	W	STAFF, W	ON LINE
And	LEC	1:35 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 09/09/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)



10447LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBABoghos, YON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

10460LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAChambers, C MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

10465LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBABoghos, YON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ALD HTH 057-Computers In Health Occupations - 1 Unit

This course will introduce students to the use of computers in a variety of health care settings.

Students will use software systems used in pharmacies, medical offices, and hospitals.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21364	LEC	0:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Boghos, Y	ON LINE
This class require	es students to w	ork online independent	ly each week for th	e amount of TBA time s	shown in addition to completing
assigned homew	ork. No on-cam	pus meetings will be he	ld. For Canvas logi	n instructions, informat	tion about additional online classes
and access to the	e online booksto	ore, online counseling, o	nline library resour	ces and more please vi	sit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024	, Ends 12/15/202	4)			
AND					

21365	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Boghos, Y	ON LINE
-------	-----	-------------	-----	-----------	---------

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ALD HTH 102-Health and Social Justice (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

This course provides an introduction to health inequities in the United States which stem from unequal living conditions. Students will explore how education, socioeconomic status, racism, and gender shape health epidemics and policy development. The basic skills necessary for advocating for health and social justice will be theoretically demonstrated.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19255	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Casas, A O	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ALD HTH 103-Introduction to Public Health (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

This course provides an introduction to the discipline of Public Health. Students will gain an understanding of the basic concepts and terminologies of public health, and the history and accomplishments of public health officials and agencies. An overview of the functions of various public health professions and institutions, and an in-depth examination of the core public health disciplines is covered. Topics of the discipline include the epidemiology of infectious and chronic disease; prevention and control of diseases in the community including the analysis of the social



determinants of health and strategies for eliminating disease, illness and health disparities among various populations; community organizing and health promotion programming; environmental health and safety; global health; and healthcare policy and management.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom17094LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBACasas, A OON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE

A S L 001-American Sign Language I (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU C2

American Sign Language I

American Si	gii Language				
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26112	LEC	10:05 am - 11:20 am	MW	Perez-Debusk, J	HAMI LTON
And	LEC	1:15 hrs/wk	ТВА	Perez-Debusk, J	HAMI LTON
Enrollment in th	is section is limit	ed to Hamilton High School st	tudents in a dual	enrollment program.	
10245	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	ТВА	Gunter, M S	ON LINE
This class require	es students to w	ork online independently eac	h week for the a	mount of TBA time show	n in addition to completing
0		pus meetings will be held. Fo pre, online counseling, online	0		bout additional online classes ww.wlac.edu/online.
26111 Enrollment in th	LEC is section is limit	4:15 hrs/wk ed to Palisades High School st	TBA tudents in a dual	Ortiz, V enrollment program.	PALI SADE
23141	LEC	8:50 hrs/wk	ТВА	Perez-Debusk, J	ON LINE
For Canvas login	instructions, inf	ormation about additional on	line classes and	access to the online bool	store, online counseling, online
library resources	and more, plea	se visit www.wlac.edu/online			

(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

A S L 002-American Sign Language II (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 6A CSU C2

Enrollment Requirement: A S L 001

American Sign Language II

Class No	0 0 0		Days	Instructor	Room
Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room 21131 LEC 4:15 hrs/wk TBA Ortiz, V ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to complete the students of the shown in addition to complete the students of the shown in addition to complete the students of the shown in addition to complete the students of the shown in addition to complete the students of the shown in addition to complete the students of the shown in addition to complete the students of the shown in addition to complete the students of the shown in addition to complete the students of the st		ON LINE			
This class requir	es students to w	ork online independent	lv each week for th	e amount of TBA time	shown in addition to completing

assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ANATOMY

ANATOMY 001-Introduction To Human Anatomy (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: Biology 003 OR Allied Health 033

This course examines the structure of cells, tissues, and organs of these human systems:

integumentary, skeletal, muscular, nervous, circulatory, respiratory, digestive, urinary, endocrine,



Class No 26223 This class will be times shown and homework. For C	Component LEC offered in a hyl to work online canvas login inst	tive. Dissection and m Start/End Time 3:10 hrs/wk brid format, which requires studies independently each week for structions, information about a ces and more please visit www	Days TBA idents to meet in the amount of TB dditional online c	Instructor Librande, J R -person, face-to-face wi BA time shown in addition lasses and access to the	Room ON LINE th their instructor during the on to completing assigned
times shown and homework. For C	to work online Canvas login inst	5:30 pm - 8:40 pm orid format, which requires stu- independently each week for cructions, information about a ces and more please visit www	the amount of TE dditional online c	3A time shown in addition lasses and access to the	on to completing assigned
times shown and homework. For C	to work online anvas login inst	3:10 hrs/wk orid format, which requires stu independently each week for cructions, information about a ces and more please visit www	the amount of TE dditional online c	BA time shown in addition lasses and access to the	on to completing assigned
times shown and homework. For C	to work online anvas login inst	8:55 am - 12:05 pm orid format, which requires stu- independently each week for cructions, information about a ces and more please visit www	the amount of TE dditional online c	BA time shown in addition lasses and access to the	on to completing assigned
assigned homew	ork. No on-cam online booksto	6:30 hrs/wk ork online independently each pus meetings will be held. For ore, online counseling, online I 4)	Canvas login inst	ructions, information at	pout additional online classes
22282 This class require assigned homew	ork. No on-cam online booksto	6:30 hrs/wk ork online independently each pus meetings will be held. For ore, online counseling, online l 4)	Canvas login inst	ructions, information at	oout additional online classes
assigned homew	ork. No on-cam online booksto	6:30 hrs/wk ork online independently each pus meetings will be held. For ore, online counseling, online l 4)	Canvas login inst	ructions, information at	pout additional online classes
22953 This class require assigned homew	ork. No on-cam online booksto	6:30 hrs/wk ork online independently each pus meetings will be held. For ore, online counseling, online I 4)	Canvas login inst	ructions, information at	oout additional online classes

ANTHROPOLOGY

ANTHRO 101-Human Biological Evolution (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B CSU B2



This course explores the field of physical anthropology emphasizing the evolution of the human species. Topics will include human heredity, mechanisms of evolutionary change, human variation, and the reconstruction of human evolutionary history through the study of the fossil record and the study of our closest biological relatives, the living monkeys and apes.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10963LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAPreziosi, AON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

10965LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAPreziosi, AON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

10990LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAPreziosi, AON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

14185LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBASnyder, J KON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

14664LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAGordon, M JON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ANTHRO 102-Human Ways Of Life: Cultural Anthropology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4A CSU D1

Comparative survey of human culture, including the study of human society, language, religion, political and economic organization, with examples drawn from contemporary preliterate, peasant, and urban societies.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11301	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Preziosi, A	ON LINE
assigned homev	vork. No on-can	npus meetings will be he	ld. For Canvas logi	n instructions, informat	hown in addition to completing ion about additional online classes it www.wlac.edu/online.
assigned homev	vork. No on-can e online booksto	npus meetings will be he pre, online counseling, o	eld. For Canvas logi	n instructions, informat	ON LINE hown in addition to completing ion about additional online classes it www.wlac.edu/online.
14161	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Preziosi. A	ON LINE

14161LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAPreziosi, AON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)



ANTHRO 104-Human Language And Communication (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4A CSU D1

As an introduction to linguistic anthropology, this course will cover the study of language, culture, and society from an anthropological perspective. Language will be presented as a form of social interaction in which participants do things with and through everyday talk. Topics include the biological basis of communication and speech, the relationship between language and culture, the structure of language, language origins, language through time, language variation, language in social context, the ethnography of communication, nonverbal communication and writing, and linguistic anthropology in the contemporary world. Special topics may include pidgins and creoles, language death and revival, and the relationship between language, identity, and power.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11334	LEC	3:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Hardy, M	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 09/16/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ANTHRO 111-Laboratory In Human Biological Evolution (UC/CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5C CSU B3

This course will enable students to apply key concepts and techniques in physical anthropology. Through the understanding and use of scientific methodology, students will experience how to solve problems related to genetics, human variation, the living primates, and human paleontology. **Class No Component** Start/End Time Days Instructor Room 3:10 hrs/wk 17030 LAB TBA Snyder, J K ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. 17031 LAB 3:10 hrs/wk TBA Meredith, S L ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

17032LAB3:10 hrs/wkTBACunin Borer, M LON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ANTHRO 121-Anthropology Of Religion, Magic And Witchcraft (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4A CSU D1

Students learn about the origins and varieties of religious beliefs and practices cross-culturally. Topics include mythology, symbolism, shamanism, traditional healing, altered states of consciousness, magic, divination, witchcraft, and the question of cults.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom16713LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAHenninger, S LON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)



ARABIC

ARABIC 001-Elementary Arabic I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 6A CSU C2

Elementary Arabic I

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
17077	LEC	6:45 pm - 9:15 pm	MW	Johns, A J	ON LINE	
This share we are		and the set the second test successful as	and the state of the state.	and the second	han an ta Alexandra a she a da ta ta	

This class requires students to work online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing the assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ART

ART 101-Survey Of Art History I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A CSU C1

An introductory survey of the arts of the Western World from the Prehistoric through the Middle

Ages. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18220	LEC	1:15 pm - 4:25 pm	Th	Harvey, D	FA 207
20114	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Huotari, K	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

18161LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAArata, M AON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

18219LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAOlson, B JON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ART 102-Survey Of Art History II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A CSU C1

An introductory survey of the arts of the Western World from the Renaissance to the present. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18423	LEC	1:15 pm - 4:25 pm	Т	Kyack, J	GC 160

ART 103-Art Appreciation I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A CSU C1

A general introduction to art that examines works of art through the study of theory, terminology, themes, design principles, media, techniques with an introduction to the visual arts across time and diverse cultures. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
----------	-----------	----------------	------	------------	------



18162LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAKyack, JON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

18221LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAKyack, JON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

18222LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBABlake, L EON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

ART 117-Mesoamerican Art: Olmec-Aztec (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B 4C CSU C2 D3

This course is a survey of Mesoamerican cultural beliefs, traditions, and practices from the prehistoric era to the present day. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

prenistone era to the present day. Theuse consult local conege catalog for further actalis.									
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
25726	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Arata, M A	ON LINE				
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing									
assignments.									

ART 201-Drawing I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU C1

Enrollment Requirement: Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Drawing course family. Students apply elements and principles of design to the practice of drawing, employing a wide range of subject matter, drawing techniques and media. They develop observation-based and technical drawing skills and explore their creative responses to materials and subject matter.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26135	LEC	10:55 am - 11:45 am	MTh	STAFF, W	MGNLIA ACD
And	LEC	0:50 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	MGNLIA ACD
Enrollment in this	section is limit	ed to Magnolia Science Acade	my students in a	dual enrollment program	n.
AND					
26136	LAB	11:50 am - 12:40 pm	MTh	STAFF, W	MGNLIA ACD
And	LAB	0:50 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	MGNLIA ACD
Enrollment in this	s section is limit	ed to Magnolia Science Acade	my students in a	dual enrollment program	n.
17710	LEC	5:30 pm - 7:35 pm	Μ	Kyack, J	FA 106
AND					
17711	LAB	7:45 pm - 9:50 pm	Μ	Kyack, J	FA 106
10401		2.05 hm/w/		•	
18481	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Harvey, D	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

18482LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBAHarvey, DON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



22713LEC2:05 hrs/wkTBADiMichele, D JON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.AND

22714LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBADiMichele, D JON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ART 202-Drawing II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

This course is a continuation of Drawing I with continued emphasis on technical, observational and analytical aspects of drawing with the addition of color media as well as mixed drawing media.

Projects are designed to test conceptual skills. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
17712	LEC	5:30 pm - 7:35 pm	М	Kyack, J	FA 106	
AND						
17713	LAB	7:45 pm - 9:50 pm	Μ	Kyack, J	FA 106	
18483	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Harvey, D	ON LINE	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

18484LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBAHarvey, DON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

22715LEC2:05 hrs/wkTBADiMichele, D JON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.AND

22716LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBADiMichele, D JON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ART 203-Drawing III (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement:Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Drawing course family. This course provides continuing instruction in drawing, expanding use of materials introduced in Art 202. Students will use a variety of drawing materials and techniques, including color and experimentation with media. Students employ naturalistic and non-objective methods of description and visually interpret abstraction, as well as concrete ideas. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

omponent S	Start/End Time	Days I	Instructor	Room
.EC 5	5:30 pm - 7:35 pm	Μ	Kyack, J	FA 106
AB 7	7:45 pm - 9:50 pm	Μ	Kyack, J	FA 106
-	EC	EC 5:30 pm - 7:35 pm	EC 5:30 pm - 7:35 pm M	EC 5:30 pm - 7:35 pm M Kyack, J



18485 LEC 2:05 hrs/wk TBA Harvey, D ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. AND 18486 LAB 2:05 hrs/wk TBA Harvey, D ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. 22717 LEC TBA 2:05 hrs/wk DiMichele. D J ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. AND

22718LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBADiMichele, D JON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ART 204-Life Drawing I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement:Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Life Drawing course family.

This is a beginning-level, figure drawing course. Students will render the human figure in various mediums, solving problems related to structure, anatomy, composition and expressive design. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class No C	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19356	LEC	5:30 pm - 7:35 pm	Th	Arata, M A	FA 301
AND					
19357 L	AB	7:45 pm - 9:50 pm	Th	Arata, M A	FA 301

ART 205-Life Drawing II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement:Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Life Drawing course family.

This is a second-level, figure drawing course. Students will further develop their ability to draw from life in various media using quick sketch and long pose. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21313	LEC	5:30 pm - 7:35 pm	Th	Arata, M A	FA 301
AND					
21314	LAB	7:45 pm - 9:50 pm	Th	Arata, M A	FA 301

ART 206-Life Drawing III (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement:Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Life Drawing course family.

This is a third-level, figure drawing course. Students will further develop their ability to draw from life in various media using quick sketch and long pose. Please consult local college catalog for further details.



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21318	LEC	5:30 pm - 7:35 pm	Th	Arata, M A	FA 301
AND					
21319	LAB	7:45 pm - 9:50 pm	Th	Arata, M A	FA 301

ART 300-Introduction To Painting (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Art - Water Color & Acrylic Course Family

Introduction to principles, elements, and practices of painting. Focuses on exploration of painting materials, perceptual skills, color theory, paint mixing and technique, as well as creative responses to materials and subject matter. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

			-		
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18473	LEC	5:30 pm - 7:35 pm	Т	Peers, M T	FA 301
AND					
18476	LAB	7:45 pm - 9:50 pm	т	Peers, M T	FA 301

ART 304-Acrylic Painting I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement:Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Acrylic course family. This is a beginning level acrylic painting course. Students learn a variety of techniques employing acrylic paints and related grounds and tools. A variety of subject matter is used to introduce a series of stylistic approaches. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

, Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19672	LEC	5:30 pm - 7:35 pm	Т	Peers, M T	FA 301
AND					
19673	LAB	7:45 pm - 9:50 pm	Т	Peers, M T	FA 301

ART 305-Acrylic Painting II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement:Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Acrylic course family. This is a second level acrylic painting course. Students learn a variety of techniques employing acrylic paints and related grounds and tools. A variety of subject matter is used to introduce a series of stylistic approaches. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19674	LEC	5:30 pm - 7:35 pm	Т	Peers, M T	FA 301
AND					
19675	LAB	7:45 pm - 9:50 pm	Т	Peers, M T	FA 301

ART 306-Acrylic Painting III (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement:Prerequisite: ART 305. Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Acrylic course family.

This is a third level acrylic painting course. Students learn a variety of techniques employing acrylic paints and related grounds and tools. A variety of subject matter is used to introduce a series of stylistic approaches. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19676	LEC	5:30 pm - 7:35 pm	Т	Peers, M T	FA 301
AND					
19677	LAB	7:45 pm - 9:50 pm	Т	Peers, M T	FA 301



ART 501-Beginning Two-Dimensional Design (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU C1

Enrollment Requirement:Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Design course family. Introduction to the concepts, applications, and influences related to two-dimensional art and composition, including the study of the basic principles and elements of line, shape, texture, value, color and spatial illusion. Consult local college catalog for details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
18489	LEC	1:40 pm - 2:30 pm	MW	Willoughby, G N	FA 302		
AND							
18490	LAB	2:40 pm - 3:30 pm	MW	Willoughby, G N	FA 302		
26057	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	DiMichele, D J	HAMI LTON		
Enrollment in this	s section is limit	ed to Hamilton High School s	tudents in a dual	enrollment program.			
AND							
26058	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	DiMichele, D J	HAMI LTON		
Enrollment in this	s section is limit	ed to Hamilton High School s	tudents in a dual	enrollment program.			
18163	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Willoughby, G N	ON LINE		
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.							
AND 18165	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Willoughby, G N	ON LINE		

18165LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBAWilloughby, G NON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ART 502-Beginning Three-Dimensional Design (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU C1

Enrollment Requirement:Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Design course family. Introduction to the concepts, applications, and influences related to three-dimensional design and spatial composition, including the study of the elements and organizing principles of design as they apply to three-dimensional space and form. Consult local college catalog for details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18491	LEC	1:40 pm - 2:30 pm	MW	Willoughby, G N	FA 302
AND					
18492	LAB	2:40 pm - 3:30 pm	MW	Willoughby, G N	FA 302
18167	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Willoughby, G N	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. **AND**

18168LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBAWilloughby, G NON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



ART 503-Intermediate Design (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Design course family. Elements and principles of design are applied to two-dimensional design projects, with an emphasis on color theory and its practical application. Students discuss connections between 2D design concepts and how they can apply to 3D designs.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18493	LEC	1:40 pm - 2:30 pm	MW	Willoughby, G N	FA 302
AND					
18494	LAB	2:40 pm - 3:30 pm	MW	Willoughby, G N	FA 302
26061 AND	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Willoughby, G N	ON LINE
26062	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Willoughby, G N	ON LINE

ART 635-Desktop Publishing Design (CSU) - 3 Units

This is an introductory course to desk top publishing design. It is designed for graphic design majors, fine artists, journalism majors, and computer graphics novices. Emphasis will be on computer layout and composition. Students will create computer design layouts utilizing basic concepts relating to the fonts, type styles, page design, images, and readability. Final printing production will be explored. Consult local college catalog for details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26067	LEC	5:30 pm - 6:20 pm	MW	Arata, M A	FA 304
AND					
26068	LAB	6:30 pm - 7:20 pm	MW	Arata, M A	FA 304

ART 641-Advanced Desktop Publishing (CSU) - 3 Units

This is an advanced course in computer graphic layout and composition with the emphasis on how they are employed in the fields of Graphic Design and Art. Consult local college catalog for details.

Class No Comp	onent Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26231 LEC	5:30 pm - 6:20 pm	MW	Arata, M A	FA 304
AND				
26232 LAB	6:30 pm - 7:20 pm	MW	Arata, M A	FA 304

ART 708-Introduction to Ceramics (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU C1

Enrollment Requirement: Art - Ceramics Course Family

Students in this beginning course learn the basic methods of creating ceramics that include basic design principles. Hand building techniques introduced in this course include slab, coil and pinch methods of construction and ceramic terminology. The emphasis will be drawn to the technical understanding of the behavior of clay and glazes. The course covers aesthetics and creative development of clay objects examining historical, contemporary, and personal modes of expression across cultures. Consult the catalog of local college for details

	om
17672 LEC 12:05 pm - 1:10 pm M Arata, M A FA	105
AND	
17673 LAB 12:05 pm - 3:15 pm W Arata, M A FA	105



And	LAB	1:20 pm - 3:15 pm	Μ	Arata, M A	FA 105
19501	LEC	6:00 pm - 7:05 pm	Μ	Blechner, D A	FA 105
AND					
19502	LAB	6:00 pm - 9:10 pm	W	Blechner, D A	FA 105
And	LAB	7:15 pm - 9:10 pm	Μ	Blechner, D A	FA 105

ART 709-Ceramics I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU C1

Enrollment Requirement:Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Ceramics course family. This course provides continuation of introduction to ceramics. The emphasis of this course is learning to form vessels on the throwing wheel. The course material stresses further concepts of design. Art 709 curriculum has students investigate a more complex understanding of surface with glazing techniques, ceramic terminology, and clay and glaze chemistry. The course covers aesthetics and creative development of clay objects examining cultural, historical, contemporary, and personal modes of expression. Consult the catalog of local college for details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
20654	LEC	12:05 pm - 1:10 pm	Μ	Arata, M A	FA 105
AND					
20655	LAB	12:05 pm - 3:15 pm	W	Arata, M A	FA 105
And	LAB	1:20 pm - 3:15 pm	Μ	Arata, M A	FA 105
17688	LEC	6:00 pm - 7:05 pm	М	Blechner, D A	FA 105
AND					
17689	LAB	6:00 pm - 9:10 pm	W	Blechner, D A	FA 105
And	LAB	7:15 pm - 9:10 pm	М	Blechner, D A	FA 105

ART 710-Ceramics II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement:Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Ceramics course family. This intermediate level course provides continuing practice in ceramic forming processes and surface treatments. Students will explore methods of combining forms and making multiples or sets. The course covers aesthetics and creative development of clay objects examining cultural, historical, contemporary, and personal modes of expression. Consult the catalog of local college for details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
20657	LEC	12:05 pm - 1:10 pm	Μ	Arata, M A	FA 105
AND					
20658	LAB	12:05 pm - 3:15 pm	W	Arata, M A	FA 105
And	LAB	1:20 pm - 3:15 pm	Μ	Arata, M A	FA 105
17690	LEC	6:00 pm - 7:05 pm	М	Blechner, D A	FA 105
AND					
17691	LAB	6:00 pm - 9:10 pm	W	Blechner, D A	FA 105
And	LAB	7:15 pm - 9:10 pm	Μ	Blechner, D A	FA 105

ART 711-Ceramics III (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement:Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Ceramics course family. This Advanced level course focuses on independent projects in ceramics, integrating multiple



techniques to produce a cohesive body of work. Art genres, art theories, historical objects and contemporary ceramics will be examined through lectures and research. Consult the catalog of local college for details.

Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
LEC	12:05 pm - 1:10 pm	Μ	Arata, M A	FA 105
LAB	12:05 pm - 3:15 pm	W	Arata, M A	FA 105
LAB	1:20 pm - 3:15 pm	М	Arata, M A	FA 105
LEC	6:00 pm - 7:05 pm	М	Blechner, D A	FA 105
LAB	6:00 pm - 9:10 pm	W	Blechner, D A	FA 105
LAB	7:15 pm - 9:10 pm	Μ	Blechner, D A	FA 105
	LEC LAB LAB LEC LAB	LEC 12:05 pm - 1:10 pm LAB 12:05 pm - 3:15 pm LAB 1:20 pm - 3:15 pm LEC 6:00 pm - 7:05 pm LAB 6:00 pm - 9:10 pm	LEC 12:05 pm - 1:10 pm M LAB 12:05 pm - 3:15 pm W LAB 1:20 pm - 3:15 pm M LEC 6:00 pm - 7:05 pm M LAB 6:00 pm - 9:10 pm W	LEC 12:05 pm - 1:10 pm M Arata, M A LAB 12:05 pm - 3:15 pm W Arata, M A LAB 1:20 pm - 3:15 pm M Arata, M A LEC 6:00 pm - 7:05 pm M Blechner, D A LAB 6:00 pm - 9:10 pm W Blechner, D A

ASTRONOMY

ASTRON 001-Elementary Astronomy (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A CSU B1

Students will study of the history of astronomy, celestial motions, the solar system, stellar origins and evolution, nebulae, galaxies and cosmology.

•						
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
20437	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Bell, E A	ON LINE	
This class require	s students to w	ork online independent	tly each week for the	e amount of TBA time	shown in addition to completing	
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes						
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.						

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

14206	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Bell, E A	ON LINE	
This class req	uires students	to work online independent	ly each week for th	ne amount of TBA time	shown in addition to compl	eting
assigned hom	nework. No on-	campus meetings will be he	eld. For Canvas log	in instructions, informa	tion about additional online	e classes

and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ASTRON 005-Fundamentals Of Astronomy Laboratory (UC/CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5C CSU B3

Enrollment Requirement: Corerequisite: ASTRON 001

Using the planetarium and telescopes (as available on campuses) and/or planetarium software, star atlases and planispheres, this class will study the methods used by astronomers to determine the nature of the universe.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18284	LAB	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Bell, E A	ON LINE
This class require	s students to w	ork online independently each	week for the an	nount of TBA time show	n in addition to completi

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

22735	LAB	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Bell, E A	ON LINE
-------	-----	-------------	-----	-----------	---------

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)



AVIATION MAINTENANCE TECH

AVIATEK 001-Maintenance Procedures (CSU) - 4 Units

Instruction is offered in ground operations, servicing airplanes, maintenance publications, forms, records, and mechanic's privileges and limitations. Aircraft materials and processes are identified, with emphasis on inspection procedures.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
24321	LEC	2:00 pm - 4:05 pm	MTWTh	Mirkhanian, K	AT A214
(Starts 08/26/2024	, Ends 10/20/202	4)			
26268	LEC	4:45 pm - 6:55 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT A201
(Starts 10/21/2024	. Ends 12/15/202	4)			

AVIATEK 002-Maintenance Procedures Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units

Instruction and practice is offered in ground operations and servicing airplanes. Maintenance publications, forms and records are used in conjunction with inspection and repair procedures. Materials are identified and inspected to specification.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
24322	LAB	4:20 pm - 7:35 pm	MTWTh	Mirkhanian, K	AT A110
(Starts 08/26/2024	l, Ends 10/20/202	4)			
26269	LAB	6:55 pm - 10:15 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT A110
(Starts 10/21/2024	, Ends 12/15/202	4)			

AVIATEK 003-Basic Aircraft Science (CSU) - 4 Units

Instruction is offered in applied mathematics, physics, aircraft drawing, and application of aircraft coverings, doping, composites and corrosion control.

Class No	1 8, 1	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
24313	LEC	6:35 am - 8:40 am	MTWTh	Urias, C M	AT B203
(Starts 08/26/2024	, Ends 10/20/2024	4)			
26266	LEC	2:00 pm - 4:10 pm	MTWTh	Mirkhanian, K	AT A102
(Starts 10/21/2024	, Ends 12/15/2024	4)			

AVIATEK 004-Basic Aircraft Science Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units

Instruction and practical application is offered in basic mathematics, physics, aircraft drawings and prints. Instruction and practice is also given in wood structures, aircraft coverings, aircraft finishing and corrosion control.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
24314	LAB	8:50 am - 12:05 pm	MTWTh	Urias, C M	AT B203		
(Starts 08/26/2024	l, Ends 10/20/202	4)					
26267	LAB	4:20 pm - 7:40 pm	MTWTh	Mirkhanian, K	AT B103		
(Starts 10/21/2024	(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)						

AVIATEK 005-Basic Electricity And Auxiliary Systems (CSU) - 4 Units

Instruction is offered in basic electricity, Ohm's Law, DC and AC circuits, semiconductors, metric prefixes, and scientific notation. Communication and navigation systems, cabin atmosphere control, and ice and rain control systems are also covered.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26259	LEC	6:35 am - 8:45 am	MTWTh	Urias, C M	AT B201



(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

24319 (Starts 08/26/2024	LEC , Ends 10/20/202	2:00 pm - 4:05 pm ⁴⁾	MTWTh	Thompson, C A	AT B201
26305 (Starts 08/26/2024	LEC , Ends 10/20/202	2:00 pm - 4:05 pm ⁴⁾	MTWTh	Thompson, C A	AT B201
24326 (Starts 08/26/2024	LEC , Ends 10/20/202	4:45 pm - 6:50 pm ₄₎	MTWTh	Reyes, M	AT B201

AVIATEK 006-Basic Electricity And Auxiliary Systems Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units

This course describes relationships between voltage, current and power and explains how to use testing and measuring equipment in the inspection, checking, servicing and repair of the following systems: air-conditioning, communication and navigation, and ice and rain control.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26261 (Starts 10/21/2024	LAB I, Ends 12/15/202	8:55 am - 12:15 pm 4)	MTWTh	Urias, C M	AT A102
24320 (Starts 08/26/2024	LAB I, Ends 10/20/202	4:15 pm - 7:30 pm ⁴⁾	MTWTh	Thompson, C A	AT A102
26308 (Starts 08/26/2024	LAB I, Ends 10/20/202	4:15 pm - 7:30 pm ⁴⁾	MTWTh	Thompson, C A	AT A102
24327 (Starts 08/26/2024	LAB I, Ends 10/20/202	7:05 pm - 10:20 pm ⁴⁾	MTWTh	Reyes, M	AT B201

AVIATEK 007-Electrical And Instrument Systems (CSU) - 4 Units

Instruction is offered in the function of aircraft electrical systems and components, generators, and aircraft instruments including flight, navigation, engine instrumentation, and position and warning systems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26264	LEC	2:00 pm - 4:10 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT B103
(Starts 10/21/202	4, Ends 12/15/202	4)			
26270	LEC	4:45 pm - 6:55 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT B203
(Starts 10/21/202	4, Ends 12/15/202	4)			

AVIATEK 008-Electrical And Instrument Systems Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units

An analysis is made of series, parallel and complex electrical circuitry in DC and AC supplemented by discussions of testing and measuring equipment. Description, operation, and maintenance procedures for aircraft instrumentation are also explained, as well as positions and warning systems.

Class No	Compone	ent Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26265	LAB	4:20 pm - 7:40 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT A102
(Starts 10/21/2	024, Ends 12/15,	/2024)			
26271	LAB	7:05 pm - 10:25 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT A102
(Starts 10/21/2	024, Ends 12/15,	/2024)		,	

AVIATEK 009-Assembly, Rigging And Inspection (CSU) - 4 Units

Instruction is offered in assembly and rigging techniques, with weight and balance theory andprocedure emphasized, and in the fabrication and installation of fluid lines and fittings.Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom24317LEC8:00 am - 10:05 amMTWThTavakkoli, A RAT B201(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)



AVIATEK 010-Assembly, Rigging And Inspection Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units

Instruction is provided in the skills and techniques needed for the assembly and rigging of aircraft structures, including weight and balance computation. Opportunity is provided to fabricate fluid lines and fittings.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
24318	LAB	10:15 am - 1:05 pm	MW	Tavakkoli, A R	AT B103		
And	LAB	10:15 am - 12:05 pm	TTh	Tavakkoli, A R	AT B103		
And	LAB	3:25 hrs/wk	TBA	Tavakkoli, A R	AT B103		
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)							

AVIATEK 011-Aircraft Metal Assembly, Inspection, and Evaluation (CSU) - 4 Units

This course offers a study of metal and non-metal repair procedures, including the materials and methods of fastening by welding, riveting, and other accepted techniques. Instruction is offered in conducting 100-hour inspections. Airframe subjects are reviewed and practice tests are taken in preparation for the FAA written examinations for A&P licensing.

Class No		Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26274	LEC	8:00 am - 10:10 am	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT A201
(Starts 10/21/2024	4, Ends 12/15/202	4)			

AVIATEK 012-Aircraft Metal Assembly Inspection and Evaluation Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units

Instruction and practice is offered in cutting, bending, forming, welding, and fastening metal structures. Plastic enclosures honeycomb and composites are evaluated. Structural repairs using various fastening and bonding techniques are emphasized. Students will conduct a 100-hour inspection on an airframe using the appropriate reference material and correct procedures to determine airworthiness. Students perform General and Airframe practical projects.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
26275	LAB	10:20 am - 1:40 pm	MW	STAFF, W	AT A110		
And	LAB	10:20 am - 12:05 pm	TTh	STAFF, W	AT A110		
And	LAB	2:50 hrs/wk	ТВА	STAFF, W	AT A110		
(Starts 10/21/20)24, Ends 12/15/202	4)					

AVIATEK 013-Hydraulic, Landing Gear, And Fuel Systems (CSU) - 4 Units

Instruction is offered in the study of hydraulic landing gear and fuel systems. Emphasis is placed on component design, operation, relationships, and systems troubleshooting.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
24315	LEC	6:35 am - 8:40 am	MTWTh	Guzman, E	AT B209		
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)							

AVIATEK 014-Hydraulic, Landing Gear And Fuel Systems Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units

Hydraulic landing gear and fuel systems are studied and operated, with components removed and reinstalled. Emphasis is placed on procedures and techniques, troubleshooting and diagnosis.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
24316	LAB	8:50 am - 12:05 pm	MTWTh	Guzman, E	AT A102			

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

AVIATEK 015-Propeller And Powerplant Systems (CSU) - 4 Units

Instruction is offered in propellers and powerplant lubrication,,cooling, induction, and exhaust



systems. Fire protection, fire detection and extinguishing systems, is included.Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom24324LEC4:45 pm - 6:50 pmMTWThHabash, HAT B209(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

AVIATEK 016-Propeller And Powerplant Systems Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units

Instruction and practice is offered in identifying lubricants, troubleshooting engine lubricating systems, servicing and repairing propellers and control systems, troubleshooting and repairing powerplant cooling, induction and exhaust systems, and inspecting and servicing powerplant fire protection systems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
24325	LAB	7:05 pm - 10:20 pm	MTWTh	Habash, H	AT B207		
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)							

AVIATEK 017-Ignition And Fuel Metering Systems (CSU) - 4 Units

Instruction is offered in the principles and practices of aircraft powerplant ignition systems and fuel metering systems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26272	LEC	4:45 pm - 6:55 pm	MTWTh	Triviso, R Y	AT B207
(Starts 10/21/2024	, Ends 12/15/202	4)			

AVIATEK 018-Ignition And Fuel Metering Systems Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units

Instruction and practice is offered in inspecting, checking, servicing, troubleshooting, and repairing aircraft ignition and fuel metering systems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26273	LAB	7:05 pm - 10:25 pm	MTWTh	Triviso, R Y	AT B209
(Starts 10/21/2024	l, Ends 12/15/202	4)			

AVIATEK 019-Powerplant Turbine and Reciprocating Systems (CSU) - 4 Units

Instruction is offered in the maintenance, publications, basic engine theory, powerplant inspection and troubleshooting procedures. Course includes turbine and reciprocating engine theory and operation. Instruction is offered in conducting 100-hour inspections. Powerplant subjects are reviewed and practice tests are taken in preparation for the FAA written examinations for A&P licensing.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26262	LEC	6:35 am - 8:45 am	MTWTh	Guzman, E	AT B203
(Starts 10/21/2024	, Ends 12/15/2024	4)			
24328	LEC	4:45 pm - 6:50 pm	MTWTh	Triviso, R Y	AT B203
(Starts 08/26/2024	, Ends 10/20/2024	4)			

AVIATEK 020-Powerplant Turbine and Reciprocating Systems Lab (CSU) - 2 Units

Instruction and practice is offered in the use of maintenance publications and records relevant to installation, maintenance, operation and troubleshooting of aircraft powerplants. Students will conduct a 100-hour inspection on a powerplant using the appropriate reference material and correct procedures to determine airworthiness. Students perform Powerplant practical projects.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
26263	LAB	8:55 am - 12:15 pm	MTWTh	Guzman, E	AT B120	
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)						



24329 LAB 7:05 pm - 10:20 pm MTWTh Triviso, R Y (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

AT B120

BASIC SKILLS

BSICSKL 005CE-Academic Guidance (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Student success begins with understanding one's current basic skill levels, post-secondary education opportunities, educational and career goals and requirements, and developing a strategy for gaining the necessary knowledge and skills to transition into and complete college credit courses with good grades. Students will research and document their educational and career goals and requirements, develop an action plan to achieve them in a specific time frame, and learn to self-evaluate and reevaluate their progress in implementing their action plan and achieving their goals.

Class No		Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21987	LEC	0:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Limas, I G	HLRC FLR1

Free Intro to College orientation(s) for all new and returning students entering noncredit or credit certificate programs. This class will require on-campus meeting(s). More information regarding on-campus meeting days can be viewed on this link: https://www.canva.com/design/DAFK1A6w4io/gna18uEKdNccyeUbGe4yZA/view (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 12/08/2024)

BSICSKL 023CE-College And Scholastic Assessment Preparation (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

College And Scholastic Assessment Preparation									
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
26053	LEC	12:10 pm - 1:00 pm	MW	Johnson, D	LAPD ARTC				
visit www.wlac.e	POPP - Police Orientation Preparation Program - contact Darien Johnson via email: johnsod7@wlac.edu. To find off-campus address, visit www.wlac.edu/WLAC/media/documents/new-sis/Off-Campus-Locations.pdf. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 12/11/2024)								
23536 (Starts 09/09/2024	LEC , Ends 12/09/202	8:20 pm - 9:30 pm 4)	Μ	STAFF, W	CE 226				
BSICSKL 03	4CE-High	School Equivalence	y Test Prep	aration (Repeat	table) - 0 Unit				
High School	Equivalency	Test Preparation							
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
21629	LEC	9:00 am - 12:50 pm	Sa	STAFF, W	CE 226				
This class requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and completing assigned homework. (Starts 08/31/2024, Ends 12/14/2024)									
22227	LEC	1:00 pm - 4:50 pm	Sa	STAFF, W	CE 226				
This class requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and completing assigned homework. (Starts 08/31/2024, Ends 12/14/2024)									
23139	LEC	6:00 pm - 7:50 pm	TTh	STAFF, W	ON LINE				
And	LEC	2:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	STAFF, W	ON LINE				
"""Este curso requiere inscripcion simultanea en una clase de Noncredit ESL en WLAC. GED Spanish Test prep. Requires co-enrollment in our ESL class.									

This class will be offered in an online blended format, which requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assignments"""

(Starts 09/09/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)



23332	LEC	6:00 pm - 7:50 pm	F	STAFF, W	ON LINE	
And	LEC	2:30 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE	
"Este curso requiere inscripcion simultanea en una clase de Noncredit ESL en WLAC. GED Spanish Test prep. Requires co-enrollment in						

our ESL class.

This class will be offered in an online blended format, which requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assignments"

(Starts 09/09/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

23338LEC6:00 pm - 8:35 pmMWHooper, R AON LINEThis class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition
to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional
online classes and access to the online bookstore, online courseling, online library resources and more please visit
www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 09/09/2024, Ends 12/11/2024)

BSICSKL 044CE-Reading and Writing for College and Career Readiness (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Reading and Writing for College and Career Readiness							
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
26214	LEC	8:25 am - 9:30 am	М	STAFF, W	ANMO LEAD		
Enrollment in this section is limited to Animo Leadership High School students in a dual enrollment program.							

BSICSKL 066CE-Financial Literacy - Personal Money Management (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course develops a foundation of money management concepts to enable students to understand how to develop a financial plan to meet their educational goals using various strategies: FAFSA, BOGG, scholarships, social fund raising and banking products, such as checking and savings accounts.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
26212	LEC	1:45 pm - 2:35 pm	Μ	STAFF, W	WSTEMACAD	
(Starts 08/12/2024	1, Ends 12/15/202	4)				
26213	LEC	2:40 pm - 3:30 pm	М	STAFF, W	WSTEMACAD	
(Starts 08/12/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)						

BSICSKL 073CE-Industry Overview And Career Opportunities (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Industry Overview And Career Opportunities Class No **Component** Start/End Time Days Instructor Room 22474 9:00 am - 11:50 am LEC MTWTh Sheppard, D L TLC 403 Training - LAX incumbent workers (Starts 09/16/2024, Ends 09/22/2024) 9:00 am - 11:50 am Sheppard, D L TLC 403 22514 LEC MTWTh Training - LAX incumbent workers (Starts 10/14/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)



23935	LEC	1:00 pm - 3:50 pm	MTWTh	Rivera, M R	TLC 403
Training - LA	X incumbent wo	orkers			
(Starts 09/30/	2024 Ends 10/06	/2024)			

BSICSKL 075CE-Introduction To Post-Secondary Education (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Introduction To Post-Secondary Education									
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
21984	LEC	1:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Limas, I G	HLRC FLR1				
require on-camp https://www.car	Free Intro to College orientation(s) for all new and returning students entering noncredit or credit certificate programs. This class will require on-campus meeting(s). More information regarding on-campus meeting days can be viewed on this link: https://www.canva.com/design/DAFK1A6w4io/gna18uEKdNccyeUbGe4yZA/view (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 09/29/2024)								
26120	LEC	1:50 hrs/wk	ТВА	Limas, I G	HLRC FLR1				
require on-camp https://www.car	Free Intro to College orientation(s) for all new and returning students entering noncredit or credit certificate programs. This class will require on-campus meeting(s). More information regarding on-campus meeting days can be viewed on this link: https://www.canva.com/design/DAFK1A6w4io/gna18uEKdNccyeUbGe4yZA/view (Starts 10/28/2024, Ends 11/24/2024)								
21985	LEC	1:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Limas, I G	HLRC FLR1				
Free Intro to College orientation(s) for all new and returning students entering noncredit or credit certificate programs. This class will require on-campus meeting(s). More information regarding on-campus meeting days can be viewed on this link: https://www.canva.com/design/DAFK1A6w4io/gna18uEKdNccyeUbGe4yZA/view (Starts 09/30/2024, Ends 10/27/2024)									
require on-camp	us meeting(s). I nva.com/design	More information regarding or /DAFK1A6w4io/gna18uEKdNc	n-campus meeting	g days can be viewed or	HLRC FLR1 ificate programs. This class will n this link:				

BSICSKL 105CE-Student Success in Hybrid and Online Classes (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course is designed to set students up for success when enrolled in hybrid and online college classes. Students will explore the Canvas learning management system (LMS) using the course tools to complete typical online learning tasks such as creating student profiles, taking quizzes, and posting to discussion boards. Students will also learn mindful best practices and skills to succeed in the online learning environment including time management, academic honesty, and online etiquette.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
20044	LEC	6:00 pm - 6:50 pm	F	STAFF, W	ON LINE
This course is de	signed to set stu	udents up for success when e	nrolled in hybrid	and online college classe	es. Students will explore the
-			•		tasks such as creating student
		ting to discussion boards. Stu		•	
0		0,		•	s class requires students to be
	0	0			completing assigned homework.
•	0	Ũ			e classes and access to the online
(Starts 09/09/2024	0,	nline library resources and mo	ore please visit w	ww.wiac.edu/online.	
AND	+, Ellus 12/13/202				
		7:00 pm 7:50 pm	F		
20045	LAB	7:00 pm - 7:50 pm	Г	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This course is designed to set students up for success when enrolled in hybrid and online college classes. Students will explore the



Canvas learning management system (LMS) using the course tools to complete typical online learning tasks such as creating student profiles, taking quizzes, and posting to discussion boards. Students will also learn mindful best practices and skills to succeed in the online learning environment including time management, academic honesty, and online etiquette. This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 09/09/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

26123LEC1:50 hrs/wkTBALimas, I GHLRC FLR1Free Intro to College orientation(s) for all new and returning students entering noncredit or credit certificate programs. This class will
require on-campus meeting(s). More information regarding on-campus meeting days can be viewed on this link:
https://www.canva.com/design/DAFK1A6w4io/gna18uEKdNccyeUbGe4yZA/view
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)HLRC FLR1

26125LEC1:50 hrs/wkTBALimas, I GHLRC FLR1Free Intro to College orientation(s) for all new and returning students entering noncredit or credit certificate programs. This class will
require on-campus meeting(s). More information regarding on-campus meeting days can be viewed on this link:
https://www.canva.com/design/DAFK1A6w4io/gna18uEKdNccyeUbGe4yZA/view
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)HLRC FLR1

BSICSKL 117CE-21st Century Employability Skills: Digital Fluency (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course is part of the professional competencies outlined in the New World Work 21st Century Skills list. The course focuses on helping students understand the importance of digital literacy and gaining a basic understanding of computer, tablet, smart phone hardware and software and how they work in the workplace. Students use online tools like Google and YouTube to find data, information, answer a question, or help solve a problem and determine the

"usefulness" and "truthfulness" of sources. They will also use social media tools in their job search and identify steps to create a positive and professional online presence.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
22475	LEC	1:00 pm - 1:50 pm	MTWTh	Medina, M	TLC 403
0	cumbent worke 4, Ends 09/22/202				
22498	LEC	1:00 pm - 1:50 pm	MTWTh	Medina, M	TLC 403
0	cumbent worke 4, Ends 10/20/202				
22499	LEC	5:00 pm - 5:50 pm	MTWTh	Glionna, L	TLC 403
0	cumbent worke 4, Ends 10/06/202				

BIOLOGY

BIOLOGY 003-Introduction To Biology (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3

This course for non-majors examines the fundamental principles of biology with laboratories emphasizing hands-on investigations. Topics include an introduction to evolutionary theory, basic biological chemistry, cell function and reproduction, cellular respiration and photosynthesis, classical and contemporary genetics, gene expression and an introduction to animal structure and function. Meets UC/CSU GE requirement of natural science with a lab.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18727	LEC	8:55 am - 12:05 pm	F	De Velasco, B	MSA 309



AND					
18728	LAB	12:15 pm - 3:25 pm	F	De Velasco, B	MSA 309
18731	LEC	8:55 am - 10:20 am	TTh	Filerman, B A	MSA 309
AND					
18732	LAB	10:30 am - 11:55 am	TTh	Filerman, B A	MSA 309
18733	LEC	8:55 am - 10:20 am	MW	Mirmovitch, V	MSA 309
AND					
18734	LAB	10:30 am - 11:55 am	MW	Mirmovitch, V	MSA 309
18729	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Martin, K	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

18730LAB3:10 hrs/wkTBAMartin, KON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

18735	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Priest, M A	ON LINE	
This class will be	offered in	a hybrid format, which requir	es students to me	et in-person, face-to-fac	e with their instructor du	uring the
times shown an	d to work o	online independently each wee	ek for the amount	of TBA time shown in ad	dition to completing ass	igned
homework. For	Canvas log	in instructions, information ab	out additional onli	ine classes and access to	the online bookstore, or	nline
counseling, onli	ne library r	esources and more please visi	t www.wlac.edu/o	online.		

AND

18736LAB5:30 pm - 8:40 pmTPriest, M AMSA 309This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

BIOLOGY 006-General Biology I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: BIOLOGY 003 and eligibility for transfer level

mathematics

This is a general biology course designed for life science and many pre-health majors. It examines basic cellular biology, metabolism, genetics, molecular biology, and the relationship between form and function of living organisms. Note: Some 4-year institutions prefer that Biology 6 and 7 be taken at the same college.

	0				
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18047	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Zuk, P	ON LINE
This class will be	e offered in a hyb	orid format, which requir	es students to mee	t in-person, face	-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown an	d to work online	independently each wee	ek for the amount o	of TBA time show	n in addition to completing assigned
homework. For	Canvas login inst	ructions, information ab	out additional onlir	ne classes and ac	cess to the online bookstore, online
counseling, onli	ne library resour	ces and more please visit	t www.wlac.edu/or	nline.	
(Starts 10/21/202	4, Ends 12/15/202	4)			
AND					
120/12	IΔR	8.55 am - 3.25 nm	\٨/	Zuk D	MSA 303

18048	LAB	8:55 am - 3:25 pm	VV	Zuk, P	IVISA 303
And	LAB	6:25 hrs/wk	ТВА	Zuk, P	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the



times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

25324LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAPriest, M AON LINEThis class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during
the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online
bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

25325LAB8:55 am - 3:25 pmMPriest, M AMSA 303This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during
the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online
bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

BIOLOGY 007-General Biology II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: BIOLOGY 006 OR BIOLOGY 003

This is a general biology course designed for life science and many pre-health majors. It examines the unifying principles of biology through the study of phylogeny, taxonomy, organismal

structure/function, evolution, and ecology. Note: Some 4-year institutions prefer that Biology 6 and 7 be taken at the same college.

Class No 19298Component LECStart/End Time TimeDays TBAInstructorRoom19298LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAMirmovitch, VON LINEThis class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the omoleting assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and more please visit www.wlac.edu/onlineMirmovitch, VMSA 303BIOLOGY U-Nature History I (UC/CSU - 4 Units Requirement Designation to Kerts IGETC 5B SC SU B2 B3Natural History IClass No ComponentSait0 hrs/wkTBAMirmovitch, VON LINEClass No Cosson to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to com	Detakenati	ne same co	icgc.			
This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Carvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.AND 19299LAB8:55 am - 12:05 pmTThMirmovitch, VMSA 303BIOLOGY UINatural History I (UC/CSU) - 4 Units Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3Natural History IClass No 25326Component LECStart/End Time asito hrs/wkNaturator TBARoom Mirmovitch, VON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition t	Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. AND 19299 LAB 8:55 am - 12:05 pm TTh Mirmovitch, V MSA 303 BIOLOGY OIO-Natural History I (UC/CSU) - 4 Units Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3 Natural History I Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room 25326 LEC 3:10 hrs/wk TBA Mirmovitch, V ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online classes and access to the online bookstore, online classes and access to the online bookstore, online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. AND 25327 LAB 3:10 hrs/wk TBA Mirmovitch, V ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned	19298	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Mirmovitch, V	ON LINE
BIOLOGY 010-Natural History I (UC/CSU) - 4 Units Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3 Natural History I Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room 25326 LEC 3:10 hrs/wk TBA Mirmovitch, V ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. AND 25327 LAB 3:10 hrs/wk TBA Mirmovitch, V ON LINE 25327 LAB 3:10 hrs/wk TBA Mirmovitch, V ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes	times shown and homework. For C counseling, onlin AND	to work online anvas login inst e library resour	independently each week for ructions, information about a ces and more please visit www	the amount of T dditional online o v.wlac.edu/onlin	BA time shown in additic classes and access to the e.	on to completing assigned online bookstore, online
Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3 Natural History I Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room 25326 LEC 3:10 hrs/wk TBA Mirmovitch, V ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. AND Z5327 LAB 3:10 hrs/wk TBA Mirmovitch, V ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in additional online. ON LINE AND 25327 LAB 3:10 hrs/wk TBA Mirmovitch, V ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes	19799	LAB	8:55 am - 12:05 pm	1111	winnovitch, v	IVISA 303
25326LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAMirmovitch, VON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.AND25327LAB3:10 hrs/wkTBAMirmovitch, VON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes	Requirement	Designatio		•		
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.AND25327LAB3:10 hrs/wkTBAMirmovitch, VON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes	Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. AND 25327 LAB 3:10 hrs/wk TBA Mirmovitch, V ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes	25326	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Mirmovitch, V	ON LINE
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes	assigned homew and access to the	ork. No on-cam	ous meetings will be held. For	Canvas login inst	tructions, information at	oout additional online classes
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes	25327	LAB	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Mirmovitch, V	ON LINE
	assigned homew	ork. No on-cam	ous meetings will be held. For	Canvas login inst	tructions, information at	oout additional online classes

BIOTECHNOLOGY

BIOTECH 001-Fundamentals Of Biotechnology (CSU) - 3 Units

This class offers an introduction to the fundamentals of biomanufacturing and biotechnology. It will



provide an overview of biology used in biotechnology and biomanufacturing as well as the practices used in the development and production of medical products.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19446	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Martin, K	ON LINE
This class requires	s students to w	ork online independently each	n week for the a	mount of TBA time show	n in addition to completing
assigned homewo	ork. No on-cam	pus meetings will be held. For	Canvas login in	structions, information a	bout additional online classes
and access to the	online booksto	re, online counseling, online l	ibrary resources	s and more please visit w	ww.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024,	Ends 10/20/2024	4)			

BIOTECH 002-Biotechnology I (CSU) - 4 Units

Biotechnol	ogy I				
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26199	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Martin, K	ON LINE
This class will l	pe offered in a hyl	orid format, which requires	students to me	et in-person, face-to-fac	ce with their instructor during the
times shown a	nd to work online	independently each week	for the amount	of TBA time shown in a	ddition to completing assigned
homework. Fo	r Canvas login inst	tructions, information abou	it additional on	line classes and access to	o the online bookstore, online
0,	,	ces and more please visit w	/ww.wlac.edu/	online.	
)24, Ends 12/15/202	4)			
AND					
26200	LAB	4:30 pm - 8:45 pm	W	Martin, K	MSA 302
And	LAB	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Martin, K	ON LINE
This class will l	pe offered in a hyl	orid format, which requires	students to me	et in-person, face-to-fac	ce with their instructor during the
times shown a	nd to work online	independently each week	for the amount	of TBA time shown in a	ddition to completing assigned
homework. Fo	r Canvas login inst	tructions, information abou	it additional on	line classes and access to	o the online bookstore, online
counseling, on	line library resour	ces and more please visit w	/ww.wlac.edu/	online.	
10		•			

(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

BUSINESS

BUS 001-Introduction To Business (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU D2

Students engage in a multidisciplinary examination of how culture, society, economic systems, legal, international, political, financial institutions, and human behavior interact to affect a business organization's policy and practices within the U.S. and a global society. The course demonstrates how these influences impact the primary areas of business including: organizational structure and design, leadership, human resource management, risk management and insurance, organized labor practices, ethics and social responsibility, marketing, organizational communication, e-business/technology, entrepreneurship, legal, accounting, and financial practices, and the stock and securities market; and therefore how they affect a business's ability to achieve its organizational goals.

90a.o.					
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26113	LEC	9:05 am - 10:35 am	WF	Finn, M D	CREN SHAW
Enrollment in th	is section is limit	ed to Crenshaw High School s	students in a dua	l enrollment program.	
26117	LEC	12:05 pm - 1:00 pm	MWF	Givhan, G E	VENI CEHS
Enrollment in th	is section is limit	ed to Venice High School stud	dents in a dual er	rollment program.	
26116	LEC	1:00 pm - 2:30 pm	MW	Vega, W M	LACE S
Enrollment in th	is section is limit	ed to Laces High School stude	ents in a dual enr	ollment program.	
26115	LEC	1:00 pm - 2:30 pm	MW	McCaskill, T A	LACE S



Enrollment in this section is limited to Laces High School students in a dual enrollment program.

11974LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAGossett, DON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

18863LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBADemoner, G DON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

13794LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAMatosic, TON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

26114LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBADungey, KCULV HSEnrollment in this section is limited to Culver City High School students in a dual enrollment program.

16297LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAMatosic, TON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

16840LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAGossett, DON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

12074LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAMatosic, TON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

BUS 005-Business Law I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Business Lav	vl				
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17140	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Demoner, G D	ON LINE
This class require	es students to w	ork online independently	•	ne amount of TBA time sho	own in addition to completing

assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

14188LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAVanderpool, J PON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

BUS 038-Business Computations (CSU) - 3 Units

A course designed to cover the fundamentals of mathematics in business. Practical problems in trade and cash discounts, interest, taxes, and insurance, accounting and finance, fractions and decimals, banking and payroll, and percentage applications.



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21637	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Demoner, G D	ON LINE
This class require	s students to w	ork online independently ea	ch week for t	he amount of TBA time show	n in addition to completing
assigned homew	ork. No on-cam	pus meetings will be held. Fo	or Canvas logi	in instructions, information al	oout additional online classes
and access to the	online booksto	ore, online counseling, online	e library resou	urces and more please visit w	ww.wlac.edu/online.

BUS 046-Introduction to Facilities Project Management (CSU) - 3 Units

This course will introduce and explain all the phases of project management in a facilities setting. Students will learn what a facility project is, and the tasks to be completed for a project to be successful. Part of the tools for completing a successful facility project include: defining a project; understanding the role(s) of a project manager and a project team; defining the project problem statement and charter; developing a breakdown structure; creating a scope of work, project budget, and schedule. Students will also learn how to develop a risk analysis, and develop contingency plans as well as learn how to monitor the project and project team. Lastly, students will ensure project is completed on time and within the determined budget.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
22298	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Bellamy, S	ON LINE	
This class requi	ires students to w	ork online independent	ly each week for th	e amount of TBA time s	hown in addition to completing	
assigned home	work. No on-cam	pus meetings will be hel	ld. For Canvas login	instructions, information	on about additional online classes	
and access to t	he online booksto	ore, online counseling, o	nline library resour	ces and more please vis	sit www.wlac.edu/online.	

COUNSELING

COUNSEL 020-Post-Secondary Education: The Scope Of Career Planning (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Introduces students to the role of higher education in society and to their role as students. Students explore personal attributes needed for college success, critical thinking and effective study strategies, relating to others in a diverse world, the career planning and decision making process, and transfer. This course will also provide students with an overview of campus resources and policies. A student educational plan (SEP) will be developed.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
26043	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Narez Acosta, A	ON LINE	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

COUNSEL 040-College Success Seminar (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Introduces students to the study of the educational, psychological, intellectual, social, and healthrelated factors that impact lifelong learning, well-being, and success. Students engage topics such as motivation, critical thinking, learning strategies, time management, communication strategies, career exploration and educational planning by means of active learning strategies such as classroom activities and discussions, peer presentations, real world scenarios and collaborative problem solving assignments. Note: Credit only given for either Counseling 40 or Personal Development 40, but not both. UC Credit Limit: 20 and 40 combined. Maximum credit one course.



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
26046	LEC	1:00 pm - 2:25 pm	TTh	Limas, I G	TLC 302			
This class is a part of the Puente Project, which is a transfer program that prepares all students, especially first-generation students of								
color, for transfer to the four-year university of their choice.								

Please call Leslie Tejada, the Puente English professor at (310) 287-4254 or Iliana Limas, the Puente counselor at (310) 287-4545. You could also email them at tejadala@wlac.edu or limasig@wlac.edu for information.

Ready to sign up? Fill out the Puente Interest Form at http://www.wlac.edu/puente/index.aspx We are excited to hear from you and hope you'll join us!

CHEMISTRY

CHEM 051-Fundamentals Of Chemistry I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Chemistry 51 is a descriptive course in general, organic and biological chemistry designed for nursing and Allied Health students. Topics include: the metric system of measurements, chemical symbols, formulas and nomenclature systems, chemical equations and physical and chemical characteristics for all states of matter. Other topics include acids, bases, buffers and pH. Organic topics focus on functional group identification including hydrocarbons, organic halide, alcohols, ethers, ketones, aldehydes, amines, carboxylic acids, esters and other acid derivatives, carbohydrates, lipids and proteins are also surveyed.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11381	LEC	12:05 pm - 2:10 pm	MW	Paknia, F	MSA 005
AND Select (One of the fol	lowing:			
11385	LAB	2:20 pm - 5:30 pm	М	Paknia, F	MSA 402
25993	LAB	2:20 pm - 5:30 pm	W	Paknia, F	MSA 402

CHEM 060-Introduction To General Chemistry (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement:Placement in CHEM 060 OR MATH 115 OR MATH 123B OR MATH 123C OR Placement in MATH 123C OR MATH 125 OR Placement in MATH 125 OR MATH 215 OR Placement in MATH 215 OR MATH 227 OR Placement in MATH 227 OR MATH 235 OR MATH 236 OR MATH 241 OR MATH 245

This course is a survey of basic chemistry topics. The course is intended as preparation for chemistry, some allied health majors, or for students completing their general education. Topics include atoms and elements, nomenclature, chemical bonds, chemical reactions, stoichiometry, energy and states of matter, gas laws, aqueous systems, solutions, and acids, bases and salts. Laboratory activities will support the range of topics covered in lecture including chemical laboratory safety, qualitative and quantitative experiments.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11666	LEC	8:25 am - 9:50 am	TTh	Bui, V P MSA 005	
AND					
11668	LAB	10:00 am - 12:05 pm	TTh	Bui, V P MSA 402	
18049	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Babakhanlou, M	ON LINE



This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

18050LAB8:55 am - 1:10 pmWMSA 402This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CHEM 066-Organic And Biochemistry For Allied Health (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3

This course covers the organic and biochemical principles found in physiology and metabolic processes. Topics include organic and biochemistry with emphasis on the role of chemistry in health and disease. as well as molecular diseases and metabolic abnormalities.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18425	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	MW	Menon, S N	MSA 403
AND					
18426	LAB	12:05 pm - 3:15 pm	MW	Menon, S N	MSA 413

CHEM 101-General Chemistry I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement: Prerequisite: Chemistry 060

This is the first semester of a one-year course in general chemistry intended for majors in the natural sciences, (chemistry, biochemistry, biology, nutrition, physics, pre-medicine), mathematics and engineering. Topics presented in this course include chemical nomenclature, atomic structure, quantum theory, bonding theories and molecular geometries, chemical equations, oxidation-reduction, stoichiometry, thermochemistry, solid, liquid and gaseous states and related forces, gas laws, solutions and colligative properties, periodic relationships, and acid-base theories. Lab work involves both qualitative and quantitative analysis.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
22136	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	MW	Iniguez, J A	MSA 005				
This class will be	offered in a hyb	rid format, which requires stu	idents to meet in-	-person, face-to-face wi	th their instructor during the				
times shown and	to work online	independently each week for	the amount of TE	BA time shown in addition	on to completing assigned				
homework. For C	anvas login inst	ructions, information about a	dditional online c	lasses and access to the	online bookstore, online				
counseling, onlin	e library resour	ces and more please visit www	v.wlac.edu/online	2.					
AND									
22137	LAB	12:05 pm - 3:15 pm	MW	Iniguez, J A	MSA 405				
This class will be	offered in a hyb	rid format, which requires stu	idents to meet in	-person, face-to-face wi	th their instructor during the				
times shown and	to work online	independently each week for	the amount of TE	BA time shown in addition	on to completing assigned				
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online									
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.									
18864	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Quebbemann, N R	ON LINE				
This also will be	- ff - u - el :u - e - le ule	wid fammat			مطع مناسباه محقق بمغمونا مزمطه والاطع				

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND



18865LAB8:55 am - 12:05 pmTThQuebbemann, N RMSA 405This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CHEM 102-General Chemistry II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement: CHEM 101

This is the second semester of a one-year course in general chemistry intended for majors in the natural sciences, (chemistry, biochemistry, biology, nutrition, physics, pre-medicine), mathematics and engineering. Topics presented in this course include chemical kinetics, molecular and ionic equilibria, thermodynamics, electrochemistry, and nuclear, coordination, descriptive and organic chemistry. Lab work involves both qualitative and quantitative analysis.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room					
19373	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Quebbemann, N R	ON LINE					
AND										
19374	LAB	1:15 pm - 4:25 pm	TTh	Quebbemann, N R	MSA 405					
This class will b	be offered in a hyb	orid format, which requires	s students to me	eet in-person, face-to-face w	ith their instructor during the					
times shown a	nd to work online	independently each week	for the amount	of TBA time shown in additi	on to completing assigned					
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online										
counseling, on	counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.									

CHEM 211-Organic Chemistry For Science Majors I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement: CHEM 102

This course is the first part of a two semester organic chemistry course sequence. Students are introduced to organic molecular structures, bonding, nomenclature including conformational analysis, potential energy plots, hybridization, stereochemistry and functional group chemistry, with emphasis on reactions and reaction mechanisms. It also includes the applications of instrumental methods in functional group analysis and identification of molecular structures. In the laboratory students learn the essential skills and techniques of preparation, isolation, purification, and analysis of organic compounds by employing standard and modern instrumental methods. This course also emphasizes the use and interpretation of Nuclear Magnetic Resonance (NMR), Infrared (IR) Spectroscopy and Gas Chromatography (GC) in the analysis and identification of organic compounds. This course is part of the transfer sequence for careers in the physical, biological, and health sciences and a requirement for the Associate of Sciences degree in Chemistry.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
19238	LEC	1:15 pm - 2:40 pm	TTh	Iniguez, J A	MSA 203				
This class will be	offered in a hyb	orid format, which requires st	tudents to n	neet in-person, face-to-face	e with their instructor during the				
times shown and	d to work online	independently each week for	r the amour	nt of TBA time shown in add	dition to completing assigned				
homework. For (Canvas login inst	tructions, information about	additional o	nline classes and access to	the online bookstore, online				
counseling, onlir	counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.								
AND									

19239LAB2:50 pm - 6:00 pmTThIniguez, J AMSA 412This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned



homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CHEM 212-Organic Chemistry For Science Majors II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement: CHEM 211

This course is a continuation of Chemistry 211 with emphasis on the remaining functional groups and aromaticity. Emphasis is put on reactions and reaction mechanisms, stereochemistry, multi-step synthesis of a variety of organic compounds such as aromatic compounds, alcohols, phenols, amines, heterocyclics, aldehydes, ketones, carboxylic acids and their derivatives. The structures, formation and reactions of enoles and enolate anions are also studied. The structures and functional group reactions of biological molecules such as carbohydrates, amino acids, polypeptides, lipids and nucleic acids are discussed. The laboratory work presents more techniques of multi-step synthesis, isolation, purification, and analysis of organic compounds using conventional and modern instrumental methods. This course also emphasizes the use and interpretation of Nuclear Magnetic Resonance (NMR), Infrared (IR), Mass Spectroscopy (MS), Ultraviolet (UV), and Gas Chromatograph (GC) in the analysis and identification of organic compounds.

The Chem. 211 and 212 sequence satisfy the one year organic chemistry requirement for careers in the physical, biological, and health sciences and a requirement for the Associate of Sciences degree in Chemistry.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
25338	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	MW	Bandyopadhyaya, S	MSA 203
AND					
25339	LAB	12:05 pm - 3:15 pm	MW	Bandyopadhyaya, S	MSA 412

CHEM 221-Biochemistry For Science Majors (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement: Prerequisite: CHEM 211

The course is designed to provide an introduction to the principles, concepts and terminology of biochemistry, with an emphasis on the structure and function of biomolecules, the role of intermediary metabolism in energy production and common biochemical laboratory techniques. Topics include the chemistry and properties of three groups of biological macromolecules (proteins, carbohydrates and lipids) and their building blocks, protein structure and function, enzyme catalysis, and the details of the central metabolic pathways (glycolysis, glycogenolysis, the citric acid cycle, electron transport, and oxidative phosphorylation) including their regulation and integration. Throughout the course the organizing principles of biochemistry and the distinctive characteristics of the living state will be emphasized. The laboratory exposes the students to a variety of biochemical techniques and how they are used to evaluate biomolecules and biochemical systems. These techniques include spectrophotometry, various types of chromatography, enzyme assays, protein



purificatio	n and others	S.							
Class No	Componei	nt Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
18430	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Atti, E	ON LINE				
This class will	be offered in a h	nybrid format, which requires	students to me	eet in-person, face	e-to-face with their instructor during the				
times shown	and to work onli	ne independently each week	for the amount	of TBA time show	n in addition to completing assigned				
homework. Fe	or Canvas login i	nstructions, information abou	t additional on	line classes and a	ccess to the online bookstore, online				
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.									
AND									
18431	LAB	8:55 am - 12:05 pm	Th	Atti, E	MSA 413				

AndLAB1:15 pm - 4:25 pmThAtti, EMSA 413This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.MSA 413

CHICANO STUDIES

CHICANO 002-The Mexican-American In Contemporary Society (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC-4 CSU-D F

Introduces the student to the most relevant issues facing the Chicano community today. Special attention will be given to the growth and impact of political behavior and under-representation, public health concerns, educational inequities, and immigration policies affecting Mexicans,

Chicanos, and other Latinos.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
21704	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 a	m TTh	Agredano, F E	GC 310			
This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to do part of their work online. On-campus meetings will be held								
at the times show	vn. For Canvas	login instructions, info	ormation about additior	al online classes and a	ccess to the online bookstore,			
online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online.								
22011		1.E0 nm 2.1E nm	тть	Agrodano E E				

23844	LEC	1:50 pm - 3:15 pm	TTh	Agredano, F E	ANIM OHS
Enrollment i	n this section is li	mited to Animo Venice High S	chool studen	ts in a dual enrollment progra	am.

22010LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAAgredano, F EON LINEFor Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online
library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

23537 LEC 3:10 hrs/wk TBA Agredano, F E ON LINE

For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CHICANO 047-The Mexican-American Woman In Society (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4 CSU C2 D F

Examines the socio-historical development of Chicanas in the U.S. It analyzes issues relating to feminism, gender politics, history, and community activism. The class assesses specific social issues which are central to the Chicana experience.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor		Room
18301	LEC	8:55 am - 10:20 am	W	Ruiz, S	GC 230	
And	LEC	1:25 hrs/wk	ТВА	Ruiz, S	ON LINE	
22009	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Agredano	,FE	ON LINE

For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



CHILD DEVELOPMENT

CH DEV 001-Child Growth And Development (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4I CSU D9

Students examine the major physical, psychosocial, and cognitive/language developmental milestones for children, both typical and atypical, from conception through adolescence. There is an emphasis on interactions between maturational processes and environmental factors. While studying developmental theory and investigative research methodologies, students will observe children, evaluate individual differences and analyze characteristics of development at various stages.

stuges.									
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
13040	LEC	8:00 am - 9:25 am	MW	Most, R A	ON LINE				
This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online									
25650	LEC	9:05 am - 10:30 am	MTh	Price, G L	CREN SHAW				
25655	LEC	10:05 am - 11:30 am	MW	Washington, T R	HAMI LTON				
25656	LEC	10:15 am - 11:40 am	WF	Juarez, M M	HOLLYHS				
25657	LEC	12:05 pm - 1:30 pm	WF	Smith, M H	HOLLYHS				

25645LEC5:30 pm - 8:40 pmTJuarez, M MThis class is taught in Spanish only. It is not bilingual. Esta clase se imparte en espanol.

14083	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Juarez, M M	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

CH DEV 002-Early Childhood: Principles And Practices (CSU) - 3 Units

The student will explore the history of early childhood education as well as current philosophies and practices. Early Childhood programs will be observed and examined in relation to the needs of the child, the arrangement of the environment and the role of the teacher.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
25648	LEC	9:00 am - 12:10 pm	TTh	Johnson, C	ON LINE				
(Starts 08/26/20	24, Ends 10/20/202	4)							
20250	LEC	6:00 pm - 9:10 pm	Th	Perez, B G	GC 130				
This class is tau	ıght in Spanish an	d has a mandatory noncrec	lit supplementa	al ESL class.					
14604	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Monroe, R L	ON LINE				
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing									
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes									
and access to t	and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.								
(Starts 10/21/20	24, Ends 12/15/202	4)							

25659 LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Nesia, V C	UNIV HIGH
-----------	-------------	-----	------------	-----------

CH DEV 007-Introduction To Curriculum In Early Childhood Education (CSU) - 3 Units

GC 130



Students learn and develop the knowledge and skills to provide appropriate curriculum and environments for young children from birth to age 8. Students examine a teacher's role in supporting development and fostering the joy of learning for all young children using observation and assessment strategies emphasizing the essential role of play. Planning, implementation and evaluation of curriculum includes but not be limited to: language and literacy, social and emotional learning, sensory learning, art and creativity, math, natural and physical sciences.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
25649	LEC	9:00 am - 12:20 pm	TTh	Bimber, K R	ON LINE		
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)							
25658	LEC	2:05 pm - 3:30 pm	WF	Taitt, S	HOLLYHS		
13128	LEC	5:00 pm - 8:10 pm	W	Gallegos, D	GC 110		
This class is taught only in Spanish. It is not bilingual. It is an In-Language course.							

25647LEC6:05 pm - 9:15 pmThKelley, K MON LINE16-WEEK CLASS. THIS LECTURE WILL BE TAUGHT ONLINE DURING THE DAYS & TIMES INDICATED (SYNCHRONOUS). Webcam is
mandatory during class sessions to be on.

CH DEV 010-Health, Safety And Nutrition (CSU) - 3 Units

Students learn about the laws, regulations, standards, policies and procedures and early childhood curriculum related to child health, safety and nutrition. The key components that ensure physical health, mental health, and safety for children and staff are identified along with importance of collaboration with families and health professional. The interrelationship of health, safety and nutrition and the impact on children's growth and development are key focuses

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13158	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Shepherd, M T	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

CH DEV 011-Child, Family and Community (CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU D

An examination of the developing child in a societal context focusing on the interrelationship of family, school and community and emphasizes historical and socio-cultural factors. The processes of socialization and identity development will be highlighted, showing the importance of respectful, reciprocal relationships that support and empower families.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
25646	LEC	5:05 pm - 8:15 pm	Μ	Perez, B G	GC 130			
Esta clase se im	Esta clase se imparte en espanol. This class is taught in Spanish							

10334 LEC 6:30 hrs/ wk IBA Juarez, MIM ON	10334	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Juarez, M M	ON LINE
---	-------	-----	-------------	-----	-------------	---------

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

CH DEV 022-Practicum In Child Development I (CSU) - 4 Units

Enrollment Requirement:Prerequisite: CH DEV 001 and CH DEV 002 and CH DEV 007 and CH DEV 011 and CH DEV 034



AND

Corequisite: CH DEV042

Students are assigned to an approved Early Care and Education program to practice and demonstrate developmentally appropriate early childhood program planning and teaching competencies under the supervision of an ECD/CD faculty and other qualified early education professionals. Students utilize practical classroom experiences to make connections between theory and practice, develop professional behaviors, and build a comprehensive understanding of children and families. Child centered, play-oriented approaches to teaching, learning, assessment, and knowledge of curriculum content areas is emphasized as student teachers design, implement and evaluate experiences that promote positive development and learning.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17807 Special Notes	LEC	4:30 pm - 6:35 pm	Т	Gallegos, D	GC 110

To enroll in practicum, students must have completed CD 1, CD 2, CD 7 and CD 11. Unless a student is working in an approved early childhood program, students will be assigned to do lab hours in an early childhood program.

Students need to have flexibility in their schedules in order to complete the 37 days/108 of student teaching. Students must have (2) mornings (4) hours each day to successfully complete the required days/hours.

Students must show proof of immunization record to participate with preschool children in-person. Students must also show proof of a current negative TB test.

AND					
17808	LAB	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Gallegos, D	WORK SITE
Special Notes					

To enroll in practicum, students must have completed CD 1, CD 2, CD 7 and CD 11. Unless a student is working in an approved early childhood program, students will be assigned to do lab hours in an early childhood program.

Students need to have flexibility in their schedules in order to complete the 37 days/108 of student teaching. Students must have (2) mornings (4) hours each day to successfully complete the required days/hours.

Students must show proof of immunization record to participate with preschool children in-person. Students must also show proof of a current negative TB test.

CH DEV 030-Infant/Toddler Development (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: CH DEV 001

This course reviews physical, social-emotional, language and cognitive development during the period of infancy and toddlerhood. Focus is on infant/toddler group care and licensing regulations related to this age. The course also addresses the role of the caregiver in meeting the needs of infants and toddlers and their families through responsive, respectful and sensitive caregiving practices. Varying philosophies and issues of diversity are explored.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
22752	LEC	6:00 pm - 9:05 pm	W	Johnson, C	ON LINE
And	LEC	3:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Johnson, C	ON LINE



Real-time meetings are required as scheduled. All activities are online and additional time of 3hours and 15 minutes must be completed at self-pace per week.

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

22933	LEC	6:00 pm - 9:05 pm	W	Johnson, C	ON LINE
And	LEC	3:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Johnson, C	ON LINE
Real-time mee completed at s (Starts 08/26/20	self-pace per v		are online and	l additional time of 3hour	s and 15 minutes must be

16711LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAJuarez, M MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

CH DEV 031-Infant/Toddler Care and Education (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: CH DEV 001

The principles and practices of inclusive and respectful caregiving for infants and toddlers within a variety of program designs will be studied and analyzed. Attention will be given to designing environments and curriculum that support current research into brain theory, language development, assessment, early intervention, and inclusion practices.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
23966	LEC	6:00 pm - 9:05 pm	W	Washington, T R	ON LINE
And (Starts 10/21/2024	LEC 4, Ends 12/15/202	3:15 hrs/wk ⁴⁾	TBA	Washington, T R	ON LINE
23967	LEC	6:00 pm - 9:05 pm	W	Washington, T R	ON LINE
And	LEC	3:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Washington, T R	ON LINE
LACOE Apprentio (Starts 10/21/2024		4)			

CH DEV 034-Observing And Recording Children's Behavior (CSU) - 3 Units

This course focuses on the appropriate use of a variety of assessment and observation strategies to
document child development, growth, behaviors, play and learning, and to join with families and
professionals in promoting children's success. Recording strategies, rating systems, portfolios, and
multiple assessment tools are explored. Child observations will be conducted and analyzed.Class NoComponent
Start/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom14112LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAGomez, E AON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

CH DEV 038-Administration & Supervision Of Early Childhood Programs I (CSU) - 3 Units

Introduction to the administration of early childhood programs. Covers program types, budget, management, regulations, laws, development and implementation of policies and procedures. Examines administrative tools, philosophies, and techniques needed to organize, open, and operate an early care and education program.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
----------	-----------	----------------	------	------------	------



14639LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAJuarez, M MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

CH DEV 042-Teaching In A Diverse Society (CSU) - 3 Units

Students examine the development of social identities in diverse societies including theoretical and practical implications affecting young children, families, programs, teaching, education and schooling. Culturally relevant and linguistically appropriate anti-bias approaches supporting all children in becoming competent members of a diverse society. The course involves self-reflection of one's own understanding of educational principles in integrating anti-bias goals in order to better inform teaching practices and/or program development.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10843	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Smith, M H	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CH DEV 044-Early Intervention For Children With Special Needs (CSU) - 3 Units

This course is designed for students interested in specializing in working with young children with exceptional needs and their families. Instruction focuses on accommodating and adapting the physical environment, instructional strategies and curriculum to meet the needs of differently-abled very young children and their families.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10892	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Smith, M H	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

CH DEV 046-School Age Programs I (CSU) - 3 Units

This course examines school age care programs designed for those planning to work in before and after school programs. The students will explore the developmental needs of school age children, program models, creation of environments, classroom management techniques and designing developmentally appropriate experiences as well as curriculum.

developmentally appropriate experiences as well as curriculum.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
18429	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Bakeer, K N	ON LINE	
This class require	es students to w	ork online independe	ntly each week for th	e amount of TBA time s	hown in addition to com	pletin

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

CH DEV 065-Adult Supervision/Early Childhood Mentoring (CSU) - 2 Units

The class focuses on the principles and practices of supervision and evaluation of staff in Early Childhood Programs. Emphasis is placed on the role of experienced teachers who mentor or supervise new teachers and student teachers. This meets supervision requirement for the Child Development Permit.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room



10982LEC2:05 hrs/wkTBAWilliams, R EON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CINEMA

CINEMA 001-Introduction To Motion Picture Production (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

A comprehensive introduction to single camera motion picture production, film/video techniques and equipment. Proper procedures are explained and demonstrated for the use of cameras, lenses, filters, lights, microphones, audio recorders and other motion picture equipment. Attention is also given to production planning, shot composition, editing, mixing and post-production. Note: This is an equipment techniques and pre-production class.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
22075	LEC	7:00 pm - 9:05 pm	Т	Charnov, E A	ON LINE				
This class will be	This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during								
the times shown	and to work on	line independently each wee	k for the amoι	unt of TBA time shown in a	ddition to completing assigned				
homework. No o	on-campus meet	ings will be held. For Canvas	login instructio	ons, information about add	itional online classes and access				
to the online boo	okstore, online d	counseling, online library reso	ources and mo	re please visit www.wlac.eo	du/online.				
AND									

ON LINE								
ng with their instructor during								
the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned								
homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access								
du/online.								
ng w ddit itior	vith their instructor during ion to completing assigned nal online classes and access							

CINEMA 003-History Of Motion Pictures (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A CSU C1

This course examines classics and important films from the birth of the medium to the present time. Films are screened and discussed with regard to their cultural influence. The course follows the evolution of the art, economics, industry and technology involved in movie making.

	Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room								
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
26137	LEC	12:00 pm - 1:25 pm	TTh	Penton, J K	ANIM OHS				
Enrollment in this section is limited to Animo Venice Charter High School students in a dual enrollment program.									
18217	LEC	1:40 pm - 4:50 pm	W	STAFF, W	GC 160				

19173LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBACalderon, P DON LINEThis class uses OER otherwise known as open education resources. There are no textbooks required for purchase. This class requires
students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework.
No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online
bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.ON LINE

19174LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBANelson, E MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

20245 LEC 6:30 hrs/wk TBA Elmi, I ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions and information about additional online classes and access to online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more see www.wlac.edu



(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

15204LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBACasser, LON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

CINEMA 004-History Of The Documentary Film (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A CSU C1

This course examines the development of non-fiction films including such modes as animation, the educational film, commercial documentaries, propaganda, cinema verite and direct cinema. Students will develop critical standards for judging documentary films.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26170	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Penton, J K	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND						
26171	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Penton, J K	ON LINE	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CINEMA 005-Introduction to Screenwriting (UC/CSU) (RPT 1) - 3 Units

This course will introduce students to the aesthetic and technical elements of screenwriting.

Students who complete this course will have a thorough understanding of the process and language used to create a first draft script for both television and motion pictures.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14674	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Harrison, M	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online courseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

14675LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBAHarrison, MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CINEMA 018-Introduction To Film Genres (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A CSU C1

Students explore the main film genres along with the specific contributions of the major filmmakersin each genre, and the style and practices of studio production, marketing, and distribution. Eachclass includes the screening of a significant feature-length film that typifies or exemplifies that genre.Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom26091LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBACalderon, P DPALI SADE

Enrollment in this section is limited to Palisades Charter High School students in a dual enrollment program

CINEMA 107-Understanding Motion Pictures (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A CSU C1



This course provides students with an analytical critical survey of motion pictures as an art form and communication medium via screenings, lectures, readings about 'classic' and contemporary films, American and foreign, theatrical and non-theatrical.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom26092LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBANelson, E MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

COMMUNICATION STUDIES

COMM 101-Public Speaking (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 1C CSU A1

Students study the theory and techniques of public speaking in a

democratic society. Students will apply rhetorical principles to topic selection and audience analysis, research and reasoning of information, speech composition and outlining, presentation aids and delivery, and listening and evaluation of public discourse. Students practice effective communicative strategies for various types of original speeches including informative and persuasive speeches. Focus will be on developing credibility as a speaker and demonstrating confidence before an audience. This course meets Communication Studies Associate Degree for and transfer requirements in Oral Communication.

Class No 13245	Component LEC	Start/End Time 8:55 am - 10:20 am	Days TTh	Instructor Hines, D D	Room GC 330
17586	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	MW	Parente Alves Neta,	Z GC 240
13250	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	TTh	Sewell, K C	GC 330
15142	LEC	12:35 pm - 2:00 pm	TTh	Coffee, K	LAPD ARTC

- [] POPP - Police Orientation Preparation Program - This class section is reserved for student participants in the POPP cohort only. Contact the POPP office at 424-393-4760 for more information. To find off-campus address, visit www.wlac.edu/WLAC/media/documents/new-sis/Off-Campus-Locations.pdf

14497LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAAlexander, LON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

13247LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAAlexander, LON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

13249LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAAlexander, LON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

15216LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAAlexander, LON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



COMM 104-Argumentation And Debate (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU A3

Students explore methods of critical inquiry, advocacy and argumentation. Students will analyze, present and evaluate oral and written arguments, identify fallacies in reasoning and language, test evidence and evidence sources, advance a reasoned position, and defend and refute arguments orally and in writing. This course meets Communication Studies Associate Degree and transfer requirements in Critical and Analytic Thinking.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
13264	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Alexander, L	ON LINE		
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing							

assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

COMM 121-Interpersonal Communication (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU A1

Students explore communication in a variety of interpersonal relationships. Students will study communication behaviors in dyads(pairs) and their impact on personal and professional relationships, developing effective communication skills in areas such as verbal and nonverbal communication, listening, emotional intelligence, and conflict management. This course meets Communication Studies Associate Degree and transfer requirements.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13282	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Fife, P B	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

COMM 151-Small Group Communication (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 1C CSU A1

Students analyze communication theories, principles, models, and characteristics in a variety of group contexts. Students will explore the nature of power as it relates to effective problem-solving, decision-making, and conflict management. Emphasis is placed on collaborative learning and enhancing small group communication competencies, including the development of leadership skills and responsible group participation. This course meets Communication Studies Associate Degree and transfer requirement in Oral Communication.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13302	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Smith, F N	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

COMPUTER APPS OFFICE TECH

CAOT 114-Adobe Acrobat For The Office And The Web (CSU) - 2 Units

Adobe Acrobat For The Office And The Web						
Class No	Component Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		



21267LEC2:05 hrs/wkTBAMorris, P WON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

AND

21268LAB4:15 hrs/wkTBAMorris, P WON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS

CIS 101-Introduction to Computers and Their Uses (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Introduction to Computers and Their Uses

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
15432	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	MW	Williams, B	TLC 402			
This is the updated version of CO SCI 901 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. This class requires students to be								
in-person on campus based on the time shown on the schedule.								

15434LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAWilliams, BON LINEThis is the updated version of CO SCI 901 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. For any questions contact Division
Chair Anna Chiang at chiangas@wlac.edu. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA
time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions,
information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more
please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)ON LINE

15435 LEC 6:30 hrs/wk TBA Patel, M ON LINE

This is the updated version of CO SCI 901 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. For any questions contact Division Chair Anna Chiang at chiangas@wlac.edu. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

CIS 104-Microcomputer Application Software (CSU) - 3 Units

Microcomputer Application Software									
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
16665	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Patel, M	ON LINE				
work online inde campus meeting	pendently each s will be held. F e counseling, on	week for the amount of or Canvas login instructi line library resources an	TBA time shown in ons, information a	n addition to completin bout additional online	ts. This class requires students to ng assigned homework. No on- classes and access to the online e.				

16666LAB4:15 hrs/wkTBAPatel, MON LINEThis is the updated version of CO SCI 930 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements.This class requires students to
work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-
campus meetings will be held.For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online



bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

CIS 105-Introduction to Data Analytic Techniques and Tools (CSU) - 3 Units

Microsoft Power BI is a data analytics and visualization tool. Power BI provides intuitive data insights and business intelligence capabilities and allows the building of accurate analytical models. Additionally, this course will cover concepts such as installation, designing effective data models, and building basic dashboards and visualizations to help make better decisions. Students will learn to obtain data from a variety of sources, clean data using Power BI Query Editor. In addition, design data models to navigate and explore relationships and build formulas. Apply visualization styles and enhanced digital storytelling techniques.

	5						
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
25430	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Patel, M	ON LINE		
This class require	s students to w	ork online independentl	y each week for th	e amount of TBA time	shown in addition to completing	ng	
assigned homew	ork. No on-cam	pus meetings will be he	ld. For Canvas log	in instructions, informa	ation about additional online cl	asses	
and access to the	e online booksto	ore, online counseling, or	nline library resou	rces and more please v	isit www.wlac.edu/online.		
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)							
AND							

25431LAB9:00 am - 1:50 pmSaPatel, MTLC 401This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

CIS 110-Apple Administration (CSU) - 3 Units

Apple Administration provides a comprehensive curriculum covering Apple products and technologies. The course includes Apple-developed diagnostic tools to help diagnose and prevent problems on Apple hardware running Mac OS X. The course will also cover the Mac OS X operating system, OS X server installation, Apple architecture, and system components. The course will include setup, configuration, administration, customization and troubleshooting on the OS X server and Apple iPad Platforms. This will also include directory setup, account administration and device management using mobile device manager for desktops and iPads. The foundation provided with the course provides students with the information needed to implement, configure, manage and maintain computer systems, mobile devices and servers running Mac OS X and IOS operating systems. The course will also provide the background needed to become an Apple Certified Support Professional. Each student will be assigned a Mac computer for use during class.

				··· · · · · · · · · ·			
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
16235	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Williams, B	ON LINE		
This class require	es students to w	ork online independentl	y each week for th	e amount of TBA time s	hown in addition to completing	5	
assigned homew	ork. No on-cam	pus meetings will be he	Id. For Canvas logi	n instructions, informat	ion about additional online clas	ses	
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.							
AND							

16236LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBAWilliams, BON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CIS 112-Operating Systems - Beginning Linux (CSU) - 3 Units



Operating Systems - Beginning Linux									
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
19184	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Chiang, A S	ON LINE				
•		vork online independently eac							
-			-		about additional online classes				
	e online booksto	ore, online counseling, online	library resources	and more please visit w	/ww.wlac.edu/online.				
AND		2.051 (1	TD 4						
19185	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Chiang, A S					
		vork online independently eac							
-		ore, online counseling, online	-		about additional online classes				
		_							
CIS 148-Int	troductior	n to Web Developm	nent HTML	5 & CSS (CSU) -	3 Units				
Introduction	to Web De	velopment HTML5 & C	SS						
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
16915	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Patel, M	ON LINE				
			-	•	r any questions contact Division				
					each week for the amount of TBA				
		leting assigned homework. N	•	-	-				
			online bookstore	e, online counseling, onli	ine library resources and more				
•	please visit www.wlac.edu/online.								
AND									
16916	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Patel, M	ON LINE				
•			0		r any questions contact Division				
Chair Anna Chiai	Chair Anna Chiang at chiangas@wlac.edu. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA								

Chair Anna Chiang at chiangas@wlac.edu. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CIS 192-Introduction to Cloud Computing (CSU) - 3 Units

Introduction to Cloud Computing

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
15428	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Williams, B	ON LINE			
This is the updated version of CO INFO 923 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. For any questions contact								

Division Chair Anna Chiang at chiangas@wlac.edu. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

AND

15429LAB4:15 hrs/wkTBAWilliams, BON LINEThis is the updated version of CO INFO 923 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. For any questions contactDivision Chair Anna Chiang at chiangas@wlac.edu.This class requires students to work online independently each week for the

amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

CIS 194-Compute Engines in Amazon Web Services (CSU) - 3 Units

Compute Engines in Amazon Web Services

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
15430	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Wang, L	ON LINE



This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

AND

15431	LAB	9:00 am - 12:05 pm	Sa	Wang, L	TLC 405	
And	LAB	1:20 hrs/wk	TBA	Wang, L	ON LINE	
This alsos was		مناهمه المعرم محامين معتا محاميه ماليه والتحديد	ممام وربي ما و م		also and the second states and second	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

CIS 211-Security+ Certification Preparation (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: CIS 213

Security+ Certification Preparation

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
15444	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Chiang, A S	ON LINE			
This is the updat	ed version of CC	SCI 980 and fulfills the s	same degree and o	certificate requirements.	For any questions contact Division			
Chair Anna Chiar	Chair Anna Chiang at chiangas@wlac.edu. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA							
time shown in ac	dition to compl	eting assigned homewor	rk. No on-campus	meetings will be held. F	or Canvas login instructions,			
information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more								
please visit www	v.wlac.edu/onlin	e.						

AND

15445	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Chiang, A S	ON LINE			
This is the updat	ed version of C	O SCI 980 and fulfills the same	e degree and certif	ficate requirements. For	any questions contact Division			
Chair Anna Chia	ng at chiangas@	wlac.edu. This class requires	students to work	online independently e	ach week for the amount of TBA			
time shown in a	time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions,							
information abo	ut additional or	line classes and access to the	online bookstore,	online counseling, onlin	ne library resources and more			
please visit wwv	v.wlac.edu/onlii	ne.						

CIS 212-A+ Certification Preparation-Hardware (CSU) - 3 Units

A+ Certification Preparation-Hardware										
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room					
17686	17686 LEC 4:15 hrs/wk TBA Monzon, F U ON LINE									
This is the update	ed version of CC) SCI 916 and fulfills the same	degree and cert	ficate requirements. Thi	s class will be offered in a hybrid					
	•	to meet in-person, face-to-fa		Ũ						
		e amount of TBA time shown			•					
,			access to the onli	ne bookstore, online cou	unseling, online library resources					
and more please		•								
(Starts 10/21/2024	, Ends 12/15/2024	4)								
AND										
17687	LAB	9:00 am - 11:50 am	Sa	Monzon, F U	TLC 402					
And	LAB	1:35 hrs/wk	TBA	Monzon, F U	ON LINE					
This is the update	ed version of CC) SCI 916 and fulfills the same	degree and cert	ficate requirements. Thi	s class will be offered in a hybrid					
format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online										
independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login										
instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources										
and more please										
(Starts 10/21/2024	(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)									

CIS 213-A+ Certification Preparation-Software (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: CIS 101



A+ Certifica	tion Preparat	tion-Software						
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
15439	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Chiang, A S	ON LINE			
This is the upda	ated version of CC) SCI 934 and fulfills the s	ame degree and	certificate requirements.				
While this class	is taught online s	synchronously, the instru	ctor invites stude	ents to attend class in per	son in WTLC402 on Saturdays	from		
9am-11:55am v	where she will be	teaching. Students can c	hoose to join the	scheduled class session of	online or in-person. Students a	are		
also required to	o work online inde	ependently each week fo	or the amount of ⁻	TBA time shown in addition	on to completing assigned			
homework. For	Canvas login inst	ructions, information ab	out additional on	line classes and access to	the online bookstore, online			
counseling, onl	counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions,							
information ab	out additional on	line classes and access to	the online books	store, online counseling,	online library resources and m	ore		
please visit ww	w.wlac.edu/onlin	e.						

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

AND

15440	LAB	9:00 am - 11:55 am	Sa	Chiang, A S	TLC 402
And	LAB	1:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Chiang, A S	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

CIS 214-Introduction to Network+ (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: CIS 213

Introduction to Network+

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
15443	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Williams, B	ON LINE

This is the updated version of CO SCI 965 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CIS 215-Network Security Fundamentals (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: CIS 211

Network Security Fundamentals

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
15446	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Chiang, A S	ON LINE

This is the updated version of CO SCI 985 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. For any questions contact Division Chair Anna Chiang at chiangas@wlac.edu. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

15447LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBAChiang, A SON LINEThis is the updated version of CO SCI 985 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. For any questions contact Division
Chair Anna Chiang at chiangas@wlac.edu. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA
time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions,
information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more
please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CIS 227-Server Administration and Network Security (CSU) - 3 Units



Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: CIS 210

Server Adm	inistration ar	nd Network Security	/			
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
25428	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Butler, M E	ON LINE	
This class requi	res students to w	ork online independently	each week for t	ne amount of TBA time sh	nown in addition to completing	
assigned home	work. No on-cam	npus meetings will be held	. For Canvas log	in instructions, information	on about additional online classes	S
and access to the	ne online booksto	ore, online counseling, onl	ine library resou	rces and more please visi	t www.wlac.edu/online.	
AND						
25/129	IΔR	6·40 nm - 8·45 nm	Th	Butler M F		

25429LAB6:40 pm - 8:45 pmInButler, M EON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.ON LINE

CIS 229-Introduction To Cisco Network Fundamentals (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: CIS 210 and CIS 222

This course is equivalence to Semester I & II of the Cisco Network Academy. Part 1 of this course introduces the architecture, structure, functions, components, and models of the Internet and computer networks. The principles of IP addressing and fundamentals of Ethernet concepts, media, and operations are introduced to provide a foundation for the curriculum. By the end of Part 1, students will be able to build simple LANs, perform basic configurations for routers and switches, and implement IP addressing schemes. Part 2 of this course describes the architecture, components, and operations of routers and switches in a small network. Students learn how to configure a router and a switch for basic functionality. By the end of Part II, students will be able to configure and troubleshoot routers and switches and resolve common issues with RIPv1, RIPv2, single-area and multi-area OSPF, virtual LANs, and inter-VLAN routing in both IPv4 and IPv6 networks. Students completing this course prepared to take the Cisco ICND1 and/or CCENT certification exam. **Component** Start/End Time Instructor Class No Days Room

16310LEC2:05 hrs/wkTBAKami, S AON LINEThis is the updated version of CO SCI 972 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. This class requires students to
work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-
campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online
bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

16311LAB6:45 pm - 8:50 pmTKami, S ATLC 401This is the updated version of CO SCI 972 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. This class requires students to

work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No oncampus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CIS 237-Installing, Configuring, and Administering Microsoft SQL (CSU) - 3 Units

Installing, Configuring, and Administering Microsoft SQL

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
26257	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Patel, M	ON LINE			
This class require	es students to w	ork online independen	tly each week for th	e amount of TBA time	shown in addition to completing			
assigned homew	assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes							
and access to th	e online booksto	ore, online counseling, o	online library resour	ces and more please vi	sit www.wlac.edu/online.			
(Starts 10/21/2024	l, Ends 12/15/2024	4)						
AND								

26258	LAB	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Patel, M	ON LINE
-------	-----	-------------	-----	----------	---------



This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

COMPUTER SCIENCE

CS 101-Introduction to Computer Science (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Introduction to Computer Science

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
16667	LEC	9:00 am - 11:50 am	Sa	Ghaforyfard, P	TLC 403
And	LEC	3:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Ghaforyfard, P	ON LINE

This is the updated version of CO SCI 902 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

16966LEC10:30 am - 11:55 amTThOrejel, ETLC 402This is the updated version of CO SCI 902 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. This class requires students to be
in-person and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned
homework.

15457LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAPatil, A CON LINEThis is the updated version of CO SCI 902 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. For any questions contact Division
Chair Anna Chiang at chiangas@wlac.edu. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA
time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions,
information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more
please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CS 116-Programming in C++ (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: CS 101 (formerly known as CO SCI 902)

Programming in C++

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
19188	LEC	5:45 pm - 7:50 pm	Μ	Patil, A C	TLC 401				
This is the update	This is the updated version of CO SCI 939 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. This class will be offered in an								
online blended for	ormat. Students	are required to be online and	d interactin	g with their instructor dur	ing the times shown and to wor	k			
online independe	online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus								
meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore,									
online counseling	g, online library	resources and more please vi	isit www.wl	ac.edu/online.					

AND

19189	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Patil, A C	ON LINE
-------	-----	-------------	-----	------------	---------

This is the updated version of CO SCI 939 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CS 118-Beginning Micro Assembly Language (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Prerequisite: CS 101 (formerly known as CO SCI 902)

Beginning Micro Assembly Language									
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
15438	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Patil, A C	ON LINE				
This is the und	ated version of CC	SCI 917 and fulfills the	same degree and co	ertificate requirements	For any questions contact Division				

This is the updated version of CO SCI 917 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. For any questions contact Division



Chair Anna Chiang at chiangas@wlac.edu. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CS 119-Programming in Python (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: CS 101

Enronment	Requireme	ent:Advisory: CS 101			
Programming	g in Python				
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
15436	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Ghaforyfard, P	ON LINE
			-		any questions contact Division
		•			ach week for the amount of TBA
		eting assigned homework. No			
please visit www.		ine classes and access to the c	online bookstore,	, online counseling, onlir	le library resources and more
AND	wiac.edu/offini	с.			
15437	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Ghaforyfard, P	ON LINE
		-		•	any questions contact Division
					ach week for the amount of TBA
		eting assigned homework. No			
information abou	t additional onl	ine classes and access to the c	online bookstore	online counseling, onlin	e library resources and more
please visit www.	wlac.edu/onlin	e.			
23602	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	ТВА	Ghaforyfard, P	ON LINE
This class requires	s students to w	ork online independently each	n week for the an	nount of TBA time show	n in addition to completing
-		-	-		bout additional online classes
		re, online counseling, online li	ibrary resources	and more please visit wy	vw.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024,	Ends 12/15/2024	4)			
AND				Chaferry found D	
23603	LAB students to w	4:15 hrs/wk ork online independently each	TBA	Ghaforyfard, P	ON LINE
					bout additional online classes
-		re, online counseling, online li	-		
(Starts 10/21/2024,			,		
	roto Stru	ctures for Compute	r Science (11C/CS11) - 2 11n	ite
		•	•	00/030/-301	103
-	-	n: Meets IGETC 2A CSU			
Enrollment	Requireme	ent:Prerequisite: CS 2	213 (former	ly known as CO S	CI 990) OR CS 116
(formerly kn	own as CC) SCI 939)			
Discrete Stru	ctures for C	omputer Science			
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
15441	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Yuen, Y	ON LINE
This is the update	d version of CC	SCI 942 and fulfills the same	degree and certi	ficate requirements. For	any questions contact Division
					ach week for the amount of TBA
		eting assigned homework. No		-	-
		ine classes and access to the c	online bookstore	online counseling, onlir	e library resources and more
please visit www.	wiac.edu/oniin	е.			

AND

15442LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBAYuen, YON LINEThis is the updated version of CO SCI 942 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. For any questions contact Division
Chair Anna Chiang at chiangas@wlac.edu. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA
time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions,



information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CS 136-Introduction to Data Structures (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Prerequisite: CS 213 (formerly known as CO SCI 990)

Introduction to Data Structures

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
25424	LEC	5:45 pm - 7:50 pm	Т	Patil, A C	ON LINE				
This class require	This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition								
, ,	d access to the	rk. No on-campus meetings von online bookstore, online cour		0	ons, information about additional ore please visit				
AND									

25425	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Patil, A C	ON LINE
23423	LAD	2.05 11 5/ WK	IDA	ratil, A C	

CS 159-Foundation of Data Science (CSU) - 3 Units

Foundations of Data Science combines an introductory look into the fundamental skills and concepts of data analysis and inferential statistics with hands-on experience in analyzing datasets by using Python code snippets that will be provided within the browser. Students will learn how powerful these simple looking snippets of Python code can be. Initially, students will be exposed to Excel spreadsheets and Access databases to demonstrate how powerful data analysis can be. Students will get a handle on how data can be presented and analyzed on a smaller scale using some Excel formulas and Access queries. Students will be provided with data from various sources and learn how to analyze, arrive at a conclusion, report, and make predictions as needed.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
23356	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Seno, V	ON LINE	
This class requir	es students to w	ork online independentl	y each week for th	e amount of TBA time	shown in addition to completi	ng
assigned homev	vork. No on-cam	pus meetings will be he	ld. For Canvas logi	n instructions, informa	tion about additional online cl	asses
and access to th	e online booksto	ore, online counseling, or	nline library resour	ces and more please v	isit www.wlac.edu/online.	
AND						

23357LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBASeno, VON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CS 213-Advanced Programming in Java (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: CS 116 (formerly known as CO SCI 939) AND CS101; OR

CS119

Advanced Programming in Java								
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
16239	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Patil, A C	ON LINE			

This class will be offered in an online and in-person blended format. Students are required to be in-person on campus during the time shown on schedule and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



AND

16240

ON LINE

LAB 2:05 hrs/wk TBA Patil, A C This class will be offered in an online and in-person blended format. Students are required to be in-person on campus during the time shown on schedule and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CS 216-Object-Oriented Programming in C++ (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: CS 116 (formerly known as CO SCI 939) OR CS119

Object-Oriented	Programming	in C++

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
25426	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Ghaforyfard, P	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

25427 LAB 2:05 hrs/wk TBA Ghaforyfard, P ON LINE This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

COOP ED

COOP ED 095-Work Experience - General I (CSU) - 0.5 Unit

General Cooperative Education is a course where the student will work toward meeting and/or exceeding workplace objectives developed with input from the employer, the student-employee, and the faculty. This course requires that the student be employed in a paid or unpaid (intern) position. The place of employment does not need to be related to the student's educational goals. General work experience may be repeated for a maximum of 16 total units, subject to a maximum of 4 units per one enrollment period. Each 60 hours of non-paid work equals one unit of credit. Each 75 hours of paid work equals one unit of credit. *Title 5, section 55253 states that a student may earn up to a maximum of 16-semester units or 24 guarter units of General & Occupational work experience education combined (Board Rule 6405.10). Students must work 37.5 paid hours or 30 volunteer hours during the semester to earn half a unit for this course.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room 22945 LAB 11:50 hrs/wk TBA Rodriguez-Blanco, A A ON LINE Exploratory work experience education (EWEE) class will provide career guidance to students and ascertain their interests and aptitudes for specific careers through opportunities to observe and sample a variety of conditions of work. The EWEE includes a combination of job observations and related classroom instruction in WEE. Students will complete the EWEE pre-enrollment objectives agreement application, attend classes, volunteer, and receive an evaluation from their faculty advisor. Class meeting time and location will be provided prior to enrollment in the course. (Starts 09/17/2024, Ends 10/10/2024)

COOP ED 195-Work Experience - General I (CSU) (RPT 15) - 1 Unit

Enrollment Requirement: Maximum of 16 lifetime units in cooperative education.

Work Experience - General I

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
----------	-----------	----------------	------	------------	------



23488LEC2:05 hrs/wkTBARomano Nieva, J LWORK SITEAll students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation, an application packet no later than October, 20, 2023. The
application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed.WEE students must attend one employment
prep workshop. Workshop dates and times will be provided during the orientation. This class requires students to work at their
worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

23772LEC2:05 hrs/wkTBATom Miura, AWORK SITEAll students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation, an application packet no later than October, 20, 2023. The
application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed.WEE students must attend one employment
prep workshop. Workshop dates and times will be provided during the orientation. This class requires students to work at their
worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

23812LEC1:15 hrs/wkTBARomano Nieva, J LWORK SITEAll students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation, an application packet no later than September 22, 2023. The
application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed.WEE students must attend one employment
prep workshop. Workshop dates and times will be provided during the orientation. This class requires students to work at their
worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.
(Starts 09/23/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

23999LEC2:05 hrs/wkTBARomano Nieva, J LWORK SITEAll students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation, an application packet no later than October, 20, 2023. The
application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed.WEE students must attend one employment
prep workshop. Workshop dates and times will be provided during the orientation. This class requires students to work at their
worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

24000LEC2:05 hrs/wkTBARivera, M RWORK SITEAll students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation, an application packet no later than October, 20, 2023. The
application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed.WEE students must attend one employment
prep workshop. Workshop dates and times will be provided during the orientation. This class requires students to work at their
worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

24102LEC2:20 hrs/wkTBATom Miura, AWORK SITEAll students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation, an application packet no later than October 27, 2023. The
application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed.WEE students must attend one employment
prep workshop. Workshop dates and times will be provided during the orientation. This class requires students to work at their
worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.
(Starts 10/28/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

19684LEC0:50 hrs/wkTBARodriguez-Blanco, A AWORK SITEAll students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation, an application packet no later than August, 25, 2023. The
application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed.WEE students must attend one employment
prep workshop. Workshop dates and times will be provided during the orientation. This class requires students to work at their
worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.

19686LEC2:05 hrs/wkTBAMichel-Jackson, R CWORK SITEAll students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation, an application packet no later than August, 25, 2023. The
application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed.WEE students must attend one employment
one employment
one employment
browskshop. Workshop dates and times will be provided during the orientation. This class requires students to work at their
worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

COOP ED 295-Work Experience - General I (CSU) (RPT 7) - 2 Units Enrollment Requirement: Maximum of 16 lifetime units in cooperative education. Work Experience - General I



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
19681	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Rodriguez-Blanc	о, А А	WORK SITE			
All students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation, an application packet no later than August, 25, 2023. The									
application can b	e found on the	CWEE webpage. www.wl	lac.edu/career-cei	nter/coop-ed. WEE stud	ents must atte	nd one employment			
prep workshop. Workshop dates and times will be provided during the orientation. This class requires students to work at their									
worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.									

20043LEC2:30 hrs/wkTBARomano Nieva, J LWORK SITEAll students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation, an application packet no later than September, 15, 2023. The
application can be found on the CWEE webpage: ww.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed. WEE students must attend one employment
prep workshop. Workshop dates and times will be provided during the orientation. This class requires students to work at their
worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.
(Starts 09/16/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

COOP ED 395-Work Experience - General I (CSU) (RPT 4) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Maximum of 16 lifetime units in cooperative education.

Work Experience - General I							
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
application can l prep workshop.	be found on the Workshop dates	3:10 hrs/wk ork Experience Education orio CWEE webpage. www.wlac.e and times will be provided o all required paperwork to ea	edu/career-center/ during the orientat	coop-ed. WEE student ion. This class requires	nan August, 2 s must atten students to v	d one employment work at their	
19685 All students mus meeting with a (www.wlac.edu/	LEC st complete a Co CWEE Coordinat career-center/co	3:10 hrs/wk operative Work Experience E or no later than Sept. 06, 202 oop-ed. CWEE students must I during the orientation.	TBA ducation orientati 2. The application	Tom Miura, A on, an online applicatio can be found on the C	WORK SIT on, and sched WEE webpag	E lule an intake e.	
assigned homev	vork. No on-cam	ork online independently eac npus meetings will be held. F ore, online counseling, online	or Canvas login ins	structions, information	about additio	onal online classes	
application can l prep workshop.	be found on the Workshop dates eek and submit	6:30 hrs/wk ork Experience Education orio CWEE webpage. www.wlac.e s and times will be provided c all required paperwork to ear 4)	edu/career-center/ during the orientat	/coop-ed. WEE student ion. This class requires	nan October, is must atten students to v	d one employment work at their	
application can l prep workshop.	be found on the Workshop dates	3:10 hrs/wk ork Experience Education orio CWEE webpage. www.wlac.e and times will be provided o all required paperwork to ea	edu/career-center/ during the orientat	/coop-ed. WEE student ion. This class requires	nan August, 2 is must atten students to v	d one employment work at their	
	•	4:05 hrs/wk ork Experience Education orig CWEE webpage, www.wlac.e		•	nan Septemb		

All students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation, an application packet no later than September, 15, 2023. The application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed. WEE students must attend one employment prep workshop. Workshop dates and times will be provided during the orientation. This class requires students to work at their worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held. (Starts 09/16/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

.

C



DANCE TECHNIQUES

DANCETQ 111-Ballet Techniques I (UC/CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Enrollment Requirement: Dance - Ballet Techniques Course Family

This course offers an introduction to traditional ballet techniques and principles, emphasizing instruction in the fundamentals of positions, placement, terminology, and introductory level exercises.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19683	LAB	10:30 am - 2:20 pm	Sa	Hammond, J C	PECS A
(Starts 09/09/2024	, Ends 12/15/202	4)			

DANCETQ 112-Ballet Techniques II (UC/CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Enrollment Requirement: Dance - Ballet Techniques Course Family

This course offers instruction in traditional ballet techniques and principles, emphasizing instruction in the fundamentals of positions, placement, and beginning level barre and center floor exercises.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
20727	LAB	10:30 am - 2:20 pm	Sa	Hammond, J C	PECS A
(Starts 09/09/2024	. Ends 12/15/2024	4)			

DANCETQ 113-Ballet Techniques III (CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

This course offers instruction in traditional ballet techniques and principles, emphasizing instruction and practice at an intermediate level.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26131	LAB	10:30 am - 2:20 pm	Sa	Hammond, J C	PECS A
(Starts 09/09/2024	. Ends 12/15/2024	4)			

DANCETQ 114-Ballet Techniques IV (UC/CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

This course offers instruction in traditional ballet techniques and principles, emphasizing instruction and practice at an intermediate/advanced level.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26132	LAB	10:30 am - 2:20 pm	Sa	Hammond, J C	PECS A
(Starts 09/09/2024	. Ends 12/15/2024	4)			

DENTAL ASSISTANT

DEN AST 001-Orientation To Dental Assisting - 2 Units

This course will introduce students to the practice of dentistry and dental specialties. It covers topics such as: Professional and legal responsibilities and the roles of the dental auxiliary; responsibilities of the dental assistant, including oral communications, written communications and psychology; patient and office personnel communication and relations, proper charting, record keeping and professionalism.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
----------	-----------	----------------	------	------------	------



17763LEC11:10 am - 1:15 pmWMedina, R MON LINEThis course is open ONLY to Students accepted and enrolled in the Dental Assistant Program. This class requires students to be online
and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No
on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online
bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.ON LINE

DEN AST 005-Pre-Clinical Chairside Assisting - 5 Units

Beginning skills needed to assist in common dental procedures: Use of dental equipment and instruments; and manipulation of dental materials. Procedures include the initial examination, dental restorations, impressions and basic oral surgery.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
17766	LEC	8:30 am - 10:35 am	W	Medina, R M	ON LINE	
This course is op	en ONLY to Stud	lents accepted and enrolled ir	n the Dental Assi	stant Program. This class	s will be offered in a hybrid	
format, which re	format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and/or times to be					
					ompleting assigned homework.	
For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online						
library resources	and more pleas	se visit www.wlac.edu/online.				

AND

17767 LAB 9:50 hrs/wk TBA Garcia, R MSA 103 This course is open ONLY to Students accepted and enrolled in the Dental Assistant Program. This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and/or times to be arranged, and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

DEN AST 006-Dental Sciences For The Dental Assistant - 2 Units

An overview of the embryologic development of the structures and soft tissues of the head, neck, teeth and oral cavity; histology of the hard and soft tissue of the oral cavity: Anatomy and morphology of teeth, the eruption sequence and process; normal occlusion, development and class of malocclusions; anatomy of the skull, arteries and veins, musculature and nervous structures of the head and neck: General pharmacologic principles: local anesthetic solutions, analgesic gases, and psycho sedatives.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
21891	LEC	1:15 pm - 3:20 pm	Т	Benitez, A B	ON LINE			
This class require	This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition							
to completing as	signed homewo	rk. No on-campus meetir	ngs will be held. F	or Canvas login instructi	ons, information about a	dditional		
				1.1				

online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

DEN AST 007-Infection Control For The Dental Setting - 1 Unit

This course will enable students to comprehend and apply protection from infectious diseases important in dentistry. Instruction on disinfection, instrument decontamination, sterilization procedures and try set-up preparation will be given. Regulatory compliance agencies such as OSHA, CDC and ADA recommendations will be introduced. Hazardous material management, protocols and emergency procedures for hazardous and bio-hazard materials will be established.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
21856	LEC	10:15 am - 11:05 am	Т	Ledezma, A	ON LINE	
This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition						
to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional						
online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit						



www.wlac.edu/online.

23532LEC1:05 hrs/wkTBAGarcia, RON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 09/09/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

DEN AST 008-Introduction To Dental Radiology - 3 Units

This course will enable students to understand the principles and apply techniques of exposing and processing dental radiographs using infection control and universal precaution methods. Emphasis is placed on radiation safety and protection. This course will enable students to become proficient at intra oral radiographic techniques through laboratory practice. Manikins will be used for initial technique and instruction until 100% accuracy is achieved.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
17768	LEC	8:00 am - 10:05 am	Т	Medina, R M	ON LINE			
This course is ope	This course is open ONLY to Students accepted and enrolled in the Dental Assistant Program. This class will be offered in a hybrid							
format, which re	quires students	to meet in-person, face-to-	-face with thei	r instructor during the times	s shown and/or times to be			
arranged and to	work online ind	ependently each week for t	he amount of	TBA time shown in addition	to completing assigned			
homework. For (Canvas login ins	tructions, information abou	ut additional o	nline classes and access to t	he online bookstore, online			
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.								

AND						
17769	LAB	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Benitez, A B	MSB 119	

This course is open ONLY to Students accepted and enrolled in the Dental Assistant Program. This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and/or times to be arranged and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

DEN AST 013-Practice Management - 2 Units

Students will develop skills necessary to undertake front office responsibilities to include: purchasing, inventory and cost control of office supplies; accounts payable and receivable procedures; insurance billing procedures, HIPPA; treatment planning and case presentation; scheduling of appointments; resume and interviewing skills.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
24024	LEC	8:55 am - 12:00 pm	W	Garcia, R	ON LINE
And	LEC	8:25 hrs/wk	TBA	Garcia, R	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 11/25/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

DENTAL HYGIENE

DEN HY 300-Principles Of Dental Hygiene (CSU) - 3 Units

This course provides the foundational clinical skills. Students will develop concepts of professionalism, scope of practice, standards of care, and clinical practice parameters to enable the student to apply strategies for comprehensive patient care.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
----------	-----------	----------------	------	------------	------



19540LEC7:40 am - 10:50 amTHipolite, RMSA 302The course is for accepted dental hygiene students only.

DEN HY 303-Infection Control In Dentistry (CSU) - 1 Unit

This course is designed to provide in-depth exploration of infection control concepts for the dental health care provider. Emphasis will be on principles and practical application in dentistry. Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA), Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Center for Disease Control (CDC) and other governmental agency standards will be presented.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
19541	LEC	7:20 am - 9:40 am	Μ	Kamibayashi, L T	MSA 202		
The course is for	s for accepted dental hygiene students only.						
(Starts 08/26/2024	(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)						

DEN HY 304-Dental Health Education And Practicum (CSU) - 2 Units

This course explores the concepts and methods of preventive dentistry as they relate to the oral health of groups. This course will also introduce and develop research concepts and data collection and analysis for public health events in schools, communities, and various health care settings. Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room 17704 LEC 8:00 am - 10:05 am W Bonner, M M TLC 302 This course is only open to student accepted into the dental hygiene bachelor's program. AND 17705 LAB 10:15 am - 12:20 pm w Bonner, M M MSA 111 This course is only open to student accepted into the dental hygiene bachelor's program.

DEN HY 305-Community Dental Health And Practicum (CSU) - 3 Units

This course provides in-depth concepts and methods of preventive dentistry as they relate to the oral health of groups. Issues central to community dental health such as access to care, supply and demand, quality assurance, health financing, health policy, and community program development. This course includes a practicum component and is designed to provide experiences in program planning and implementation at various governmental and community settings. Smoking cessation and the recognition and reporting of abuse as mandated reporters are integrated.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
20579	LEC	7:20 am - 8:25 am	W	Scott, W A	TLC 304	
This course is open for students who are accepted into the dental hygiene program.						
AND						
20580	LAB	8:35 am - 12:50 pm	W	Scott, W A	TLC 304	
This course is open for students who are accepted into the dental hygiene program.						

DEN HY 306-Anatomy Of The Head And Neck (CSU) - 2 Units

This course is designed to expand student knowledge of the anatomical structures of the head and neck, with focus on vasculature, nervous system innervation, and musculature. Emphasis will be on physiological, and biochemical aspects of the skull. Students will examine clinical correlations relevant for dental professionals in the clinical setting. Anatomical anomalies and pathology aspects will also be integrated.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19240	LEC	10:30 am - 12:35 pm	Μ	Ferrigno, N R	MSA 003
This course is or	nly open to stude	ents accepted into the denta	l hygiene bacl	helor's program.	



DEN HY 308-Periodontics I - 2 Units

This course is designed to provide knowledge in periodontal disease etiology, histology, diagnosis and classification of periodontal diseases according to the Academy of Periodontology. Emphasis will be on principles of periodontal disease preventive therapy, treatment planning, reassessment, implantology, periodontal surgical procedures, supportive periodontal therapy and referral to periodontal specialty practice.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
18041	LEC	8:55 am - 11:00 am	Th	Sermeno, C	TLC 304	
The course is only open to students accepted into the dental hygiene program only.						

DEN HY 311-Pre-Clinical Dental Hygiene (CSU) - 2 Units

This course provides students the experience to discern and apply the knowledge gained in didactic courses into the clinical setting, including; infection control parameters, medical and dental assessments, interpretation of vital signs, oral cancer examination, periodontal instrumentation and other clinical techniques using clinical simulators and student partners.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
17762	LAB	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Bonner, M M	MSB 119	
Enrollment open only for students accepted and enrolled in the Bachelor of Science in Dental Hygiene Program.						

DEN HY 312-Radiology (CSU) - 2 Units

This course is designed to examine the principles of dental radiographic techniques, including digital and conventional imaging. Topics include history of radiography, principles of processing, legal considerations, and radiation safety. Clinical applications include exposure technique, film processing, mounting and uploading of radiographs into the electronic medical record, charting and preparing and interpreting dental radiographs. Emphasis is placed on radiation safety and protection.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
19603	LEC	11:00 am - 12:05 pm	Т	Bonner, M M	MSA 302	
The course is o	pen for accepted	dental hygiene students on	ly.			
AND						
19604	LAB	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Bonner, M M	MSB 119	
The course is open for accepted dental hygiene students only.						

DEN HY 323-Dental Practice Management And Leadership (CSU) - 3 Units

An introduction to business practices, finance, management, and policy creation for healthcare programs and businesses. This course examines current societal and professional issues and their impact on medical and dental business practices and management. The course will cover the following areas: planning, strategy and leadership, legal and ethical issues affecting businesses in the healthcare sector, financial statements, and personnel considerations. The course is intended for Dental Hygiene students admitted to the Bachelor's completion program. This is an upper division course, under the pilot program (SB 850), allowing for the granting of a Baccalaureate Degree in the community college setting.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14499	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Aguiar, A	ON LINE

Class offered to students enrolled in the BS in Dental Hygiene Degree Completion Program. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online



counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

DEN HY 327-Local Anesthesia, Sedation Techniques (CSU) - 3 Units

This course will cover the theory and clinical methodology for pain control and anxiety management through the use of local anesthesia techniques in dentistry; anesthetic compounds, conscious sedation (inhalation-nitrous oxide and oxygen), safety measures, and management of medical complications. This course meets the Dental Hygiene Board of California, California Code of

Regulation, Section 1107 updated in 2017.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
19561	LEC	1:40 pm - 3:05 pm	Μ	Ferrigno, N R	MSA 111	
The course is ope	en for accepted	dental hygiene students who	completed the p	orerequisite courses only.		
AND						
19562	LAB	4:50 hrs/wk	ТВА	Ferrigno, N R	MSB 119	
The course is open for accepted dental hygiene students who completed the prerequisite courses only.						

DEN HY 351-Clinical Dental Hygiene II (CSU) - 3 Units

Students will build on knowledge and skills learned in prior semester didactic and lab classes and integrate into the clinical setting. Emphasis of learning will be on Periodontal therapy for re-care and maintenance patients with mild to moderate active disease. In a variety of clinics; students will provide dental hygiene services to geriatric, adults, children and medically compromised patients.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18042	LAB	9:50 hrs/wk	TBA	De La Vega, A L	MSB 119
This course is	open to students e	enrolled dental hygiene s	tudents		

This course is open to students enrolled dental hygiene students.

DEN HY 352-Care For Patients With Special Needs (CSU) - 2 Units

This course is designed to provide the dental hygienist with concepts pertaining to individuals with special needs, the issues they face, referral to supportive services, and dental treatment modalities to meet their needs; Emphasis will be on medical, behavioral, physical and psychological considerations for the special population. Students will integrate the parameters of the American Disabilities Practice Act to a classroom and co-requisite clinical setting.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19563	LEC	8:00 am - 10:05 am	Μ	Velasco, I R	MSA 111
The course is op	en for accepted	dental hygiene students or	ıly.		

DEN HY 354-Pathology-General And Oral (CSU) - 3 Units

This course is designed to provide concepts in etiology, pathogenesis of major human diseases, and the effects of these conditions to clinical and histologic features of oral diseases. Students learn to recognize and interpret tissue responses to antigens, allergic reactions, and assess lesions that occur in the oral cavity, jaws, and neck and formulate a differential diagnosis of lesions seen in the practice of dentistry to make appropriate referrals.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
17700	LEC	10:15 am - 12:25 pm	W	Ogami Avila, J	MSA 202		
And	LEC	0:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Ogami Avila, J	ON LINE		
This class is only open to students who have been accepted into the dental hygiene program.							

DEN HY 355-Preventive Dentistry and Nutrition (CSU) - 3 Units

Preventive Dentistry and Nutrition



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
19586	LEC	1:30 pm - 4:40 pm	W	Hipolite, R	MSA 302		
The course is open for accepted dental hygiene students only.							

DEN HY 388-Introductory Seminar In Dental Hygiene - 1 Unit

This course is designed for group discussion on best practices for dental hygiene clinical care. Discussions will center on accumulated theoretical knowledge, clinical experience and case studies for level I Clinical Dental Hygiene practice. Techniques in advanced instrumentation, and e-portfolio concepts will be presented.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom21800LEC3:15 pm - 4:20 pmMDe La Vega, A LMSA 111This course is open for accepted dental hygiene students who are enrolled in Den Hy 351 course concurrently.

DEN HY 389-Intermediate Seminar In Dental Hygiene (CSU) - 1 Unit

This course is designed to build on the knowledge from the junior year Introductory Seminar Course. The students will collaborate with peers and faculty on best practices for dental hygiene clinical care and the senior level capstone project. Discussions and exercises will center on accumulated theoretical knowledge, clinical experience and case studies for level III Clinical Dental Hygiene practices.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
17699	LEC	8:30 am - 9:35 am	Т	Ogami Avila, J	MSA 103			
This course is open for students who are accepted in to the dental hygiene program only.								

DEN HY 400-Cariology And Occlusion (CSU) - 1 Unit

This course provides concepts related to normal and abnormal occlusal function, assessment of Temporal Mandibular Joint Disorder and treatment options for dental tissue pathology as it relates to cariology and occlusion. Emphasis will be on aspects of occlusal dysfunction, dental caries, dental hypersensitivity and dental trauma. The student will gain the knowledge to identify, document, and make a differential diagnosis for patient referrals.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
17698	LEC	3:15 pm - 4:20 pm	W	Sermeno, C	MSA 111				
This course is or	This course is only open to students accepted into the dental hygiene program.								

DEN HY 401-Clinical Dental Hygiene Iii (CSU) - 4 Units

This course is designed to evaluate the integration of the medical and dental assessments, periodontal provide periodontal instrumentation and integrate the skills necessary for the prevention and treatment of oral disease. Emphasis will be on the assessment, treatment and re-evaluation of the dental patient with active moderate to advanced periodontal disease and the medically compromised patient: Level III periodontal case.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
17981	LAB	13:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Beleno Sanchez, J B		CLIN IC
This class is only	open to student	ts accepted into the dent	tal hygiene program.			

DEN HY 406-Periodontics II (CSU) - 1 Unit

This course is designed to analyze the anatomy, histology and pathogenesis of the periodontium, and how they are correlated with the surgical and non-surgical therapy strategies currently in use. Emphasis will be on disease prevention, assessment, treatment planning and specialty referrals.



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
17701	LEC	1:40 pm - 2:45 pm	W	Ferrigno, N R	MSA 202			
This class is only	This class is only open to students who have been accepted into the dental hygiene program.							

DEN HY 415-Dental Materials And Expanded Functions (CSU) - 3 Units

This course is designed to provide students with the knowledge of the material properties, composition and manipulation of materials used in dentistry. The study of dental materials enables the dental hygienist to understand and assess the conduction of various materials, and provides a scientific rationale for selecting, using and understanding the varied relationships of dental biocompatible-materials.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
17702	LEC	9:55 am - 12:00 pm	Т	De La Vega, A L	MSA 103				
The course is ope	The course is open for accepted dental hygiene students only.								
AND									
17703	LAB	1:15 pm - 4:25 pm	Т	Padnick, E R	MSA 103				
The course is ope	en for accepted	dental hygiene students only.							

DEN HY 450-Advanced Periodontal Seminar (CSU) - 1 Unit

This course is designed to enable students to enhance and develop knowledge applicable in the treatment of patients with advanced periodontal disease. Concepts of implantology, grafts, surgical, and non-surgical periodontal therapy modalities are emphasized.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
20581	LEC	9:15 am - 10:20 am	Μ	Ferrigno, N R	MSA 111		
This course is only open to students accepted into the dental hygiene program.							

DEN HY 451-Clinical Dental Hygiene IV (CSU) - 5 Units

This course is designed to provide advanced clinical experience in performing treatment for a variety of clinical patient cases. Students use local anesthesia, nitrous oxide sedation, oral antimicrobials, and dietary analysis. Licensing Board Examination requirements and protocol, are reviewed and simulated through practical exercises. Identification of an appropriate patient for licensure examination is made.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
20582	LAB	16:35 hrs/wk	ТВА	Beleno Sanchez, J B		CLIN IC
This course is onl	y open to stude					

DEN HY 452-Law And Ethics Of Dental Hygiene (CSU) - 2 Units

Students study ethical theories and issues related to the practice of dental hygiene and professionalism. A personal philosophy of professional conduct, continuous quality assurance and self-assessment is explored. Fundamental factors necessary to practice within existing regulatory frameworks are stressed.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
20583	LEC	8:00 am - 9:05 am	Μ	Dones, C M	MSA 111
And	LEC	1:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Dones, C M	ON LINE
This course requires on-compute in person attendance. This course is open for accepted dental hygiane students only					

This course requires on-campus in person attendance. This course is open for accepted dental hygiene students only.

DEN HY 460-Dental Hygiene Leadership Study and Practice - 3 Units

This course is designed to provide Dental Hygienists' the foundations and resources necessary to



become effective leaders in dental health care. Students will analyze personal leadership, contrast leadership theories and models, identify leadership skills needed to manage resources in health organizations and discuss fundamental principles of leadership.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room 15271 LEC 6:30 hrs/wk TBA Dones, C M ON LINE Class offered to students enrolled in the BS in Dental Hygiene Degree Completion Program. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

DEN HY 461-Teaching Methodology in Health Careers (CSU) - 3 Units

This course is designed to provide instructional theories and their practical application. Students will be prepared in the art and science of teaching and demonstrate competency in developing and implementing critical teaching methods. Teaching methodologies are presented through the topics of classroom, clinic and laboratory management including lesson planning, instructional aides, assessment tools and instructional practice.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
14500	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Velasco, I R	ON LINE		
Class offered to students enrolled in the BS in Dental Hygiene Degree Completion Program. This class requires students to work online							
independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings							

independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

DEN HY 489-Advanced Seminar In Dental Hygiene (CSU) - 1 Unit

This course will center on case reasoning for Clinical Dental Hygiene care. Accumulated theoretical knowledge will be related to practical clinical applications. This course is offered for the bachelor degree pilot project per SB 850

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
20584	LEC	10:30 am - 11:35 am	М	Velasco, I R	MSA 111
This course is o	only open to stude	ents accepted into the denta	al hygiene prog	gram.	

EARTH SCIENCE

EARTH 001-Earth Science (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A CSU B1

Earth Science						
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
20549	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Okbamichael, M	ON LINE	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)



18434LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBACole, J MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

EARTH 002-Earth Science Laboratory (UC/CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5C CSU B3

Earth Science Laboratory

Class No	Component	, Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19968	LAB	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Woldehaimanot, B	ON LINE
				• · · ·	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ECONOMICS

ECON 001-Principles of Microeconomics (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4B CSU D2

Introductory course in the principles of microeconomic theory, including economic analysis of the firm and resource allocation; analysis of the laws of supply and demand; market structures of the American economy; price theory; current domestic economic problems.

American coordiny, price theory, current domestic coordine problems.							
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
14676	LEC	1:15 pm - 2:40 pm	Т	Keskinel, M	GC 340		
And	LEC	1:25 hrs/wk	TBA	Keskinel, M	ON LINE		
This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the							
Alter and the second sec	والمتعالية والمتعادية والمتعاورة	the share a state with the state of the state of the	C		distance and a second state of second	and a state	

times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

11687LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBASekiyoba, B EON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

11703LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAKeskinel, MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

15411LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAYilan, LON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

15424LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBACampbell, K TON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)



11747LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAKeskinel, MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ECON 002-Principles of Macroeconomics (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4B CSU D2

A course in macroeconomics emphasizing aggregative economic analysis, including money and banking, national income determination, business fluctuations, and other topics relevant to macroeconomic analysis.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
11916	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Yankey, K A	ON LINE			
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes								
and access to the	e online booksto	ore, online counseling, online l	ibrary resources	and more please visit w	ww.wlac.edu/online.			
16392	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Keskinel, M	ON LINE			
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)								

16513LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAKeskinel, MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ECON 010-Economic History Of The United States (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4B CSU D2 US-1

Students study the causes of growth in the American economy and how the economy today continues to be influenced by events from the past, such as the American Revolution, Civil War, World War 1, and the Great Depression. Further speculation on the future of the U.S. economy

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17333	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Keskinel, M	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

EDUCATION

EDUC 001-Introduction To Teaching (CSU) - 3 Units

Introduction	To Teaching	
introduction	ro reaching	

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
15165	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Smith, M H	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

EDUC 211-Introduction to Educational Issues (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4 CSU D



This course serves as an introduction to the broad landscape of public education in the United States. It is applicable to students with interests in educational research, policy, or teaching in both formal and informal educational contexts. The course will provide context to answer the question, 'What is the purpose of public education?' Educators, students, parents, politicians, and community members may have varying answers to this question. Their respective answers have implications for how we organize schools as social and cultural institutions, how we think about teaching and learning, and how we determine the intended outcomes of education. Students will examine this question in relation to contemporary issues in the landscape of public education; understanding education and educational institutions in social, cultural, and historical contexts; and understanding the science of learning and human development in educational settings. The course readings highlight the work of educational researchers from UCLA's Department of Education, especially the ways their scholarship intersects with policy and practice. To complement the weekly reading and class discussion, students will work in groups to identify a real-life problem affecting public education in Los Angeles. Students will study this problem from multiple perspectives throughout the course. The final project involves conceptualizing a socially just solution to this real-life educational problem. Students will be required to conduct a minimum of three hours observing in a public preK-16 classroom setting.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
20251	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Smith, M H	ON LINE
This class require	a atu danta ta w	ork online independent	the age woold for the	amount of TDA time of	hown in addition to com

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

EDUC 212-Introduction to Inquiry and Research in Education (CSU) - 3 Units

The course offers an introduction to empirical research in education, and how to find, interpret, and evaluate research. Students will learn about different methods of conceptualizing inquiry, framing and asking research question, and gathering evidence to answer these questions, including qualitative (e.g., semi-structured interviews, ethnographies, case studies), quantitative (e.g., correlation, experimental, descriptive, survey), and mixed methods. Lectures, readings, and assignments highlight norms for conducting and reporting different types of research that addresses important questions in the field of education, along with the ethics of conducting research in the social sciences more broadly.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
25660	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Smith, M H	ON LINE
(Starts 10/21/2024	4, Ends 12/15/202	4)			

ENGINEERING, GENERAL

ENG GEN 101-Introduction To Science, Engineering And Technology (UC/CSU) - 2 Units

This course explores the branches of engineering and engineering technologies, the functions of an engineer and a technologist, and the industries in which they work. Explains the educational pathways and effective strategies for students to reach their full academic and career potentials, by thorough understanding of academia and academic success strategies. Presents an introduction to



the methods and tools of engineering problem solving and design including the interface with society, professional and engineering ethics, and lifelong learning. Develops communication skills pertinent to the engineering and engineering technologies professions, through hands-on project(s) and teamwork in diverse environments.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom15450LEC0:50 hrs/wkTBAGhaforyfard, PON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.AND

15451LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBAGhaforyfard, PON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ENG GEN 131-Statics (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

This is a first course in engineering mechanics. Students will learn about two and three dimensional analysis of force systems on particles and rigid bodies in equilibrium. Topics also include static analysis of trusses and beams, and determination of center of gravity, centroids, friction, and moments of inertia of area and mass.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21596	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Gao, E X	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

ENGLISH

ENGLISH 101-College Reading And Composition I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 1A CSU A2

This is a college-level freshman composition course, which focuses on expository writing and argumentation and requires the writing of a minimum of 6000 words in essays and a research paper. Students study a variety of texts written at the college level, including literature, that reflect current academic concerns relating to issues of language, ethnicity, class, gender, identity, psychology, and cultural studies. The course is intended for students who plan to transfer to a four-year college or university.

Class No 17572	Component LEC	Start/End Time 8:55 am - 10:20 am	Days MW	Instructor Ames, J L	Room GC 240
Contact the POP	P office at 424-3	9:00 am - 10:25 am eparation Program - This class 393-4760 for more information ocuments/new-sis/Off-Campus	n. To find off-car		LAPD ARTC nts in the POPP cohort only.
17685	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	TTh	Cordova, L A	GC 240
22290	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	TTh	Norris-Bell, C T	TLC 401

This course is for students in the Black Scholars United Program. For information on joining the program, please contact Dr. Marilyn Ingram at ingramme@wlac.edu.



19328	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	MW	Lincke Ivic, N M	TLC 303
15217 This course is for Stella Setka at set		_	MW r information on	Setka, S N joining the Transfer Hor	GC 230 nors Program, please contact Dr.
13439	LEC	12:05 pm - 1:30 pm	MW	Bailey Hofmann, H	GC 130
at the times show	vn. For Canvas	6:45 pm - 8:55 pm 0:50 hrs/wk brid format, which requires stu login instructions, information resources and more, please v	n about additiona	I online classes and acco	GC 230 ON LINE n-campus meetings will be held ess to the online bookstore,
assigned homewo	ork. No on-can	3:10 hrs/wk vork online independently each npus meetings will be held. Fo pre, online counseling, online b	or Canvas login ins	structions, information a	about additional online classes
assigned homewo	ork. No on-can	3:10 hrs/wk vork online independently each npus meetings will be held. Fo pre, online counseling, online b	or Canvas login ins	structions, information	about additional online classes
assigned homewo	ork. No on-can	3:10 hrs/wk vork online independently each npus meetings will be held. Fo ore, online counseling, online	or Canvas login ins	structions, information	about additional online classes
assigned homewo	ork. No on-can	3:10 hrs/wk vork online independently eac npus meetings will be held. Fo ore, online counseling, online l	or Canvas login ins	structions, information a	about additional online classes
assigned homewo	ork. No on-can	3:10 hrs/wk vork online independently eac npus meetings will be held. Fo pre, online counseling, online	or Canvas login ins	structions, information	about additional online classes
assigned homewo	ork. No on-can	3:10 hrs/wk vork online independently each npus meetings will be held. Fo pre, online counseling, online b	or Canvas login ins	structions, information	about additional online classes
assigned homewo	ork. No on-can	3:10 hrs/wk vork online independently each npus meetings will be held. Fo ore, online counseling, online b	r Canvas login ins	tructions, information a	bout additional online classes
assigned homewo	ork. No on-can	3:10 hrs/wk vork online independently each npus meetings will be held. Fo ore, online counseling, online b	or Canvas login ins	structions, information a	about additional online classes
assigned homewo	ork. No on-can online booksto	ore, online counseling, online	or Canvas login ins	structions, information	about additional online classes

	14146	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Cordova, L A	ON LINE
--	-------	-----	-------------	-----	--------------	---------



This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

15335LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAAmes, J LON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

15948LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBASprague, R LON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ENGLISH 101Y-College Reading and Composition I Plus 2-Hour Lab (UC/CSU) - 3.5

Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 1A CSU A2

Enrollment Requirement: Prerequisite: ENGLISH 028 or ENGLISH 100

English 101Y is a course in critical reading and prose writing designed to refine the student's skills in thinking logically, reading carefully, and writing effectively. Stress is placed on the organization and composition of objective expository essays, including the research paper. Course content is identical to English 101 with two additional lab support hours for students whose MMAP placement suggests such support is needed.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
21858	LEC	8:55 am - 10:20 am	TTh	Tejada, L A	TLC 302	
This class is a part of the Puente Project, which is a transfer program that prepares all students, especially first-generation students of						
color, for transfer to the four-year university of their choice.						

Please call Leslie Tejada, the Puente English professor at (310) 287-4254 or Iliana Limas, the Puente counselor at (310) 287-4545. You could also email them at tejadala@wlac.edu or limasig@wlac.edu for information.

Ready to sign up? Fill out the Puente Interest Form at http://www.wlac.edu/puente/index.aspx We are excited to hear from you and hope you'll join us!

AND

21859LAB10:30 am - 11:20 amTThTejada, LATLC 302This class is a part of the Puente Project, which is a transfer program that prepares all students, especially first-generation students of
color, for transfer to the four-year university of their choice.

Please call Leslie Tejada, the Puente English professor at (310) 287-4254 or Iliana Limas, the Puente counselor at (310) 287-4545. You could also email them at tejadala@wlac.edu or limasig@wlac.edu for information.

Ready to sign up? Fill out the Puente Interest Form at http://www.wlac.edu/puente/index.aspx We are excited to hear from you and hope you'll join us!

18435LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAWelch, T EON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)AND

	18436	LAB	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Welch, T E	ON LINE
--	-------	-----	-------------	-----	------------	---------



This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

16668LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAWelch, T EON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.AND

16669LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBAWelch, T EON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

19198LEC10:30 am - 11:55 amMWWelch, T EON LINEThis class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during
the times shown (for the lecture) and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown (for the lab) in
addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about
additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit
www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

19199LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBAWelch, T EON LINEThis class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during
the times shown (for the lecture) and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown (for the lab) in
addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about
additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit
www.wlac.edu/online.

22245	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	MW	Welch, T E	GC 130
AND 22246	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Welch, T E	ON LINE

ENGLISH 102-College Reading And Composition II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B CSU A3 C2

Enrollment Requirement: ENGLISH 001 OR ENGLISH 101 OR Placement in ENGLISH 101 OR Placement in ENGLISH 102

English 102 develops reading, writing, and critical thinking skills beyond the level achieved in English 101 and requires the writing of a minimum of 10,000 words in essays and a research paper throughout the semester. It emphasizes logical reasoning, analysis, and strategies of argumentation using literature and literary criticism.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13482	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Ortiz, J I	ON LINE
This class require	s students to w	ork online independently each	n week for the an	nount of TBA time shown	n in addition to completing

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

13483LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBALincke Ivic, N MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

23517	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Norris-Bell, C T	ON LINE
				,	



For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ENGLISH 103-Composition And Critical Thinking (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 1B CSU A3

Enrollment Requirement: ENGLISH 001 OR ENGLISH 101

This course helps students develop critical thinking, reading, and writing skills beyond the level achieved in English 101 with an emphasis on logical reasoning, analysis, argumentative writing skills, and research strategies with a minimum of 10,000 words of student writing submitted over the semester.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18424	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	TTh	Ortiz, J I	TLC 401
13511	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Boutry, K	ON LINE
assigned homew	ork. No on-cam	rork online independently eac npus meetings will be held. Fo pre, online counseling, online	or Canvas login ir	structions, information a	about additional online classes
13512	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Ames. J L	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

23248LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAAmes, J LON LINEFor Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online
library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

13513LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBALincke Ivic, N MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

13514LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBABoutry, KON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ENGLISH 204-World Literature II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B CSU C2

This course is an introduction to predominant themes and styles of world literature from the eighteenth century to present day. Students see how peoples' ideas have been shaped into stories, poems, and plays in remarkably similar ways although writers of these works lived (live) in varying cultures. The emphasis of this course is to study thinkers that challenge and change our world view using a variety of perspectives such as Freudian. Marxist, feminist, and historical.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26024	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Bailey Hofmann, H	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ENGLISH 208-American Literature II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units



Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B CSU C2

Enrollment Requirement: Prerequisite: ENGLISH 101

Advisory: ENGLISH 102

This course surveys the literature of the United States from the post-Civil War era to the present.

Students read a variety of texts from a wide array of authors that represent the resplendent diversity of America.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26018	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Setka, S N	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ENGLISH 215-Shakespeare I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B CSU C2

Enrollment Requirement: ENGLISH 001 OR ENGLISH 101

This course provides the historical, social, and literary contexts for the full understanding and appreciation of selected sonnets, histories, comedies, and romantic tragedies of William Shakespeare. Students also study the different types of plot construction, the use of dialog, and dramatic conventions of the Elizabethan theater.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
25881	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Boutry, K	ON LINE			
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing								
assignments.								

(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

ENGLISH 420-Research, Design And Methodology (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: English 103

This advanced course prepares students to develop a research project as well as evaluate scientific evidence-based literature. Research design components and methodology will be discussed, as well as evaluation of scientific evidence-based literature and a capstone project. This is an upper division course, under the SB850 pilot project and only open to students in the baccalaureate degree

program

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
16601	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Bailey Hofmann, H	I ON LINE			
Class offered to	Class offered to students enrolled in the BS in Dental Hygiene Degree Completion Program. This class requires students to work online							
independently e	ach week for the	e amount of TBA time she	own in addition to	completing assigned hom	ework. No on-campus meetings			
will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online								
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.								
(Starts 09/23/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)								

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LAN-CIVICS

ESLCVCS 010CE-ESL And Civics I (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

ESL And Civics I								
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
21733	LEC	9:00 am - 10:50 am	MW	STAFF, W	ON LINE			
This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition								



to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 09/23/2024, Ends 10/16/2024)

ENGLISH SECOND LANGUAGE - NC

ESL NC 006CE-English As A Second Language - 0 (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English As A								
English As A Second Language - 0								
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
21611	LEC	9:00 am - 11:50 am	MWF	STAFF, W	ON LINE			
This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 12/13/2024)								
21612LEC6:00 pm - 8:35 pmMWSTAFF, WON LINEThis class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. 								
ESL NC 007CE-English As A Second Language - I (Repeatable) - 0 Unit								
English As A Second Language - I								
Class No		Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
21613	LEC	6:00 pm - 7:50 pm	TWTh	STAFF, W	ON LINE			
This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition								

to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/27/2024, Ends 12/12/2024)

ESL NC 008CE-English As A Second Language - II (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21614	LEC	9:00 am - 11:50 am	MWF	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 12/13/2024)

ESL NC 009CE-English As A Second Language - III (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English As A Second Language - III

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
21615	LEC	9:00 am - 11:50 am	MTW	STAFF, W	ON LINE	
This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition						

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 12/11/2024)



21616LEC6:00 pm - 7:50 pmMTWSTAFF, WON LINEThis class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition
to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional
online classes and access to the online bookstore, online courseling, online library resources and more please visit
www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 12/11/2024)

ESL NC 018CE-English as a Second Language V (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English as a Second Language V

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21734	LEC	9:00 am - 10:50 am	F	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/30/2024, Ends 11/29/2024)

ESL NC 023CE-English As A Second Language - Speech I (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

	0		0 0	• • •	,			
English As A Second Language - Speech I								
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
21622	LEC	9:00 am - 12:25 pm	F	STAFF, W	ON LINE			
to completing online classes www.wlac.ed	This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/25/2024, Ends 12/13/2024)							
to completing online classes www.wlac.ed								
•		0		0	ON LINE wn in the class schedule in ad ions, information about addit			

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/27/2024, Ends 12/12/2024)

ESL NC 024CE-English As A Second Language-Speech II (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This is an open-entry open-exit course that emphasizes listening/speaking, grammar, and pronunciation skills at an intermediate level. The focus of the course is on understanding and engaging in increasingly extended conversations, discussions, and lectures. Students also learn to give brief impromptu oral presentations. Students focus on practicing more complex pronunciation skills for better oral communication as well as developing rhythm, stress, and intonation patterns of English conversation.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
21626	LEC	9:00 am - 10:50 am	MW	STAFF, W	ON LINE		
This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition							
to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional							

online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit



www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 12/11/2024)

ESL NC 061CE-English As A Second Language I (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This multi-skilled competency-based ESL course teaches beginning English speaking, listening, reading and writing skills to non-native speakers of English. The focus of instruction is on the speaking and understanding necessary to satisfy routine social demands and limited work requirements. Students learn to comprehend frequently used words in context, use learned phrases and sentences to communicate needs, understand basic grammar structures, and read simplified material.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
21618	LEC	6:00 pm - 8:35 pm	MW	STAFF, W	ON LINE			
This class require	This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition							
to completing as	signed homewo	ork. No on-campus meeting	s will be held.	For Canvas login instructi	ons, information about additional			
online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit								
www.wlac.edu/online.								
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/11/2024)								

ESL NC 062CE-English As A Second Language II (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This competency-based ESL course teaches high beginning English speaking, listening, comprehension, reading and writing to non-native speakers of English. This course develops communicative competence in listening, speaking, reading and writing skills in English. To develop these skills, a sequence of grammatical structures is integrated in the context of everyday situations. **Component** Start/End Time Room **Class No** Days Instructor 21619 LEC 6:00 pm - 8:35 pm STAFF. W ON LINE TTh This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 10/22/2024, Ends 12/12/2024)

ESL NC 063CE-English As A Second Language III (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This is a multi-skilled competency-based course designed to develop communicative competence in listening, speaking, reading, writing, and grammar for the immediate needs of adult non-native English learners at the advanced level.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
21617	LEC	9:00 am - 12:25 pm	Sa	STAFF, W	ON LINE			
This class require	This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition							
to completing as	signed homewo	rk. No on-campus meetings v	vill be held.	For Canvas login instructio	ns, information about additional			
online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit								
www.wlac.edu/online.								
		- •						

(Starts 08/31/2024, Ends 10/19/2024)

21736LEC9:00 am - 12:50 pmSaSTAFF, WON LINEThis class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition
to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional
online classes and access to the online bookstore, online courseling, online library resources and more please visit
www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 10/26/2024, Ends 11/30/2024)



ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

ENV SCI 001-Introduction to Environmental Science (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A CSU B1

This course introduces students to an interdisciplinary approach to the science behind humanenvironment interaction. Real-world case studies cover challenges related to climate change, agriculture, energy, and human population, and educate students about ways to live more sustainably.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13554	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Merkle, D A	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ENV SCI 024-Global Climate Change (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A CSU B1 B3

Climate change is an important and controversial topic. This course covers how the climate system operates today, records of Earth's ancient climate and environments, evidence for modern climate

change, and potential impacts to environments and societies based on current predictions.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
25994	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	TTh	Merkle, D A	MSA 307			
This course is for students in the Transfer Honors Program. For information on joining the Transfer Honors Program, please contact Dr.								
Stella Setka at setkasn@wlac.edu.								

FAMILY AND CONSUMER STUDIES

FAM &CS 021-Nutrition (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

This course provides a basic understanding of nutrition. It deals with the six classes of nutrients and their daily requirements. It discusses the effect diet has on achieving a healthy lifestyle, and how to avoid obesity and nutritionally-related diseases.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
11272	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Shepherd, M T	ON LINE			
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes								
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)								

11277LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAShepherd, M TON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

FILM PRODUCTION

FLM PRD 100-Intro To Motion Picture And Tv Production Crafts (CSU) - 3 Units

This course provides a broad overview of the process of creating content for motion pictures, television, new media and live venues. The course includes a historical overview of the



entertainment industry and focuses on storytelling principals, aesthetics and techniques used in these audio-visual performance media. It also examines the variety of opportunities available in the entertainment industry;s specialized trades sectors such as stagecraft, set dressing,

carpentry/fabricating, grip, editing cinematography/camera, costume manufacturing, make-up, studio electrical lighting, set painting, and scenic artists. Participants will gain a deeper appreciation of narrative and visual design in audio-visual performance media, as well a thorough understanding of the key terminology, protocols, personnel, equipment, duties, responsibilities and physical demands required of the entertainment industry crafts.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
22011	LEC	8:45 am - 11:55 am	TTh	Coleman, I P	TLC 301
(Starts 08/26/2024	, Ends 10/20/202	4)			
22771	LEC	1:30 pm - 4:40 pm	TTh	STAFF, W	TLC 401
(Starts 08/26/2024	, Ends 10/20/202	4)			
21689	LEC	5:50 pm - 8:10 pm	MW	Charnov, E A	ON LINE
And	LEC	1:35 hrs/wk	TBA	Charnov, E A	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

FLM PRD 101-Production Skills (CSU) - 3 Units

PREREQUISITE: Film Production 100 Introduction to Motion Picture and TV Production Crafts, must pass with a grade C or better. The purpose of this class is to provide you with a hands-on overview of the responsibilities of an entry-level crew member in the major craft and technician departments in the motion picture, television and stage industry including camera, grip, set dressing, costume, set lighting, set painting, sound, editing and stagecraft. The class will introduce you the basic skills, tools, terminology, safety protocols and work habits specific to each department. This knowledge will allow you to make an informed decision as to whether you would like to pursue further studies in a particular craft. Participants must be able to lift a minimum of 50 lbs.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
	•	•						
25910	LEC	8:35 am - 9:40 am	MW	Penton, J K	TLC 401			
This class will be	offered in a hyl	prid format, which requires stu	udents to meet ir	n-person, face-to-face with	ith their instructor during the			
times shown and	l to work online	independently each week for	the amount of T	BA time shown in additi	on to completing assigned			
homework. For C	anvas login inst	tructions, information about a	dditional online of	classes and access to the	e online bookstore, online			
counseling, onlin	e library resour	ces and more please visit www	w.wlac.edu/onlin	θ.				
(Starts 08/26/2024	,	•		-				
AND	,, -, -	,						
25911	LAB	9:50 am - 12:10 pm	MW	Penton, J K	WTSN101B			
				,				
And	LAB	6:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Penton, J K	ON LINE			
This class will be	offered in a hyl	prid format, which requires stu	udents to meet ir	n-person, face-to-face with	ith their instructor during the			
times shown and	l to work online	independently each week for	the amount of T	BA time shown in additi	on to completing assigned			
homework For (anvas login inst	tructions information about a	dditional online of	classes and access to the	online bookstore online			
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.								
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)								
(Starts 08/26/2024	, Ends 10/20/202	4)						
23846	LEC	8:35 am - 9:40 am	MW	Penton, J K	TLC 401			

23846LEC8:35 am - 9:40 amMWPenton, J KILC 401This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned



homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

AND 23847 LAB 9:50 am - 12:05 pm MW Penton, J K WTSN101B And LAB 6:20 hrs/wk Coleman, I P TBA ON LINE This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024) 25912 TLC 401 I FC 1:00 pm - 2:05 pm MW Guichard, LW This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024) AND 25913 2:15 pm - 4:05 pm LAB MW Guichard, LW WTSN101B And IAB 7:15 hrs/wk TBA Guichard, LW ON LINE This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024) 25914 LEC 1:00 pm - 2:05 pm MW Guichard, LW TLC 401 This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024) AND 25915 LAB 2:15 pm - 4:05 pm MW Guichard, LW WTSN101B LAB 7:15 hrs/wk Guichard, LW And TBA ON LINE This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the

times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

FLM PRD 101C-Production Safety - 4 Units

Production Skills C

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
21791	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	ТВА	Mcintyre, C H	ON LINE		
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing							
			<u> </u>				

assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

AND

21794LAB8:50 hrs/wkTBAMcintyre, C HON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

19924 LEC 4:15 hrs/wk TBA ON LINE Dagg, G This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024) AND 19925 LAB 8:50 hrs/wk TBA Dagg, G ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

24045LEC4:15 hrs/wkTBAColeman, I PON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)AND

24046	LAB	8:15 hrs/wk	ТВА	Coleman, I P	ON LINE			
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing								
assigned homewo	ork. No on-cam	pus meetings will be held. For	Canvas login inst	ructions, information ab	oout additional online classes			
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.								
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)								

FLM PRD 103A-Beginning Tools for Production Crafts (CSU) - 3 Units

Beginning Tools for Production Crafts							
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
22034	LEC	7:20 am - 9:25 am	TTh	Cannon, D T	WTSN109S		
(Starts 08/26/2024	4, Ends 10/20/202	4)					
AND							
22035	LAB	9:45 am - 11:50 am	TTh	Cannon, D T	WTSN109S		
(Starts 08/26/2024	4, Ends 10/20/202	4)					
22068	LEC	8:55 am - 11:00 am	MW	Considine, K	WTSN109S		
(Starts 10/21/2024	4, Ends 12/15/202	4)					
AND							
22069	LAB	11:10 am - 1:15 pm	MW	Considine, K	WTSN109S		
(Starts 10/21/2024	4, Ends 12/15/202	4)					
19564	LEC	1:30 pm - 3:40 pm	MW	Considine, K	WTSN109S		
(Starts 08/26/2024	4, Ends 10/20/202	4)					
AND							
19565	LAB	3:50 pm - 6:00 pm	MW	Considine, K	WTSN109S		
(Starts 08/26/2024	4, Ends 10/20/202	4)					
25902	LEC	1:30 pm - 3:40 pm	TTh	STAFF, W	WTSN109S		
(Starts 10/21/2024	4, Ends 12/15/202	4)					
AND							
25903	LAB	3:50 pm - 6:00 pm	TTh	STAFF, W	WTSN109S		
(Starts 10/21/2024	4, Ends 12/15/202	4)					

FLM PRD 106-Tech Literacy for Production & Post (CSU) - 3 Units

Tech Literacy for Production & Post					
Class No	Component Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	



22134	LEC	1:15 pm - 3:45 pm	Th	Guichard, L W	ON LINE				
And	LEC	1:25 hrs/wk	TBA	Guichard, L W	ON LINE				
This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition									
to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional									
online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit									

www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

AND

22135 LAB 4:15 hrs/wk TBA Guichard, L W ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

FLM PRD 110A-Set Dressing Crafts A (CSU) - 4 Units

Enrollment Requirement:WLAC Film Production 110A Requirement is Film Production 100 with a grade "C" or better

PREREQUISITE: Film Production 100 (3 units) Introduction to Film, TV, and Stage Production Crafts. In film and television, the art department creates the physical environment in which stories take place. The set decorator and his/her staff (such as the lead person, buyers and set dressers) are responsible for locating and staging the 'set dressing' -- furniture, rugs, lighting fixtures and the like -- that contributes to telling the story according to the vision of the production designer and director, writer(s) and producer(s). This class teaches the entry-level skills for set dressing, including the history and evolution of the craft, movements in art history, architecture and interior design, and hands-on instruction in craft tools, equipment, techniques, and terminology. A strong emphasis will be placed on workplace safety and professionalism. Participants must be able to lift a minimum of 50 lb.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
26218	LEC	8:30 am - 11:50 am	TTh	Considine, K	WTSN110S			
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)								
AND								
26219	LAB	1:10 pm - 4:30 pm	TTh	Considine, K	WTSN101B			
(Starts 10/21/202	4, Ends 12/15/202	4)						

FLM PRD 110B-Set Dressing Crafts B (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement:WLAC Film Production 110B Requirement is Film Production 100 with a grade "C" or better

PREREQUISITE: Film Production 110A (4 units) Set Dressing Crafts A. This course will cover intermediate-level skills, techniques and concepts within the craft of set dressing. Students will shop for and dress sets for student productions, practice with tools, equipment, and expendables of the craft and be introduced to common production paperwork. Field work on entertainment industry sets, and documentation of those experiences, is a component of this course. A strong emphasis will be placed on workplace safety and professionalism. Students must be able to lift a minimum of 50 lb. **Class No Component** Start/End Time Days Instructor Room LEC 26220 9:45 am - 11:50 am TTh Considine, K WTSN111S (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

AND



 26221
 LAB
 1:15 pm - 4:25 pm
 TTh
 Considine, K
 WTSN111S

 (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

 WTSN111S

 </td

FLM PRD 115A-Grip Crafts Level 1 (CSU) - 4 Units

Enrollment Requirement:WLAC Film Production 115A Requirement is Film Production 100 with a grade "C" or better

PREREQUISITE: Film Production 100 (3 units) Introduction to Film, TV, and Stage Production Crafts. This course will introduce students to the craft of the motion picture and television grip technician, beginning with the study of basic concepts in rigging, mounting, and carpentry. Students will learn industry terminology and the basic handling of tools, equipment, and expendables of the craft. A strong emphasis will be placed on workplace safety and professionalism. Participants must be able to lift a minimum of 50 lbs.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
22105	LEC	8:55 am - 12:05 pm	MW	Dagg, G	TLC 403				
(Starts 10/21/2024	(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)								
AND									
22106	LAB	1:00 pm - 4:10 pm	MW	Dagg, G	WTSN101B				
(Starts 10/21/2024	4, Ends 12/15/202	4)							

FLM PRD 115B-Grip Crafts Level 2 (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement:WLAC Film Production 115B Requirement is Film Production 100 with a grade "C" or better

PREREQUISITE: Film Production 115A (4 units) Grip Crafts A. This course will cover intermediate-level skills, techniques and concepts within the grip craft. Students will set up and problem-solve rigging, mounting and camera movement scenarios, practice with tools, equipment, and expendables and be introduced to common production paperwork. Field work on entertainment industry sets, and documentation of those experiences, is a component of this course. A strong emphasis will be placed on workplace safety and professionalism. Students must be able to lift a minimum of 50 lb.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
22038	LEC	8:55 am - 11:05 am	MW	Dagg, G	AT A228
(Starts 08/26/2024	4, Ends 10/20/202	4)			
AND					
22039 (Starts 08/26/2024	LAB 4, Ends 10/20/202	12:00 pm - 3:10 pm ⁴⁾	MW	Dagg, G	WTSN101A

FLM PRD 140A-Set Lighting Crafts Level 1 (CSU) - 4 Units

Enrollment Requirement:WLAC Film Production 140A Requirement is Film Production 100 with a grade of "C" or better

PREREQUISITE: Film Production 100 (3 units) Introduction to Film, TV, and Stage Production Crafts. This course will introduce students to the craft of the motion picture and television lighting technician, beginning with a study of basic concepts in lighting design, electricity, and power distribution systems. Students will learn industry terminology and the basic handling of tools, equipment, and expendables of the craft. A strong emphasis will be placed on workplace safety and professionalism. Students must be able to lift a minimum of 50 lbs.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
22077	LEC	7:20 am - 10:30 am	MW	Mcintyre, C H	AT A210



(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024) **AND** 22078 LAB 10:40 am - 1:50 pm MW Mcintyre, C H WTSN101A (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

FLM PRD 140B-Set Lighting Crafts Level 2 (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement:WLAC Film Production Requirement is Film Production 100 with a grade "C" or better

PREREQUISITE: Film Production 140A (4 units) Set Lighting Crafts A. This course will cover intermediate-level skills, techniques and concepts within the craft of set lighting. Students will set up and problem-solve lighting scenarios, practice with tools, equipment, and expendables of the craft and be introduced to common production paperwork. Field work on entertainment industry sets, and documentation of those experiences, is a component of this course. A strong emphasis will be placed on workplace safety and professionalism. Students must be able to lift a minimum of 50 lb.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
26093	LEC	7:20 am - 9:30 am	MW	Mcintyre, C H	AT A210	
(Starts 08/26/2024	, Ends 10/20/2024	4)				
AND						
26094	LAB	9:40 am - 1:00 pm	MW	Mcintyre, C H	WTSN101A	
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)						

FLM PRD 185A-Directed Study - Film/TV Production Crafts A - 1 Unit

Enrollment Requirement: WLAC Film Production 185A Requirement is Film Production 100

with a grade of "C" or better

Directed Study - Film/TV Production Crafts A

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
24110	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Coleman, I P	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

FLM PRD 201-Introduction to Immersive Media (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Prerequisite: FLM PRD 100

This career-focused course provides a broad overview of immersive media which includes virtual reality, augmented reality, and other immersive technologies. Topics covered will include but not be limited to 3D story telling, 3D animation, and 3D gaming. Through lectures, demonstrations, and hands-on exercises, students will learn the immersive media workflow from pre-visualization, through production to post production. Students will become familiar with hardware such as 3D cameras and motion capture tools, software applications such as Maya and Unreal Engine, and applicable terminology. The history of immersive media, how it is changing our cultural landscape, and how it is projected to evolve, will also be explored.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
25906	LEC	2:00 pm - 6:15 pm	Т	Penton, J K	TLC 405
(Starts 08/26/2024	4, Ends 10/20/202	4)			
AND					
25907	LAB	4:15 hrs/wk	ТВА	Penton, J K	ON LINE



(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

FLM PRD 203-3D Camera Technology for Immersive Media (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Prerequisite: FLM PRD 100

This career-focused course provides an introduction to camera technology for virtual reality, augmented reality, and other immersive technologies. Topics covered will include but not be limited to 3D perceptive abilities, 3D cinematography and camera techniques, 3D story telling, and emerging technologies in 3D camera innovations. Through lectures, demonstrations, and hands-on exercises, students will learn 3D cinematography and camera techniques utilized to record 3D content and to transfer that content into an immersive technology pipeline. Safety and best practices for recording video and audio will also be addressed.

Class No	Component	Start/End Tim	e Days	Instructor	Room		
25908	LEC	7:00 pm - 9:10	pm WTh	Rigney, E T	WTSN101A		
This class will be	offered in a hyb	orid format, which	n requires students to	o meet in-person, face-to-face v	with their instructor during the		
times shown and	to work online	independently ea	ach week for the amo	ount of TBA time shown in addi	tion to completing assigned		
homework. For C	anvas login inst	ructions, informa	tion about additiona	l online classes and access to th	e online bookstore, online		
counseling, onlin	e library resour	ces and more plea	ase visit www.wlac.e	du/online.			
(Starts 10/21/2024	, Ends 12/15/2024	4)					
AND							
25909	LAB	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Penton, J K	ON LINE		
This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the							

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

FLM PRD 285-Directed Study - Film/TV Production Crafts - 2 Units

Enrollment Requirement: WLAC Film Production 285 Requirements is Film Production 100

with a grade of "C" or better

This Directed Study class allows a student to pursue directed study in film, television, stagecraft and new media production crafts areas on a contract basis under the direction of a supervising instructor.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14626	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	ТВА	Penton, J K	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

FLM PRD 285A-Directed Study - Film/TV Production Crafts A - 2 Units

Enrollment Requirement: WLAC Film Production 285A Requirement is Film Production 100

with a grade of "C" or better

This intermediate level directed study class allows a student to pursue directed study in the

entertainment industry crafts on a contract basis under the direction of a supervising instructor.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
15389	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Considine, K	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)



FLM PRD 385A-Directed Study - Film/TV Production Crafts A - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: WLAC Film Production 385A Requirement is Film Production 100

with a grade of "C" or better

This intermediate level Directed Study class allows a student to pursue directed study in

entertainment industry crafts on a contract basis under the direction of a supervising instructor.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
22044	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Guichard, L W	ON LINE	
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)						

FINANCE

FINANCE 002-Investments (CSU) - 3 Units

In this course, students learn the essentials of the principles of investment, the various types of investments, the operations of investment markets, investor behavior, risk and sources of information for making sound investments. This course focuses on the most important investment topics from a strong individual financial planner's perspective and it is designed to assess your ability

to apply financial planning knowledge to real-life financial planning situations.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom25651LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAElrington, D WON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assignments. . For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online
please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

FIRE TECHNOLOGY

FIRETEK 203-Fire Protection Equipment And Systems (CSU) - 3 Units

Fire Protection Equipment And Systems						
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
11768	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Mcknight, A	ON LINE	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

FIRETEK 204-Building Construction For Fire Protection (CSU) - 3 Units

Building Construction For Fire F	Protection
----------------------------------	------------

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11773	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Mcknight, A	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

FRENCH

FRENCH 001-Elementary French I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 6A CSU C2

This course introduces the fundamentals of French pronunciation and grammar; the building of a



basic practical vocabulary; and develops the ability to speak, understand, read, and write simple contemporary French. Basic computer skills are necessary to access and complete online homework.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
19500	LEC	12:05 pm - 2:55 pm	MW	Michels, M	ON LINE	
And	LEC	5:25 hrs/wk	TBA	Michels, M	ON LINE	
		,			racting with their instructor during n addition to completing assigned	
homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)						

26019 LEC 1:15 pm - 3:50 pm TTh Michels, M GC 240

FRENCH 002-Elementary French II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 6A CSU C2

Enrollment Requirement: FRENCH 001

This course continues the study of elementary pronunciation and French grammar. It includes the reading of simplified texts with continued emphasis on speaking, listening and written comprehension of simple contemporary French. Students will continue the study of French civilization and modern developments in the French-speaking world. Basic computer skills are necessary to access and complete online homework.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26020	LEC	12:05 pm - 2:35 pm	MW	Michels, M	ON LINE
And	LEC	5:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Michels, M	ON LINE
(Starts 10/21/2	024, Ends 12/15/202	4)			

GEOGRAPHY

GEOG 001-Physical Geography (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A CSU B1

This course analyzes spatial patterns of the Earth's physical features and processes. The connections between Earth's water, air, land, and life are investigated at global, regional, and local scales providing a general synthesis of the broad field of physical geography.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10566	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Merkle, D A	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

GEOG 002-Cultural Elements Of Geography (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4E CSU D5

Explore the geographic character of human societies and the challenges and opportunities of living in an increasingly globalized world. Discover the origins, diffusion, and distributions of cultural traditions and popular culture, population and migration, languages, religions, ethnic identity, political structures and nationalism, agriculture and food, economic systems, urbanization, and landscape modification.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21370	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Merkle, D A	ON LINE



This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

GEOG 015-Physical Geography Laboratory (UC/CSU) - 2 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5C CSU B3

Acquire hands-on experience in the techniques Geographers use to understand our world. Topics include analyzing Earth-sun relationships, weather and climate, vegetation, landforms, and natural hazards. Instrumentation involves using topographic maps, satellite images, weather instruments, geospatial software and more.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
19836	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Merkle, D A	ON LINE	
This class require	s students to w	ork online independently	y each week for th	e amount of TBA time sh	own in addition to completing	
assigned homew	ork. No on-cam	pus meetings will be held	d. For Canvas logir	n instructions, information	n about additional online classes	
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.						
(Starts 10/21/2024	, Ends 12/15/2024	4)				

AND

19837LAB4:15 hrs/wkTBAMerkle, D AON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

GEOLOGY

GEOLOGY 001-Physical Geology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A CSU B1

Physical Geology is the study of the internal and external processes which shape the earth. Topics covered include plate tectonics, volcanism, earthquakes, mountain building, geologic structures, origin of rocks and minerals, and water and energy resources. A field trip is offered for this course.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
16257	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Woldehaimanot, B	ON LINE		
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing							

assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

GEOLOGY 002-Earth History (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A CSU B1

Earth History

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
18437	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Woldehaimanot, B		ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

GEOLOGY 006-Physical Geology Laboratory (UC/CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5C CSU B3 Physical Geology Laboratory



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
20052	LAB	5:30 pm - 8:50 pm	MW	Woldehaimanot, B	MSA 307	
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing						
assigned homew	ork. No on-cam	pus meetings will be held. For	r Canvas logi	n instructions, information a	about additional online classes	
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)						

GEOLOGY 007-Earth History Laboratory (UC/CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5C CSU B3

Earth History Laboratory									
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
18438	LEC	0:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Woldehaimanot, B		ON LINE			

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

18439LAB2:05 hrs/wkTBAWoldehaimanot, BON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

HEALTH

HEALTH 011-Principles Of Healthful Living (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Students will learn health concepts and values with the goal of promoting a high quality of life. Topics include nutrition, physical fitness, communicable diseases and other major health problems, consumer and environmental health, human sexuality and family life, mental and emotional health, tobacco, alcohol and drugs, aging, and death and dying.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19217	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	TTh	Smith, M M	GC 310
21953	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	MW	Jackson, B D	GC 350
18365	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Smith, M M	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

16017LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAKuckreja, J SON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

18366LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBASmith, M MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

12790LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBALulejian, AON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing



assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

17553LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAPfiffner, B CON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

20106LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAPulido, VON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

14491LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBASmith, M MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

19970LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAFisher, H MON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

23888LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAOlescyski, KON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

HEALTH OCCUPATIONS

HLTHOCC 052-Medical Office Procedures I (RPT 1) - 4 Units

This introductory course reviews the role of the Medical Assistant, office operations, communication, professionalism, legal/ethical issues and basic medical office procedures.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
23512	LEC	4:30 pm - 5:55 pm	Μ	Esparza, T	USC GPP	
And	LEC	4:30 pm - 6:20 pm	Т	Esparza, T	ON LINE	

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 09/09/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

AND

23513LAB5:00 pm - 7:30 pmThEsparza, TMSA 006This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.(Starts 09/09/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

HLTHOCC 054-Human Disease For Health Occupations - 4 Units

In this course, students learn anatomy and physiology of body systems and pathophysiology of the



diseases and disorders of the body.								
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
13244	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Boghos, Y	ON LINE			
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing								
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes								

and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

HLTHOCC 056-Clinical Assisting Techniques II (RPT 1) - 4 Units

This is the second of two courses that use lecture and training lab experiences to impart clinical skills necessary to successfully perform the role of medical office assistant. The new skills include

medication administration, emergency responses and EKG techniques.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom17887LEC4:30 pm - 7:00 pmThBoghos, YON LINEThis class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online
counseling, online times with their please visit www.lac.edu/online.

AND

17889LAB4:30 pm - 9:20 pmTBoghos, YMSA 006This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

HLTHOCC 057-Medical Office Laboratory Procedures - 3.5 Units

This course introduces student to methods of specimen collection, including blood test, urinalysis and other routine office laboratory tests.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
17891	LEC	7:15 pm - 9:20 pm	Th	Boghos, Y	ON LINE		
This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the							
times shown and	to be online an	d interacting with their instru	ctor during the ti	mes shown in addition to	o completing assigned		

times shown and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

17892	LAB	4:30 pm - 7:40 pm	Μ	Boghos, Y	MSA 006	

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

HLTHOCC 058-Pharmacology For The Medical Assistant (RPT 1) - 2 Units

This course focuses on the effects of drug therapy on human body systems. The body systems include: the central nervous, autonomic nervous, cardiovascular, renal, endocrine, respiratory and gastro-intestinal. Also included are anti-infective, anti-inflammatory, immune and biological modifiers, chemotherapeutic, hematological, dermatologic, ophthalmic and otic agents. Laboratory experience will be guided practice in medication administration.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
17933	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Boghos, Y	ON LINE		
LAB requires a webcam. This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with							
their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to							



completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

AND

17934LAB5:00 pm - 8:10 pmWBoghos, YON LINELAB requires a webcam. This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with
their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to
completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional
online classes and access to the online bookstore, online courseling, online library resources and more please visit
www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

HLTHOCC 061-Medical Insurance (RPT 3) - 3 Units

In this course students learn the different types of health insurance and billing procedures including procedure codes, international classification of diseases and clinical modifications.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
23511	LEC	6:00 pm - 7:25 pm	М	Esparza, T	USC GPP
And	LEC	6:30 pm - 8:20 pm	Т	Esparza, T	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 09/09/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

HISTORY

HISTORY 002-Introduction To Western Civilization II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B 4F CSU C2 D6

Introduction To Western Civilization II

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19800	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Kolkey, J M	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

HISTORY 011-Political and Social History of the United States to 1877 (UC/CSU) - 3

Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4F CSU D6 US-1

Political and Social History of the United States to 1877

Class No		Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18341	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	Th	Olivas, J R	GC 470
And	LEC	1:25 hrs/wk	ТВА	Olivas, J R	ON LINE
This share with h		at all the same states of the factor of the second states of			and the state of the second second

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

17911LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBASmith, D CON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes



and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

13163LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBASmith, D CON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

13171LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAOlivas, J RON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

14145LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAAustin, N NON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

19994LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAOlivas, J RON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

HISTORY 012-Political and Social History of the United States from 1865 (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4F CSU D6 US-1

Political and Social History of the United States from 1865

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
13219	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Smith, D C	ON LINE		
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing							
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes							
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.							

16412LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAOlivas, J RON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

19803 L	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Smith, D C	ON LINE
---------	-----	-------------	-----	------------	---------

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

HISTORY 040-American History In Film (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU C1

This course will survey the development of American films, and explore the way in which American

		!!			1 1		!!	I	movie-going audier	
nistory	nas nei	en internreter	i anc	i nresenter	i tor	mass	VIEWING	nv	movie-going alloier	ires
motory						111035	VICVVIIIS	~y	movie Some addres	iccs.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21378	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Olivas, J R	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes



and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

HISTORY 043-The Mexican-American In The History Of The United States I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4C 4F CSU D US-1

The Mexican-American In The History Of The United States I

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13234	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Smith, D C	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

HOSPITALITY

HOSPT 135-Meeting/Convention And Incentive Planning (CSU) - 3 Units

This course is an introduction to meeting, event and convention planning including the scope of the industry, and its relationship to other parts of the tourism, travel and hospitality industries. Students will be prepared to plan, promote and operate programs for meetings, conventions and incentive groups, including site selection, pricing, entertainment, supplier negotiations, and the use of technology for registration.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
22693	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Stafford, L K	ON LINE		
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing							
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes							
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.							
(Starts 10/21/2024)	(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)						

HOSPT 320-Hospitality Law (CSU) - 3 Units

You will learn the basic legal principles governing hospitality industry operations. The emphasis is on prevention of legal violations. Among the topics covered are rights, responsibilities, duties and

potential liabilities involving both guests and employees

		0					
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
25675	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Sahrai, S	ON LINE		
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing							
assignments. For	Canvas login in	structions, information	about additional on	line classes and acces	s to the online booksto	re, online	
counseling, online library resources and more							
please visit www	.wlac.edu/onlin	e.					

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

HOSPT 325-Guest Relations Management - 3 Units

This course will prepare you for dealing with hospitality industry guests and the guest experience in general. The topics covered include meeting guest expectations, service training, communications, delivering the service, fixing service problems, and achieving service excellence.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21352	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Boles, N K	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

Humanities HUMAN 030-The Beginnings Of Western Civilization (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B CSU C2

This course is a survey of man's cultural heritage from prehistoric times to the early civilizations of Sumeria, Babylonia, Assyria and Egypt. Emphasis is placed on the arts, literature, religion, cultural traditions and contributions made by these civilizations to humankind's historical and cultural heritage. Specifics may vary based on instructor.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom22586LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAProvost, J GON LINEFor Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online
library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online.(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

10368LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBANoonan, L FON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

HUMAN 031-People In Contemporary Society (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B CSU C2

People In Contemporary Society

Class No		Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
10406	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Winter, A R	ON LINE	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

HUMAN 060-People And Their World: Technology And The Humanities (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B CSU C2

This course introduces the student to the predominant cultural patterns of Western Civilization as expressed in great works of literature, visual arts, music, drama, philosophy, history and architecture from all periods, possibly focusing on the Romantics, Victorians and Modernists up to contemporary times, while emphasizing the effects of technological progress on the various mediums of the humanities. The interaction of the individual and society, and the interrelationship of humanities and technology within history and modern society, is explored for the student to gain a better understanding of the world and its culture. The student is introduced to general concepts of the humanities, including applied aesthetics. Comparisons to relevant Asian, African and American cultures and art may also be explored. Specifics may vary based on instructor.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
10413	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Adelman, S	ON LINE		
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing							
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes							
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.							

(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)



JAPANESE

JAPAN 001-Elementary Japanese I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU C2

This course develops basic Japanese language proficiency in the four language skills--listening,

speaking, reading, and writing--and introduces basic cultural concepts.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10883	LEC	5:20 hrs/wk	ТВА	Brenish, S J	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

KINESIOLOGY

KIN 229-Body Conditioning Skills (CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Enrollment Requirement:KIN - Aerobics, Circuit Trng Course Family

This course provides students with the opportunity to participate in a variety of exercises for increasing cardiovascular fitness, muscular strength, and flexibility.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
16481	LAB	10:30 am - 11:35 am	TTh	STAFF, W	FIEL D

KIN 250-Weight Training Skills (CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Enrollment Requirement: KIN - Aerobics, Circuit Trng Course Family

This strength training class includes progressive resistance exercises. There is an emphasis on the knowledge, understanding and values of building muscle strength and endurance.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
16421	LAB	9:35 am - 11:40 am	F	Jackson, B D	PECN 14

KIN 251-Yoga Skills (CSU) - 1 Unit

Enrollment Requirement:KIN - Mind/Body Conditioning Course Family

Yoga postures, breathing techniques, stretches, mental and relaxation exercises are used to gain concentration and self-discipline, and to improve physical, mental and emotional health.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21798	LAB	8:15 am - 10:20 am	Sa	Hammond, J C	PECS A
23641	LAB	8:55 am - 11:05 am	F	Mcdowell, C L	PECS A
14448	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Henderson, J H	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

KIN 351-Yoga (CSU) - 1 Unit

Enrollment Requirement: KIN - Mind/Body Conditioning Course Family

Yoga postures, breathing techniques, stretches, mental and relaxation exercises are used to gain concentration and self-discipline, and to improve physical, mental and emotional health.



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
25713	LAB	8:55 am - 10:20 am	TTh	Smith, M M	PECS A

KINESIOLOGY ATHLETICS

KIN ATH 504-Intercollegiate Athletics-Basketball (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Students will participate in basketball for the colleges intercollegiate team and develop advanced skills and techniques. This class provides an opportunity to learn the fine skills and strategies needed to compete at the collegiate level. This course requires the student athletes to compete as a member of the basketball team.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17652	LAB	1:00 pm - 3:05 pm	MTWThF	Herron, V D	G YM
17653	LAB	3:15 pm - 5:20 pm	MTWThF	Jones, A D	G YM

KIN ATH 506-Intercollegiate Athletics-Cross Country (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Students will participate in cross country for the colleges intercollegiate team and develop advanced skills and techniques. This class provides an opportunity to learn the fine skills and strategies needed to compete at the collegiate level. This course requires the student athletes to compete as a member of the cross country team.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
19838	LAB	11:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Fitzpatrick, D J	FIEL D

KIN ATH 508-Intercollegiate Athletics-Football (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Students will participate in football for the colleges intercollegiate team and develop advanced skills and techniques. This class provides an opportunity to learn the fine skills and strategies needed to compete at the collegiate level. This course requires the student athletes to compete as a member of the football team.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
23211	LAB	9:00 am - 10:50 am	Sa	STAFF, W	FIEL D
And	LAB	4:00 pm - 6:05 pm	MWTh	STAFF, W	FIEL D
And	LAB	4:20 pm - 6:25 pm	Т	STAFF, W	FIEL D

KIN ATH 511-Intercollegiate Athletics-Soccer (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Students will participate in soccer for the colleges intercollegiate team and develop advanced skills and techniques. This class provides an opportunity to learn the fine skills and strategies needed to compete at the collegiate level. This course requires the student athletes to compete as a member of the soccer team.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17655	LAB	1:30 pm - 3:35 pm	MTWThF	Looyen, R	FIEL D

KIN ATH 516-Intercollegiate Athletics-Volleyball (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E



Students will participate in volleyball for the colleges intercollegiate team and develop advanced skills and techniques. This class provides an opportunity to learn the fine skills and strategies needed to compete at the collegiate level. This course requires the student athletes to compete as a member of the volleyball team.

, Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17654	LAB	5:10 pm - 7:15 pm	MTWThF	Anselmo, J V	G YM

KIN ATH 553-Intercollegiate Football-Fitness & Skills Training (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Student-athletes in this class will participate in off-season skill training and conditioning programs for the college's intercollegiate football team. This class provides an advanced strength and conditioning program specific to football with emphasis on skills, fundamentals, injury prevention, and safety. The student also learns new rules and strategic plays necessary for competition at advanced levels.

Class No		Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17651	LAB	3:00 pm - 3:50 pm	MTW	Ruedaflores, S M	FIEL D

KIN ATH 556-Intercollegiate Basketball-Fitness & Skills Training (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Student-athletes in this class will participate in off-season skill training and conditioning programs for the college's intercollegiate basketball team. This class provides an advanced strength and conditioning program specific to basketball with emphasis on skills, fundamentals, injury prevention, and safety. The student also learns new rules and strategic plays necessary for competition at advanced levels.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
22925	LAB	10:30 am - 11:55 am	TTh	Jones, A D	G YM

KIN ATH 557-Intercollegiate Baseball -Fitness & Skills Training (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Student-athletes in this class will participate in off-season skill training and conditioning programs for the college's intercollegiate baseball team. This class provides an advanced strength and conditioning program specific to baseball with emphasis on skills, fundamentals, injury prevention, and safety. The student also learns new rules and strategic plays necessary for competition at advanced levels.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17646	LAB	3:25 pm - 4:50 pm	TTh	Hill, R B	BASE BALL

KINESIOLOGY MAJOR

KIN MAJ 100-Introduction To Kinesiology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Students learn about the study of human movement through an interdisciplinary approach that includes discussing the importance of the sub-disciplines in kinesiology and the variety of career opportunities in the areas of teaching, allied health, and fitness professions.



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
22937	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	TTh	STAFF, W	PECN 13
16258	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Miller, M M	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

KIN MAJ 126-Fundamentals Of Athletic Training (CSU) - 3 Units

Students will learn the concepts and practical skills of athletic training, including the prevention, recognition, evaluation, and management of athletic injuries. This course is designed for future athletic trainers, physical educators, coaches, and physical therapists.

Class No 21750	Component LEC	Start/End Time 10:30 am - 11:35 am	Days MW	Instructor Pulido, V	Room PECN 13
AND					
21751	LAB	1:00 pm - 4:10 pm	Sa	Pulido, V	PECN 13

LIBRARY SCIENCE

LIB SCI 101-College Research Skills (UC/CSU) - 1 Unit

This is a practical course in college level research using academic libraries and related information sources. Students develop strategies to find, organize, evaluate, and cite various print and online sources effectively and ethically. These skills help students become strong researchers and life-long learners.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21376	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Chow, J C	ON LINE

All course materials will be provided digitally and free of charge. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

MANAGEMENT

MGMT 001-Principles Of Management (CSU) - 3 Units

This is an introductory course on the principles of management. The course provides a detailed analysis of management functions: planning, including business environment, strategies, objectives, policies, methods, and procedures; organizing, including authority, responsibility, and organizational structure; directing, including leadership, motivation, communication, and team dynamics; and, controlling, including performance measurement, standards, operations, and action implementation.

	01		,	,		
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
18866	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Demoner. G D	ON LINE	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

MGMT 002-Organization And Management Theory (CSU) - 3 Units

Students will be introduced to the management and organization of businesses. Students will



connect how the management of people and resources accomplishes organizational goals. Students will demonstrate their understanding of leading, planning and controlling, organization design, operations management, and decision making. Students will also provide examples of human resource management, managing change, individual and group behavior, motivating and rewarding employees, communicating and interpersonal skills, work teams, ethics, leadership and trust in various business case studies.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
16663	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Matosic, T	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

MGMT 013-Small Business Entrepreneurship (CSU) - 3 Units

This course provides a systematic approach to developing and operating a successful small business. The areas of study include: personal qualifications for starting and managing a small business, determining the market opportunity, legal procedures, planning and marketing the business, location factors, capital requirements, protective factors to provide for risk, and personnel management. Students gain experience through the development of a business plan.

 Class No
 Component
 Start/End Time
 Days
 Instructor
 Room

 20438
 LEC
 6:30 hrs/wk
 TBA
 Demoner, G D
 ON LINE

 This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

MARKETING

MARKET 001-Principles Of Selling (CSU) - 3 Units

This course covers the basic principles of selling including wholesale and specialty goods. Topics include the development of the fundamental principles of wholesale and specialty selling, including the development of the sales plan, securing customers, effective goods and service presentation, product analysis, handling objections, closing the sale, follow-up and service after the sale, and the skills needed for successful sales work.

Class No	Compone	ent Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
26044	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Bray, C E	ON LINE	
(Starts 08/26/2	024, Ends 10/20/	(2024)				
10874	L FC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Bray, C.F.	ONLINE	

10874LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBABray, C EON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

MARKET 021-Principles Of Marketing (CSU) - 3 Units

This introductory marketing survey course presents basic information including: the marketing environment and the roles of market research, advertising, public relations, product, place (distribution), promotion and pricing decisions in the marketing process. It covers customer



motivation, distribution channels, social marketing, and ethics in marketing. Additional topics are sales forecasting, decision making relative to product development and management, trademarks, domestic and international markets, personal selling, and additional factors that impact marketing.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom26047LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAVanderpool, J PON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-carry meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

26295LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBADungey, KON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

MATHEMATICS

MATH 215-Mathematical Concepts for Teachers I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU B4

Math 215 is intended for those who plan to teach mathematics in elementary schools. The coursecovers the language of sets, elementary logic, systems of numeration, numbers, fundamentaloperations, functions, integers, rational numbers, real numbers, and algorithms used in calculations.Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom19225LEC8:55 am - 10:20 amMWBayssa, B TON LINEThis class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in

addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

MATH 227-Statistics (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4

Math 227 is an introduction to probability, measures of central tendency and dispersion, descriptive and inferential statistics, sampling, estimation, and hypothesis testing. Analysis of variance, chi-square and student t-distributions, linear correlation, and regression analysis are also presented as topics.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
15094	LEC	7:20 am - 8:45 am	TTh	Movsisyan, M	ON LINE
And	LEC	0:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Movsisyan, M	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. Expect to spend about 8 hours per week on homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

22949LEC5:30 pm - 7:35 pmTThHarjuno, TON LINEThis class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM
during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

13617LEC7:20 pm - 9:25 pmMWHarjuno, TON LINEThis class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in
addition to completing assigned homework. Expect to spend 8 hours per week on homework. No on-campus meetings will be held.
For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online
library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

MATH 227S-Statistics With Support (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4

This course is an introduction to probability, measures of central tendency and dispersion, descriptive and inferential statistics including sampling, estimation, and hypothesis testing. Analysis of variance, chi-square and student t-distributions, linear correlation, and regression analysis are also presented as topics.

Zoom. For Canva	LEC CAMPUS with a as login instruct	Start/End Time 8:55 am - 10:20 am supplementary Canvas site. If ions, information about additi re please visit www.wlac.edu/	onal online classe	-	Room ON LINE , the class may transition to ine bookstore, online counseling,
Zoom. For Canva	as login instruct	8:55 am - 10:20 am supplementary Canvas site. If ions, information about additi re please visit www.wlac.edu/	onal online classe		ON LINE , the class may transition to ine bookstore, online counseling,
Contact the POP www.wlac.edu/A POPP - Police Or for info. Student becomes necess Students must e www.wlac.edu/A AND 21253 POPP - Police Or for info. Student becomes necess Students must e	P office at 424-3 WLAC/media/do ientation Prepar so are required t ary for health ar nroll in both the WLAC/media/do LAB ientation Prepar so are required t ary for health ar nroll in both the	10:35 am - 12:00 pm eparation Program - This class 393-4760 for more information ocuments/new-sis/Off-Campus ration Program - contact Darie to meet IN PERSON during the nd safety reasons, the class wi e lecture and lab components ocuments/new-sis/Off-Campus 10:35 am - 12:00 pm ration Program - contact Darie to meet IN PERSON during the nd safety reasons, the class wi e lecture and lab components ocuments/new-sis/Off-Campus	n. To find off-car s-Locations.pdf en Johnson at joh times shown in a II be converted to of the course. To s-Locations.pdf. TTh en Johnson at joh times shown in a II be converted to of the course. To	npus address, visit nsod7@wlac.edu addition to completing a b fully online synchronor o find off-campus addres Gharamanians, J nsod7@wlac.edu addition to completing a b fully online synchronor	ssigned homework. If it us. ss, visit LAPD ARTC ssigned homework. If it us.
22811 Class meets ON (Zoom. For Canva	LEC CAMPUS with a as login instruct	11:55 am - 1:20 pm supplementary Canvas site.	MW f necessary for he onal online classe		MSA 202 , the class may transition to ine bookstore, online counseling,
Zoom. For Canva	as login instruct	1:30 pm - 2:55 pm supplementary Canvas site. If ions, information about additi	onal online classe	•	MSA 202 , the class may transition to ine bookstore, online counseling,

online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



26015	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Perez, R	PALI SADE	
Enrollment in this section is limited to Palisades High School students in a dual enrollment program.						
AND						
26016 LAB 3:10 hrs/wk TBA Perez, R PALI SADE						
Enrollment in this section is limited to Palisades High School students in a dual enrollment program.						

MATH 230-Mathematics For Liberal Arts Students (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4

Math 230 is an introduction to the spirit and style of mathematics and its pursuit as a human endeavor. Topics are chosen from a variety of mathematical fields including logic, set theory, systems of numeration, number theory, algebra, the metric system, geometry, mathematical systems, consumer mathematics, probability, statistics, graph theory, voting and apportionment which are intended to illustrate the nature of mathematical discovery, the utility of mathematical applications, and the beauty of geometrical design.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18443	LEC	8:55 am - 10:20 am	TTh	Jenson, J L	ON LINE
to completing as	signed homewo d access to the	0	/ill be held. For C	anvas login instructions,	n the class schedule in addition information about additional please visit

21255LEC8:55 am - 12:05 pmFCarty, BON LINEThis class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in
addition to completing assigned homework. Expect to spend 6 hours per week on homework. No on-campus meetings will be held.
For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online
library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

MATH 236-Calculus For Business And Social Science (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4

Enrollment Requirement: Prerequisite: MATH 245

Math 236 consists of elementary differential and integral calculus of algebraic, exponential, and logarithmic functions, as well as partial derivatives and the method of Lagrange multipliers. Applications to business and the social sciences are emphasized.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
19224	LEC	10:30 am - 12:00 pm	MW	Swaminathan, V	ON LINE	
And	LEC	1:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Swaminathan, V	ON LINE	

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

23344	LEC	12:05 pm - 2:25 pm	MW	Cheng, T T	ON LINE
And	LEC	1:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Cheng, T T	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 09/09/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

MATH 241-Trigonometry With Vectors (CSU) - 4 Units



Requirement Designation: Meets CSU B4

Enrollment Requirement: MATH 123C OR Placement in MATH 123C OR MATH 125 OR MATH 128 OR MATH 227 OR Placement in MATH 241 OR Placement in MATH 260 OR Placement in MATH 261

Introduces trigonometric functions, their graphs, inverses, and fundamental identities. Trigonometric equations are solved. The laws of sines and cosines, vectors, polar coordinates and applications are introduced.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17543	LEC	8:55 am - 11:00 am	MW	Jenson, J L	MSA 104
Class meets ON	CAMPUS with a	supplementary Canvas site.	If necessary	for health and safety reaso	ons, the class may transition to
Zoom. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling,					
online library re	sources and mor	re please visit www.wlac.ed	u/online.		

22989	LEC	3:45 pm - 5:20 pm	MW	Swaminathan, V	ON LINE
And	LEC	0:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Swaminathan, V	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online

19278LEC7:05 pm - 9:30 pmTThSarantopoulos, P CON LINEThis class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in
addition to completing assigned homework. Expect to spend 8 hours per week on homework. No on-campus meetings will be held.
For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online
library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 09/09/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

MATH 246-College Algebra for STEM (CSU) - 4 Units

A college-level course in algebra. Topics include the properties of real numbers, relations, functions and their graphs, matrices and determinants, complex numbers, theory of equations, sequences and series, permutations, combinations, probability, and conic sections.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
22459	LEC	8:55 am - 10:15 am	MW	Brown, Z W	MSA 109	
And	LEC	1:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	Brown. Z W	ON LINE	

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

25997LEC2:50 pm - 5:15 pmTThHarjuno, TON LINEThis class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in
additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit
www.wlac.edu/online.ON LINE

(Starts 09/09/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

MATH 260-Precalculus (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4



Enrollment Requirement: MATH 240 OR MATH 241 OR Placement in MATH 260 OR Placement in MATH 261

This course combines college algebra, trigonometry, and introduction to analytic-geometry. Topics in algebra include polynomial, rational, exponential and logarithmic functions, mathematical induction, systems of equations, matrices, partial fractions, and sequences. Topics in trigonometry include basic trigonometric functions; inverse trigonometry; and trigonometric equations and identities.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
25292	LEC	8:55 am - 11:25 am	TTh	Jankans, J B	ON LINE	
This class require	s students to be	e online and interacting with t	their instru	ctor during the times shown i	n the class schedule in addition	
to completing as	signed homewo	rk. No on-campus meetings v	vill be held	For Canvas login instructions	s, information about additional	
online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit						
www.wlac.edu/online.						

13650LEC7:20 pm - 9:50 pmMWCheng, T TON LINEThis class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in
addition to completing assigned homework. Expect to spend 10 hours per week on homework. No on-campus meetings will be held.For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online
library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

MATH 261-Calculus I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4

Enrollment Requirement: MATH 260 OR Placement in MATH 261

Math 261 is the first in a series of three courses covering calculus. Students will investigate limits, continuity, differentiation and some integration of algebraic and transcendental functions. Students will explore applications of calculus include related rates, optimization of one-variable functions, calculation of areas, volumes, arc length and growth.

carcaration o					
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
15091	LEC	10:30 am - 11:40 am	MTWTh	Movsisyan, M	ON LINE
•		0		Ũ	s shown in the class schedule in
addition to comp	oleting assigned	homework. Expect to spend	10 more hours of	outside of class on homew	vork. No on-campus meetings
will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online					
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.					

13669LEC4:30 pm - 7:05 pmMWCheng, T TON LINEThis class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in
addition to completing assigned homework. Expect to spend 10 hours per week on homework. No on-campus meetings will be held.
For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online
library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

MATH 262-Calculus II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4

Enrollment Requirement: MATH 261 OR Placement in MATH 262 OR Placement in MATH 263 Math 262 is the second in a three-course sequence in calculus. Topics include differentiation and integration of logarithmic, exponential, circular and hyperbolic functions and their inverses, indeterminate forms, improper integrals, standard techniques of integration, applications of integration, parametric equations and polar coordinates, arc length, area of a surface of revolution,



infinite sequences and series, and representation of functions as power series. **Class No Component** Start/End Time Days Instructor Room 13678 8:55 am - 11:25 am TTh MSA 109 1 FC Brown, ZW This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. Expect to spend 10 hours per week on homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. Class meets ON CAMPUS with a supplementary Canvas site. If necessary for health and safety reasons, the class may transition to Zoom. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

21249 LEC 10:30 am - 1:00 pm MW Jankans, J B ON LINE This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. Expect to spend 10 hours per week on homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

MATH 263-Calculus III (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4

Enrollment Requirement: MATH 262 OR Placement in MATH 263

Math 263 is the third of a three-course sequence in calculus. Topics include vectors and the

geometry of space, vector functions, partial derivatives, multiple integrals, and vector calculus.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
23376	LEC	4:30 pm - 7:05 pm	MW	Harjuno, T	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

MATH 270-Linear Algebra (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4

Enrollment Requirement: MATH 261 OR Placement in MATH 270

Math 270 develops the techniques and theory needed to solve and classify systems of linear equations. Solution techniques include row operations, Gaussian elimination, and matrix algebra. Investigates the properties of vectors in two and three dimensions, leading to the notion of an abstract vector space. Vector space and matrix theory are presented including topics such as inner products, norms, orthogonality, eigenvalues, eigenspaces, linear transformations, and diagonalization. Selected applications of linear algebra are included.

and Solid in Science applications of mean algebra are meraded.						
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
17886	LEC	1:15 pm - 2:45 pm	MW	Jankans, J B	ON LINE	

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. Expect to spend 6 hours per week on homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

MICROBIOLOGY



MICRO 020-General Microbiology (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3

Enrollment Requirement: BIOLOGY 003 OR BIOLOGY 003A and BIOLOGY 003B OR BIOLOGY 006 OR BIOLOGY 007

This course examines microbiological principles related to the morphology, metabolism and genetics of bacteria and distinguishing characteristics of viruses, protozoa, fungi, and multicellular parasites, with applications to human disease and immunology. The labs include microscopy, aseptic technique in the handling of bacteria, and isolation, cultivation, staining, identification, and control of bacterial nonulations. It is intended principally for allied health majors with 3 hours of lab each week

populations.	it is intenu	ed principally for allee	i nearth majt	JIS WITH S HOURS OF	Iab each week.	
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
13760	LEC	8:55 am - 10:20 am	TTh	Martin, K	MSA 204	
AND						
13761	LAB	10:30 am - 11:55 am	TTh	Martin, K	MSA 204	
18870	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Horwitz, G A	ON LINE	
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing						
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes						

and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. AND

18871 TBA LAB 3:10 hrs/wk Horwitz, G A ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

21371 LEC 6:30 hrs/wk TBA Escudero, L ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

AND

21372 LAB 6:30 hrs/wk TBA Escudero, L ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

22283 LEC 6:30 hrs/wk TBA Escudero, L ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

AND

22284 LAB 6:30 hrs/wk TBA Escudero, L ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

MULTIMEDIA

MULTIMD 100-Introduction To Multimedia Computer Applications (CSU) - 3 Units



Introductio		dia Computer Ap	plications		
Class No	•	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
20628	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Olson, B J	ON LINE
assigned hom		ork online independent login instructions and r			shown in addition to completing
AND					
20629	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Olson, B J	ON LINE
		ork online independent login instructions and r			shown in addition to completing
		Design (CSU) -	3 Units		
Web Desig	gn				
Class No		Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26098 AND	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	STAFF, W	ON LINE
26099	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	STAFF, W	ON LINE
MULTIM	D 350-Web	Design II (CSU)	(RPT 3) - 3	Units	
Enrollme	nt Requireme	ent: MULTIMD 3	20		
Web Desig	-				
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26225	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE
AND					
26226	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	STAFF, W	ON LINE
MULTIM	D 807-Intera	active Media D	esign (CSU)	(RPT 2) - 3 Uni	ts
Interactive	e Media Desigr	า			
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26096	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE
		ork online independent login instructions and r			shown in addition to completing
26097	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	ТВА	STAFF, W	ON LINE
		•			shown in addition to completing
		login instructions and r			
MUSIC					
MUSIC 1	11-Music Ap	preciation I (U	C/CSU) - 3 L	Jnits	
Requireme	ent Designatio	n: Meets IGETC 3A	A CSU C1		
•	2			om the Middle Age	es to the present day with
an empha	sis on percepti	ve, analytical liste	ening. Topics ir	nclude the elemer	nts of music, musical forms
music peri	ods, styles, mi	usical genres, and	the role of mu	usic and musicians	s in the Western world.
Class No	•	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room

	component	Starty Life Time	Days	matiuctor	Noom
26101	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Festinger, K	ON LINE
(Starts 08/26/2024,	Ends 10/20/2024	.)			
14182	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Small, P	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes



and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

NURSING-HEALTH CARE ANCILLAR

NRS-HCA 056-Essential Practical Skills for Nurse Assistants (CSU) - 1 Unit

This course focuses on reinforcing and integrating the Certified Nurse Assistant duties and skills required to assist nations in long term care facilities with Activities of Daily Living

required to assist patients in long term care racinties with Activities of Daily Living.							
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
17805	LEC	0:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Johnson-Adkiı	ns, B C	ON LINE	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

NRS-HCA 399A-Nurse Assistant Training Program (CSU) - 6 Units

This course will provide students with an introduction to the health care field, working with residents/patients in the long term care facility and the acute care setting. Emphasis will be given to safety principles, infection control, methods for providing physical care, and emotional and social support. Upon successful completion of this course, students will be eligible to take the American Red Cross Nurse Assistant Certification Exam.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
23099	LEC	6:30 pm - 9:35 pm	TTh	STAFF, W	ON LINE	
This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during						
the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned						

the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 11/10/2024)

AND

23101LAB9:30 hrs/wkTBASTAFF, WMSA 006This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during
the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned
homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access
to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 11/10/2024)

NRS-HCA 399B-Home Health Aide Training Program (CSU) - 2 Units

This course will introduce students to the health care field, working with residents/patients in longterm care facilities, the acute care setting and the home care setting. Emphasis will be given to safety principles, infection control, methods for providing physical care, and emotional and social support.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
23160	LEC	6:30 pm - 9:50 pm	TTh	Kidd, S L	MSA 013
(Starts 11/26/2024	, Ends 12/10/2024	4)			
AND					
23161 (Starts 11/26/2024	LAB , Ends 12/10/2024	17:50 hrs/wk 4)	ТВА	STAFF, W	SC 102

PARALEGAL

PALEGAL 010-Introduction To Law And Legal Profession (CSU) - 3 Units



Introduction To Law And Legal Profession

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11413	LEC	6:45 pm - 8:20 pm	Th	Zexter, F D	ON LINE
And	LEC	1:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Zexter, F D	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

17959	LEC	6:45 pm - 9:35 pm	W	Jacobson, N	ON LINE
And	LEC	3:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Jacobson, N	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

PALEGAL 011-Introduction To Civil Litigation Ii (CSU) - 3 Units

Introduction	То	Civil	Litie	ration	li
introduction				auon	

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
11423	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Zexter, F D	ON LINE	
This class require	ac students to w	ork onling independen	the aach wook for the	amount of TRA time a	hown in addition to com	nlatin

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PALEGAL 012-Tort Law - 3 Units

Tort Law						
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
11429	LEC	6:45 pm - 8:20 pm	Μ	Zexter, F D	ON LINE	
And	LEC	1:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Zexter, F D	ON LINE	

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PALEGAL 014-Law Office Management And Procedures - 3 Units

Law Office	Management	And Procedures				
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
10032	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Zexter, F D	ON LINE	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PALEGAL 017-Legal Writing - 3 Units

Legal Writing

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
10041	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Jacobson, N	ON LINE	
This class require	es students to w	ork online independently eac	h week for the a	mount of TBA time show	n in addition to completing	
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes						
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.						

PALEGAL 018-Family Law - 3 Units



Course surveys family practice and procedures topics including: Parental prerogative, marriage, separation, divorce, custody and support, adoption and guardianship. Students learn to conduct client interviews and draft pleading necessary to the general practice of family law.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	, Room
14565	LEC	6:45 pm - 8:20 pm	Т	Alcala-Ruiz, B	ON LINE
And	LEC	1:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Alcala-Ruiz, B	ON LINE
This class require	s students to be	online and interacting with	their instructor d	uring the times shown in	addition to com

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PALEGAL 041-Contract Law For Paralegals - 3 Units

This course covers the principles, history, and sources of contract law; elements of a valid, enforceable contract; and contract drafting. Topics include Article 2 of the Uniform Commercial Code regarding the sale of goods, and the role of the paralegal in contract law.

regurung	regarding the sale of goods, and the role of the paralega in contract law.							
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
13782	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Jacobson, N	ON LINE			

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

PALEGAL 043-Electronic Discovery For Paralegals - 3 Units

This course provides the student with a comprehensive overview of acquiring, managing, producing and organizing varied documents during all phases of a lawsuit. Traditional and computer-assisted methods of document management and discovery are explored. The student will learn how to handle a client's documents, obtain documents from opposing parties and non-parties, index and organize documents as they are received, utilize computer-assisted litigation support programs and use documents at trial.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11419	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Alcala-Ruiz, B	ON LINE
This sless ve suive		امممنا بالإسمامية متمامين مسالمية		a subtract TDA times also and	نفوا ويصوف ففرو والالالوام والأر

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PALEGAL 044-Business Organizations For Paralegals - 3 Units

This course introduces students to the general principles of corporate and business law with specific focus on the sole proprietorship, general partnership, limited liability company (LLC), limited liability partnership (LLP), and corporations. It will address the organizational structure of (and differentiating characteristics), and the manner in which business organizations are created, operated, maintained, dissolved and other relevant legal issues. Emphasis on the paralegal's role in collecting data, drafting documents, maintaining minutes, records and much more.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
11421	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Zexter, F D	ON LINE		
This class require	This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing						
assigned homew	ork. No on-cam	pus meetings will be held. Fo	or Canvas login in	nstructions, information a	about additional online classes		
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.							

11426LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAJacobson, NON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing



assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

PALEGAL 046-Technology Use For Paralegals - 3 Units

This course introduces the student to web-based skills and popular software packages used in the legal environment. Students will receive hands-on instruction that reflect the actual information and documents frequently found in legal practices using word processing software and various popular software packages. Topics include the development and production of client documents, briefs, motions, pleadings, time and billing records, rules-based calendaring, case, contact and document management, email management, document assembly, auto-fill court forms, case notes and e-filing. Students will also receive hands-on training in AbacusLaw, LexisNexis CaseMap, Summation, SmartDraw, Sanction, and more which will provide up-to-date skill sets required for today's paralegals.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
15455	LEC	6:45 pm - 9:55 pm	Μ	Jacobson, N	ON LINE		
This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition							
to completing as	signed homewo	ork. No on-campus meeting	gs will be held.	For Canvas login instructi	ons, information abou	ıt additional	
online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit							
www.wlac.edu/o	online.						

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN

PHRMCTK 023-Introduction To Pharmacy (CSU) - 2 Units

In this course students will understand the roles and opportunities open to pharmacy clerks and technicians in various practice settings. Students will be introduced to pharmaceutical dosage forms, the drug development process, and drug classification systems. This course also includes an introduction to proceed and to the law and others for pharmaceutical dosage.

introduction to prescription labeling and to the law and ethics for pharmacy practice.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12569	LEC	12:00 pm - 2:05 pm	Μ	Tannious, C	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHRMCTK 029-Body Systems I (CSU) - 3 Units

In this course students will learn the use and side effects of prescription medications, nonprescription medications and alternative therapies used to treat diseases affecting the muscular, skeletal, respiratory, renal, cardiovascular, and hematologic systems. Students will first master an understanding of basic anatomy and physiology and learn the brand and generic name, standard pronunciation, and routes of administration for each medication studied. Students will also learn medical terminology and abbreviations associated with the use of medication therapy affecting the body systems studied.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
12570	LEC	9:00 am - 12:10 pm	W	Moore, P L	ON LINE	
And	LEC	9:00 am - 12:10 pm	F	Moore, P L	ON LINE	
This class require	s students to be	o online and interacting wit	h thoir instruct	or during the times show	n in the class schedule in	addition

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition



to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

PHRMCTK 030-Body System II (CSU) - 3 Units

In this course students will learn the use and side effects of prescription medications, nonprescription medications and alternative therapies used to treat diseases affecting the nervous, endocrine, gastrointestinal, reproductive, immune, ears/nose/throat, and dermatologic systems. Students will first master an understanding of basic anatomy and physiology and learn the brand and generic name, standard pronunciation, and routes of administration for each medication studied. Students will also learn medical terminology and abbreviations associated with the use of medication therapy affecting the body systems studied.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12574	LEC	9:00 am - 12:20 pm	W	Moore, P L	ON LINE
And	LEC	9:00 am - 12:20 pm	F	Moore, P L	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

PHRMCTK 031-Pharmacy Calculations (CSU) - 2 Units

In this course students will learn calculations related to drug dosage, measurements of strength and preparation of medications. This course also includes inter-conversion of units in the metric and common systems of measurement. Emphasis is placed on unit-cancellation for solving pharmacy problems. This course includes a strong verbal component.

P							
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
12576	LEC	1:00 pm - 3:05 pm	WF	Moore, P L	ON LINE		
This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition							
to completing ass	igned homewo	rk. No on-campus meetings v	vill be held. For	Canvas login instructions	, information about additional		
online classes and	d access to the o	online bookstore, online coun	seling, online lib	rary resources and more	please visit		
www.wlac.edu/online.							
(Starts 08/26/2024,	Ends 10/20/2024	4)					

PHRMCTK 032-Pharmacy Operations (CSU) - 4.5 Units

In this course students will become competent in handling and preparing medications in both the outpatient and compounding pharmacy settings in a manner consistent with the legal and ethical guidelines. After successful completion of this course, the student will have the skills needed to begin an outpatient pharmacy externship.

	· · · /				
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17850	LEC	8:30 am - 11:00 am	Μ	Tannious, C	ON LINE
This class will b	e offered in a hyb	orid format, which requires	students to me	et in-person, face-to-face	e with their instructor during the
times shown a	nd to be online ar	d interacting with their inst	ructor during	the times shown in addition	on to completing assigned
homework. Foi	r Canvas login inst	ructions, information about	t additional on	line classes and access to	the online bookstore, online
counseling, onl	ine library resour	ces and more please visit w	ww.wlac.edu/	online.	
AND					
17051	IAB	9.00 am = 11.15 am	TTh	Tannious C	

17851LAB9:00 am - 11:15 amTThTannious, CON LINEThis class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned



homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

23212	LEC	5:10 pm - 8:05 pm	MT	Tannious, C	ON LINE	
And	LEC	1:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Tannious, C	ON LINE	
This class wi	ll be offered in a	an online blended format. Stud	lents are requir	ed to be online and intera	cting with their instructor du	iring
the times sh	own and to wor	k online independently each w	veek for the am	ount of TBA time shown ir	addition to completing assi	gned
homework. I	No on-campus n	neetings will be held. For Canv	as login instruc	tions, information about a	dditional online classes and	access
to the online	e bookstore, onl	ine counseling, online library re	esources and m	ore please visit www.wlad	edu/online.	
(Starts 11/04/	2024, Ends 12/15	/2024)				
AND						
22212		5.10 pm 8.00 pm	Th	Tannious C		

23213	LAB	5:10 pm - 8:00 pm	Th	Tannious, C	ON LINE
And	LAB	10:50 hrs/wk	ТВА	Tannious, C	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 11/04/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

PHILOSOPHY

PHILOS 001-Introduction To Philosophy (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B CSU C2

Introduction To Philosophy

Class No	Component	, Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26284	LEC	1:15 pm - 2:40 pm	TTh	Mayock, R	GC 250
14657	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Mayock, R	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHILOS 006-Logic In Practice (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU A3

Logic In Practice

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12359	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Provost, J G	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

PHILOS 020-Ethics (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B CSU C2

Ethics

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
25884	LEC	11:00 am - 12:25 pm	TTh	Schulz, V	LAPD ARTC		
- [] POPP - Police Orientation Preparation Program - This class section is reserved for student participants in the POPP cohort only.							
Contact the POPP office at 424-393-4760 for more information. To find off-campus address, visit							
www.wlac.edu/WLAC/media/documents/new-sis/Off-Campus-Locations.pdf							

19846LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBAMayock, RON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing



assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHILOS 028-Environmental Ethics (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B CSU C2

Environmental Ethics

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
25882	LEC	9:20 am - 10:45 am	WF	STAFF, W	ANIM OHS		
Enrollment in this section is limited to Animo Venice High School students in a dual enrollment program.							
23699	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	TTh	Mayock, R	GC 250		

20000		20100 0111 22100 0111			00 - 00
16541	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Mayock, R	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHOTOGRAPHY

PHOTO 007-Exploring Digital Photography (CSU) - 3 Units

The student learns the uses and applications of professional digital SLR cameras in this introductory course. Camera controls, elements of composition, and photographing with natural light will be stressed. Professional digital cameras may be provided by the department for student usage. Students may use their own cameras to supplement assignments. Owning a digital camera is not a requirement but is highly recommended.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
20561	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Cole, J T	ON LINE				
This class requir	This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing								
assigned homev	vork. No on-cam	pus meetings will be held	. For Canvas logi	n instructions, informati	on about additional online classes				
and access to th	e online booksto	ore, online counseling, on	line library resou	rces and more please vi	sit www.wlac.edu/online.				
AND									
20562	LAB	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Cole, J T	ON LINE				
This close we will		بالغميم امتيم متمامين ممثل متماسم	الاسطر بالمحبين واحصر						

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHYSICS

PHYSICS 006-General Physics I (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: Math 241 OR Math 241S

This is the first course of a two semester sequence and considers the fundamental principles and applications of classical mechanics, gravitation, thermodynamics, fluids, periodic motion and waves at the algebra/trigonometry level of mathematical sophistication. The laboratory includes both quantitative and qualitative experiments which permit students to verify, illustrate, and deduce various laws of physics.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
11369	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Taye, M	ON LINE		
This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the							



times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND 11372

LAB 1:15 pm - 4:25 pm Th Taye, M MSA 403

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHYSICS 007-General Physics II (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement: Prerequisite PHYSICS 006

This is the second course in a two course, trigonometry based sequence with Physics 6. Topics include the principles of electricity and magnetism, optics, and modern physics. The laboratory includes both quantitative and qualitative experiments which permit students to verify, illustrate, and deduce various laws of physics.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
11394	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Taye, M	ON LINE			
This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the								
times shown and	l to work online	independently each wee	ek for the amount	of TBA time shown in a	addition to completing assigned			
homework. For O	Canvas login inst	ructions, information ab	out additional on	line classes and access t	to the online bookstore, online			
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.								
AND								

11397LAB1:15 pm - 4:25 pmTTaye, MMSA 403This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHYSICS 037-Physics For Engineers And Scientists I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement:Corequisite: MATH 261 ; Advisory: A year of high school physics or a physics prep course is recommended. Completion of 1 semester of calculus and concurrent enrollment in second semester calculus is highly recommended.

Physics 037 is the first course of a three semester calculus-based sequence in introductory college physics. This course will explore the topics of classical mechanics, universal gravitation, and fluid dynamics at the calculus level.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
18872	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Takemae, S A	ON LINE			
This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the								
times shown and	to work online	independently each wee	ek for the amount	of TBA time shown in add	ition to completing assigned			
homework. For C	anvas login inst	ructions, information ab	out additional onl	ine classes and access to t	he online bookstore, online			
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.								
AND								

18873LAB5:30 pm - 8:40 pmWTakemae, S AMSA 403This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online



counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHYSICS 038-Physics For Engineers And Scientists II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement:Corequisites: Math 262 AND Prerequisite: Physics 037 Physics 38 is the second course of a three semester calculus-based sequence in introductory college Physics. This course will explore the topics of electric charge, electric fields, electric current, DC circuits, magnetism, electromagnetic induction, electromagnetic oscillations, AC circuits, and Maxwell's Equations at the calculus level.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
21368	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	ТВА	Bell, E A	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

21369LAB12:05 pm - 3:15 pmWBell, E AMSA 403This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHYSICS 039-Physics For Engineers And Scientists III (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement: Prerequisite: Physics 037

Physics 39 is the third semester of a three semester calculus-based sequence in introductory college Physics. This course will explore the topics of waves, sound, thermodynamics, geometric and physical optics, relativity, early quantum theory, introductory quantum mechanics, and models of the atom at the calculus level.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
19964	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Taye, M	ON LINE			
This class will be times shown and homework. For C	19964LEC4:15 hrs/wkTBATaye, MON LINEThis class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.ON LINE							
AND	ie nordry resour		. www.wide.edu/c	innie.				

19965LAB5:30 pm - 8:40 pmWTaye, MMSA 403This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the
times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online
counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHYSIOLOGY

PHYSIOL 001-Introduction To Human Physiology (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3

Enrollment Requirement:Advisory: BIOLOGY 003 AND CHEM 051; OR BIOLOGY 003 AND CHEM 060; OR BIOLOGY 003 AND CHEM 066; OR BIOLOGY 003 AND CHEM 101



integumentary, ske lymphatic/immune Class No Compo 18183 LEC This class will be offered i times shown and to work homework. For Canvas Io	, and reproductive. Lab nent Start/End Time 3:10 hrs/wk	us, circulatory, poratory activit Days TBA ires students to mee sek for the amount o bout additional onli	respiratory, digest ies explore major Instructor Curletto, B J et in-person, face-to-face of TBA time shown in ad ne classes and access to	ive, urinary, endocrine, physiological principles. Room ON LINE e with their instructor during the dition to completing assigned
18184 LAB This class will be offered i times shown and to work homework. For Canvas Io	5:30 pm - 8:40 pm n a hybrid format, which requi online independently each we gin instructions, information a resources and more please vis	eek for the amount obout additional onli	of TBA time shown in ad ne classes and access to	
assigned homework. No c	on-campus meetings will be he bookstore, online counseling, c	ld. For Canvas login	instructions, informatio	ON LINE nown in addition to completing n about additional online classes t www.wlac.edu/online.
22286 LAB This class requires studen assigned homework. No c	on-campus meetings will be he bookstore, online counseling, c	ld. For Canvas login	instructions, informatio	ON LINE nown in addition to completing n about additional online classes t www.wlac.edu/online.
assigned homework. No c and access to the online b AND	on-campus meetings will be he pookstore, online counseling, c	ld. For Canvas login Inline library resour	instructions, informatio ces and more please visi	
assigned homework. No c		ld. For Canvas login	instructions, informatio	ON LINE nown in addition to completing n about additional online classes t www.wlac.edu/online.
times shown and to work homework. For Canvas lo	3:10 hrs/wk n a hybrid format, which requi online independently each we gin instructions, information a resources and more please vis	eek for the amount obout additional onli	of TBA time shown in ad ne classes and access to	
18188 LAB This class will be offered i times shown and to work homework. For Canvas Io	8:55 am - 12:05 pm n a hybrid format, which requi online independently each we gin instructions, information a resources and more please vis	eek for the amount obout additional onli	of TBA time shown in ad ne classes and access to	

POLITICAL SCIENCE

POL SCI 001-The Government Of The United States (UC/CSU) - 3 Units



Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4H CSU D8 US-2 US-3

Requiremen	t Designatio	n: Meets IGETC 4H CS	U D8 US-2 US	5-3	
The Govern	nent Of The	United States			
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12639	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	Th	Shewfelt, O L	GC 250
And	LEC	1:25 hrs/wk	ТВА	Shewfelt, O L	ON LINE
at the times sho online counselin Online Classes: For Canvas login	wn. For Canvas g, online library instructions, inf	login instructions, informatio resources and more, please v	n about addition visit www.wlac.eo nline classes and	al online classes and acc du/online.	n-campus meetings will be held ess to the online bookstore, kstore, online counseling, online
18359	LEC	12:05 pm - 1:30 pm	W	Lee, C B	GC 250
And	LEC	1:25 hrs/wk	TBA	Lee, C B	ON LINE
This class will be times shown and homework. For	offered in a hyb d to work online Canvas login inst	•	udents to meet in r the amount of 1 additional online	n-person, face-to-face w FBA time shown in additi classes and access to the	ith their instructor during the on to completing assigned
22278	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Shewfelt, O L	ON LINE
assigned homew	vork. No on-cam	rork online independently eac npus meetings will be held. Fo pre, online counseling, online	or Canvas login ir	structions, information	about additional online classes
17079	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Shewfelt, O L	ON LINE
assigned homew	vork. No on-cam	ork online independently each pus meetings will be held. For ore, online counseling, online	or Canvas login ir	mount of TBA time show nstructions, information	about additional online classes
14658	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Lee, C B	ON LINE
assigned homew	vork. No on-cam e online booksto	ore, online counseling, online	or Canvas login ir	structions, information	about additional online classes
12661	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Graham, M L	ON LINE
assigned homew	vork. No on-cam e online booksto	ore, online counseling, online	or Canvas login ir	structions, information	about additional online classes
17428	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Lee, C B	ON LINE
assigned homew	vork. No on-cam e online booksto	ore, online counseling, online	or Canvas login ir	structions, information	about additional online classes
12700	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Khorooshi, S	ON LINE
assigned homew	vork. No on-cam e online booksto	ore, online counseling, online	or Canvas login ir	structions, information	about additional online classes
17629	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Lee, C B	ON LINE
assigned homew and access to th	ork. No on-cam	ore, online counseling, online	r Canvas login ins	structions, information a	bout additional online classes

(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)



19873LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBALee, C BON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

POL SCI 007-Introduction to International Relations (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4H CSU D8

Introduction to International Relations

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12782	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Shewfelt, O L	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PSYCHOLOGY

PSYCH 001-Introductory Psychology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4I CSU D9

Psychology is the scientific study of behavior and mental processes. The content focuses on the exploration of major psychological theories and concepts, methods, and research findings in psychology. Topics include but are not limited to the biological bases of behavior, perception, cognition and consciousness, learning, memory, emotion, motivation, development, personality, social psychology, psychological disorders and therapeutic approaches, and applied psychology.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom17082LEC8:55 am - 10:20 amMWTarian, TON LINEThis class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition
to completing assessment www.wlac.edu/onlineComponentNo on-campus meetings will be held. For Carvas login instructors, information about additional
online classes are access to the online bookstore, online conseling, online library resources and more please visit
www.wlac.edu/online.

25019LEC9:00 am - 10:25 amTThIrvin, R HLAPD ARTCPOPP - Police Orientation Preparation Program - This class section is reserved for student participants in the POPP cohort only. Contactthe POPP office at 424-393-4760 for more information. To find off-campus address, visitwww.wlac.edu/WLAC/media/documents/new-sis/Off-Campus-Locations.pdf

13257	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	MW	Cain, L C	GC 330
17080	LEC	7:05 pm - 10:15 pm	W	Irvin, R H	ON LINE
		1. 1			

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

19342	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Jain, P	ON LINE		
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing							
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes							
and access to the	online booksto	ore, online counseling, online li	ibrary resources a	and more ple	ease visit www.wlac.edu/online.		

13263LEC3:10 hrs/wkTBATarian, TPALI SADEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



14640LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAJain, PON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

13270LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAJain, PON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

15369LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAJain, PON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

25603	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, L	PALI SADE
Enrollment in	this section is	limited to Palisade High Sc	hool students in a du	ual enrollment program	

PSYCH 002-Biological Psychology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B CSU B2

Enrollment Requirement: PSYCH 001

This course introduces the scientific study of the biological bases of behavior and its fundamental role in the neurosciences. Physiological, hormonal, and neurochemical mechanisms, and brainbehavior relationships underlying the psychological phenomena of sensation, perception, regulatory processes, emotion, learning, memory, and psychological disorders will be addressed. The course also notes historical scientific contributions and current research principles for studying brainbehavior relationships and mental processes. Ethical standards for human and animal research are discussed in the context of both invasive and non-invasive experimental research.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13307	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Baldwin, A B	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PSYCH 013-Social Psychology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4I 4J CSU D7 D9

This course considers individual human behavior in relation to the social environment. The power of the situation, other individuals, and the social group will be examined. Emphasized topics include but are not limited to: aggression, prejudice and stereotypes, interpersonal attraction, attitudes and attitude change, conformity, group phenomena, gender roles, cultural norms, person perception, helping behavior. obedience and social cognition.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14432	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Canales, C J	ON LINE
assigned homew	ork. No on-cam	pus meetings will be he	eld. For Canvas logi	n instructions, informati	nown in addition to completing on about additional online classes t www.wlac.edu/online.

19953LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBACanales, C JON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing



assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classesand access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

PSYCH 014-Abnormal Psychology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4I CSU D9 E

This course introduces the scientific study of psychopathology and atypical behaviors, broadly defined. Students investigate abnormal behavior from a variety of perspectives including biological, psychological, and sociocultural approaches. An integrative survey of theory and research in abnormal behavior, and intervention and prevention strategies for psychological disorders are also introduced.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
13347	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Canales, C J	ON LINE			
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing								
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes								
and access to the	e online booksto	ore, online counseling, online	library resources	and more please visit w	ww.wlac.edu/online.			

13348LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBACanales, C JON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

PSYCH 041-Life-Span Psychology: From Infancy To Old Age (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4I CSU D9 E

This course provides an overview, from a psychological perspective, of human development from conception through death, including biological and environmental influences. Theories and research of physical, cognitive, personality, and social development are examined, as well as attention to developmental problems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room					
13404	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Zanders, (C ON LINE					
This class req	uires students to w	ork online independen	tly each week for the	e amount of TBA	time shown in addition to completing					
assigned hom	assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes									
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.										
14641	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Jain, P	ON LINE					

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

17081	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Jain, P	ON LINE
(Starts 10/21/2	024, Ends 12/15	/2024)			

PSYCH 052-Psychological Aspects Of Human Sexuality (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4I CSU D9 E

This course is an introductory overview of the field of human sexuality. Human sexuality will beexamined from psychological, biological, sociocultural, and historical perspectives. Students will beencouraged to become aware of their own sexual attitudes, values, and behaviors. Current sex normsand various aspects of interpersonal and individual sexual adjustment will be explored.Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom



13416	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Garza, M A	ON LINE
-------	-----	-------------	-----	------------	---------

PSYCH 074-Research Methods In The Behavioral Sciences (CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: PSYCH 001 and MATH 227

This course surveys various psychological research methods with an emphasis on research design, experimental procedures, descriptive methods, instrumentation, and the collection, analysis, interpretation, and reporting of research data. Research design and methodology will be examined through a review of research in a variety of the sub disciplines of psychology.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17588	LEC	1:15 pm - 2:40 pm	TTh	Camplone, A P	GC 330

PSYCH 079-Introduction to Social Work (CSU) - 3 Units

This course is an introductory overview of social work and covers the history and development of social services. Institutions such as the welfare system, the justice system, and healthcare are explained. A particular emphasis is placed on issues of human needs related to socioeconomic factors, health, and mental health. Case management and the tasks of culturally responsive social workers are explored. Social work as a career, including qualifications as well as legal and ethical requirements are also covered.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
25482	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	Th	Garza, M A	ON LINE
And	LEC	1:25 hrs/wk	TBA	Garza, M A	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format, which requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the time shown in the class schedule in addition to working online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown. No on campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PSYCH 091-Statistics for the Social and Behavioral Sciences (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4

18453 LEC 1:40 pm - 4:50 pm W Cain. LC GC 330	Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
	18453	LEC	1:40 pm - 4:50 pm	W	Cain, L C	GC 330	

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND								
18454	LAB	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Cain, L C	ON LINE			
This class will	be offered in	a hybrid format, which requ	ires students to me	eet in-person, face-to-fa	ace with their instructor du	ring the		
times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned								
homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online								
counseling, o	nline library re	sources and more please vis	it www.wlac.edu/	online.				

REAL ESTATE

REAL ES 001-Real Estate Principles (CSU) - 3 Units

Real Estate Principles

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26121	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Ratkovich, J	PALI SADE



Enrollment in this section is limited to Palisades High School students in a dual enrollment program.

19763LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAGossett, DON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

10455LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAGrayson, CON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

REAL ES 003-Real Estate Practices (CSU) - 3 Units

Real Estate Practices

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10483	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Gossett, D	ON LINE
assigned homew	ork. No on-cam online booksto	pus meetings will be held. pre, online counseling, onli	For Canvas log	gin instructions, information	nown in addition to completing on about additional online classes t www.wlac.edu/online.

10493LEC6:30 hrs/wkTBAGossett, DON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

REAL ES 004-Real Estate Office Administration (CSU) - 3 Units

Topics presented in this course include management, leadership, communications, staffing, real estate market analysis, finance, and other topics pertinent to the successful operation of a real estate office.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
25680	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Grayson, C	ON LINE
This class require	s students to w	ork online independently each	week for the an	nount of TBA time show	n in addition to completi

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

REAL ES 005-Legal Aspects Of Real Estate I (CSU) - 3 Units

Legal	Aspects	Of Real	Estate I
LUSUI	ASPECIS	Orneur	

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10507	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Grayson, C	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

REAL ES 009-Real Estate Appraisal I (CSU) - 3 Units

Real Estate Appraisal I

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
20078	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Grayson, C	ON LINE
This class require	es students to w	ork online independen	tly each week for the	amount of TBA time s	shown in addition to completing



assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

REAL ES 010-Real Estate Appraisal II (CSU) - 3 Units

Real Estate A	ppraisal II				
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14435	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Grayson, C	ON LINE
This class require	s students to w	ork online independently eac	h week for the a	mount of TBA time show	n in addition to completing

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

SOCIOLOGY

SOC 001-Introduction To Sociology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4J CSU DO

	5		•		
Introductio	on To Sociolo	gy			
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17697	LEC	10:30 am - 11:55 am	Т	Corona, V P	GC 230
And	LEC	1:25 hrs/wk	TBA	Corona, V P	ON LINE
times shown a homework. Fo	nd to work online r Canvas login ins	e independently each week f	or the amount t additional on	of TBA time shown in ac line classes and access to	e with their instructor during the ddition to completing assigned o the online bookstore, online
25283	LEC	1:15 pm - 2:40 pm	TTh	Lanoix, T R	GC 310
	for students in the setkasn@wlac.ed	e Transfer Honors Program. I	For informatio	n on joining the Transfer	Honors Program, please contact D
26198	LEC	3:45 pm - 5:10 pm	TTh	STAFF, W	ANMO INGL
Enrollment in t	this section is lim	ited to Animo Charter High S	chool(Inglewo	od) students in a dual en	rollment program.
assigned home and access to t	work. No on-car	npus meetings will be held. ore, online counseling, onlin	For Canvas log	in instructions, information	ON LINE hown in addition to completing ion about additional online classes it www.wlac.edu/online.
13791	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Corona, V P	ON LINE
assigned home	ework. No on-car		For Canvas log	in instructions, information	hown in addition to completing ion about additional online classes it www.wlac.edu/online.
15230	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Lanoix, T R	ON LINE
assigned home and access to t	ework. No on-car	npus meetings will be held. ore, online counseling, onlin	For Canvas log	in instructions, information	hown in addition to completing ion about additional online classes it www.wlac.edu/online.
16514	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Lanoix, T R	ON LINE
assigned home and access to t	work. No on-car	vork online independently ea npus meetings will be held. ore, online counseling, onlin	For Canvas log	ne amount of TBA time sl in instructions, information	hown in addition to completing ion about additional online classes it www.wlac.edu/online.



This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

SOC 002-American Social Problems (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4J CSU DO

American Social Problems

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
15425	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	ТВА	Henk, N J	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

17423 LEC 6:30 hrs/wk TBA Lanoix, T R

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

SOC 011-Race And Ethnic Relations (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4J CSU D

Race And Ethnic Relations

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
15390	LEC	6:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Lanoix, T R	ON LINE	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

SOC 031-Sociology Of Gender (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4 CSU D

Sociology Of Gender

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
25286	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Corona, V P	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

SPANISH

SPANISH 001-Elementary Spanish I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 6A CSU C2

An introductory course for students who have had little or no oral or written knowledge of Spanish. Students develop listening, speaking, reading, and writing skills in communicative contexts that are focused on the cultures of the Spanish-speaking world. Upon successful completion of this course, students are able to understand and engage in simple conversations on familiar topics. Conducted primarily in Spanish.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
18300	LEC	11:05 hrs/wk	TBA	Figueroa, A B	ON LINE

ON LINE



This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 08/26/2024, Ends 10/20/2024)

23371LEC11:05 hrs/wkTBARuiz, SON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

12866LEC5:20 hrs/wkTBARuiz, SON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

12870LEC5:20 hrs/wkTBAAviles, EON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

15386LEC5:20 hrs/wkTBAAviles, EON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

SPANISH 002-Elementary Spanish II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 6A 3B CSU C2

Enrollment Requirement: SPANISH 001

Students continue to practice authentic language in communicative contexts and increase their listening, speaking, reading, and writing proficiency. Upon successful completion of this course students are able to describe and narrate past real-life events, give commands and recommendations, talk about health issues, understand more complex conversations and readings, and write with more accuracy and detail. Students expand their awareness of the cultural diversity of the Spanish-speaking world. Credit is given for 2 or Spanish 35, but not for both. Prerequisite: Spanish 1 with a "C" or better, or language proficiency equivalent to two years of high-school Spanish.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
12887	LEC	5:20 hrs/wk	ТВА	Ruiz, S O	IN LINE			
This class require	This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing							
-			-		rmation about additional online classes se visit www.wlac.edu/online.			
14574		11.05 bro bulk	тра					

14574LEC11:05 hrs/wkTBAFigueroa, A BON LINEThis class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.
(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)ON LINE

SPANISH 003-Intermediate Spanish I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 6A 3B CSU C2

Enrollment Requirement: SPANISH 002

Students continue their development of their listening, speaking, reading, and writing skills in



communicative contexts focused on the cultural diversity of the Spanish-speaking world. Students improve oral and writing proficiency beyond expressing basic needs of the immediate environment, such as communicating nuanced personal meaning, opinions, recommendations, and discussing complex issues and plans using abstract and conceptual vocabulary. Upon completion of this course, students demonstrate increased awareness of cultural norms and values, increased accuracy in high-frequency structures and vocabulary, and increased fluency in complex discourse. Credit is given for Spanish 3 or Spanish 36, but not for both. Pre-requisite: Spanish 2 with a grade of 'C' or better or language proficiency equivalent to successful completion of four years of high-school Spanish.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17664	LEC	5:20 hrs/wk	ТВА	Aviles, E	ON LINE
This class requires	s students to w	ork online independently each	h week for the ar	nount of TBA time shown	n in addition to completing

assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

SPANISH 010-Latin-American Civilization (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4F 4H CSU D3 D8

This course introduces students to the civilizations that have shaped Latin America. It explores how Amerindian, European, African, and U.S. influences have contributed to the political, economic, and social development in the region as well as to the diverse cultural expressions of its peoples.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
18302	LEC	3:10 hrs/wk	ТВА	Figueroa, A B	ON LINE	
This close requires students to work online independently each weak for the amount of TDA time shown in addition to completing						

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

SUPERVISED LEARNING ASSISTANCE

TUTOR 001T-Supervised Tutoring (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Supervised Tutoring

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
17797	LAB	22:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Russell, T M	HLRC FLR1

This is a zero-unit section that is used to capture the positive attendance for our instructional support services. Learning Center tutoring services can be booked through our tutoring platform, Penji: https://web.penjiapp.com/schools/laccd/communities/wlac-lc-tutoring. For more information on the tutoring services, including hours, courses offered, and Penji help guides, please visit the Learning Center Tutoring webpage: https://www.wlac.edu/academic-services/tutoring.

THEATER

THEATER 100-Introduction to the Theater (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A CSU C1

Students will survey and appreciate the art of theatre. The students are provided a wider basis for both evaluation and enjoyment of the theatrical experience. Students examine all elements of live theatre, its cultural and historical background, the contributions of various theatre artists, and its overall purpose and influence within our society. Students explore all aspects of play production: playwriting, directing, acting, criticism, theatre architecture, set design, costume design, lighting design, and the role of the audience.



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
24405	LEC	10:35 am - 12:00 pm	MW	Barcos, C A	LAPD ARTC	
- [] POPP - Police	e Orientation Pr	eparation Program - This class	s section is rese	erved for student partic	ipants in the POPP cohort only.	
Contact the POPP office at 424-393-4760 for more information. To find off-campus address, visit						
www.wlac.edu/WLAC/media/documents/new-sis/Off-Campus-Locations.pdf						

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

VOC ED 088CE-Introduction to Tutor Training (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course trains students interested in the field of teaching and learning assistance on the basics of student tutoring, tutoring pedagogy, best practices, and concepts such as learning styles, effective communication, role modeling. Course also covers important information such as Title IX and student resources.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
26118	LEC	10:00 am - 11:05 am	F	Selby, C	ON LINE
And	LEC	10:00 am - 11:05 am	F	Selby, C	ON LINE
And	LEC	10:00 am - 11:05 am	F	Selby, C	ON LINE
And	LEC	10:00 am - 11:05 am	F	Selby, C	ON LINE
And	LEC	0:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Selby, C	ON LINE

Tutor Training. This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor on 8/16, 9/6, 10/4, and 11/15 and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 08/16/2024, Ends 11/15/2024)

VOC ED 096CE-Blueprint For Workplace Success (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Blueprint For	[.] Workplace	Success			
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
22493	LEC	2:00 pm - 4:50 pm	MTWTh	Rivera, M R	TLC 403
Training - LAX inc (Starts 09/16/2024,					
22496 Training - LAX inc (Starts 10/14/2024,			MTWTh	Rivera, M R	TLC 403
22528 Training - LAX inc (Starts 09/30/2024,			MTWTh	Key, A J TLC 403	
22939 "Este curso requi	LEC	2:30 hrs/wk simultanea en una clase de No	TBA	STAFF, W WIAC Customer Service	ON LINE

"Este curso requiere inscripcion simultanea en una clase de Noncredit VESL en WLAC. Customer Service course in Spanish Requires coenrollment in our VESL class.

This course is part of our In-Home-Supportive Services provider job training program. Contact WLAC-CollCareerPrep@laccd.edu for more details. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online."

(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

VOC ED 097CE-Blueprint For Customer Service (Repeatable) - 0 Unit



Blueprint For Customer Service								
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
22938	LEC	2:05 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE			
"Este curso requiere inscripcion simultanea en una clase de Noncredit VESL en WLAC. Customer Service course in Spanish Requires co-								
enrollment in our VESL class.								

This course is part of our In-Home-Supportive Services provider job training program. Contact WLAC-CollCareerPrep@laccd.edu for more details. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online."

(Starts 10/21/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)

VOC ED 400CE-Introduction To Medical Terminology (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Introduction To Medical Terminology						
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
16278	LEC	1:20 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE	

For prospective Dental Hygiene students. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 09/16/2024, Ends 12/01/2024)

VOC ED 403CE-Law & Ethics Health Professions (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course will introduce students to medical office laws and ethics. Upon completion of this course, students will be prepared for compliance issues and proper ethical behavior in the any health-care setting.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
16279	LEC	1:20 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE			
For prospective Dental Hygiene students. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA								
time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions,								
information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more								
please visit www.wlac.edu/online.								

(Starts 09/16/2024, Ends 12/01/2024)

VOC ED 406CE-Visual Spatial Perception and Psychomotor Skill Training (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course is designed for students who are in the dental field as their career option to build the skills of spatial perception and psychomotor skills.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
23813	LAB	2:50 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	MSA 302		
0	ental Hygiene stud 124, Ends 12/13/202						
24158	LAB	3:50 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	MSA 103		
For WLAC Dental Assisting Program							
(Starts 10/28/2024, Ends 12/15/2024)							

VOC ED 407CE-Career Preparation and Orientation in the Dental Field (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course will prepare the students who have been successfully accepted into the West Los Angeles



College Dental Hygiene Program for the current academic year. Students will gain the information regarding program policies, college student support services, professionalism, HIPPA, clinical kit organization, library research skills and clinic policies.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom21770LEC3:20 hrs/wkTBASTAFF, WMSA 111Restriction: Only the students who applied to the program and were invited to be in the course for Fall 2024.(Starts 09/03/2024, Ends 10/06/2024)

VOC ED 408CE-In-Home Supportive Services Provider (Hss) (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course is designed to provide students with the knowledge and necessary information required to apply skills, learned in the classroom and in the laboratory, within actual in-home nursing circumstances. Upon completion of the course students will be a full functioning In-Home Supportive Services Provider (IHSS).

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom23774LEC6:00 pm - 7:50 pmFSTAFF, WON LINE"Este curso requirer inscripcion simultanea en una clase de Noncredit VESL en WLAC. IHSS in Spanish Training Requires co-enrollmentin our VESL class.

This course is part of our In-Home-Supportive Services provider job training program. Contact WLAC-CollCareerPrep@laccd.edu for more details. This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule and work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online." (Starts 09/20/2024, Ends 12/13/2024)

AND

23775LAB2:30 hrs/wkTBASTAFF, WON LINE"Este curso requiere inscripcion simultanea en una clase de Noncredit VESL en WLAC. IHSS in Spanish Training Requires co-enrollment
in our VESL class.

This course is part of our In-Home-Supportive Services provider job training program. Contact WLAC-CollCareerPrep@laccd.edu for more details. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online."

(Starts 09/20/2024, Ends 12/13/2024)

VOC ED 411CE-Vocational English As A Second Language B (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This is an intermediate-level integrated skills course designed for English Language Learners who need help developing their English communication skills to be productive, effective, and successful in the workplace.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
23773	LEC	9:35 am - 12:25 pm	Sa	STAFF, W	ON LINE			
Este curso requiere inscripcion simultanea en una clase de Noncredit VESL en WLAC. IHSS in Spanish Training Requires co-enrollment i								

our VESL class.

This course is part of our In-Home-Supportive Services provider job training program. Contact WLAC-CollCareerPrep@laccd.edu for more details. This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online."

in



(Starts 09/21/2024, Ends 12/14/2024)

VOC ED 416CE-Introduction To Business Careers (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course will cover the varied business landscapes for new workforce hires. Students will gain skills to research career information including work description, work environment, employment opportunities, educational requirements, and potential earnings by using online resources.

opportunities, educational requirements, and potential carrings by using online resol							
	Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
	22114	LEC	9:00 am - 10:50 am	MW	Johnson, C	GC 320	
	This class is part of	of the C2C prog	ram.				
	(Starts 09/04/2024,	, Ends 10/02/2024	4)				